

# **User Guide**

Version 1.11

January 2018

# **Table of Contents**

Table of Contents	2
I. Introduction to the User Guide	
1. Documentation Conventions	
2. Feedback	
II. Introduction to the QuickSilk™ Content Mar	nagement System16
1. Frequently Used Tools	
2. Getting Started	
2.1. Accessing the Public View	
2.2. Overview of Navigation Facilities	
3. Administrative Interface	
3.1. Signing In	
3.2. Common and Shared System Utilities	and Functions22
3.2.1. Creation and Removal of Module	Instances22
3.2.2. RSS	
3.2.3. Subscription	
3.2.4. Workflow	
3.2.5 Page Locking	
3.3. Front-End Editor Tools	
3.4. Drag-and-Drop Modules	
3.4.1. Introduction	
3.4.2. Common Attributes and Settings	
3.4.2.1. Block Visibility	
3.4.2.2. Styles and Background	
3.5. Build! Modules Group	
3.5.1. Anchor	
3.5.2. Columns	
3.5.3. Content	

3.5.4.	Divider	49
3.5.5.	Infoblock	50
3.5.6.	Language Switcher	50
3.5.7.	Login	51
3.5.8.	Menu	52
3.5.9.	Registration	54
3.5.10.	Search	55
3.5.11.	Site Logo	55
3.5.12.	Spacer	57
3.5.13.	Tabs	57
3.5.14.	Working Area	59
3.5.15.	Rollover Tabs	60
3.5.16.	Spoiler	62
3.5.17.	Breadcrumbs	63
3.5.18.	Structure Block	63
3.6. Cor	mmunicate! Modules Group	64
3.6.1.	Blog	68
3.6.1.1	Create New Category	70
3.6.1.2	2. Create New Post	71
3.6.1.3	3. Edit Blog	74
3.6.1.4	<ol> <li>Edit a Blog Post</li> </ol>	74
3.6.1.5	5. Remove a Blog	74
3.6.1.6	6. Remove a Blog Post	75
3.6.2.	Blog Archive	75
3.6.3.	Blog Calendar	76
3.6.4.	Blog Categories	76
3.6.5.	Blog Roll	77
3.6.6.	Blog Widget - Latest Posts	78

3.6.7. Events
3.6.7.1. Create New Event
3.6.7.2. Create New Category
3.6.8. Events Calendar
3.6.9. Events Big Calendar
3.6.10. Events Calendar Filter
3.6.11. Events Widget - Latest Events
3.6.12. FAQ Manager
3.6.12.1. Create New Category
3.6.12.2. Create New Question9
3.6.12.3. Edit Category9
3.6.12.4. Edit Question9
3.6.12.5. Remove Category9
3.6.12.6. Remove Question9
3.6.13. File Grid List
3.6.13.1. Add New URL
3.6.13.2. Add New File
3.6.13.3. Create Category9
3.6.13.4. Edit Category/File/URL9
3.6.13.5. Remove Category/File/URL
3.6.14. File Grid List - Latest Uploads
3.6.15. Flickr
3.6.15.1. Add Images
3.6.15.2. Remove Image
3.6.16. Forum
3.6.16.1. Create Category10
3.6.16.2. Create Topic10
3.6.16.3. Edit Topic10

3.6.16.4.	Remove Topic	105
3.6.16.5.	Approve Categories, Topics, and Replies	105
3.6.17. Fo	orum Widget - Latest Topics	105
3.6.18. Go	oogle Maps	106
3.6.19. Im	age	108
3.6.20. Im	age Gallery	110
3.6.20.1.	Add Images	112
3.6.20.2.	Edit Image	115
3.6.20.3.	Remove Image	115
3.6.21. Lir	nks Manager	115
3.6.21.1.	Create New Link	116
3.6.21.2.	Edit Link	117
3.6.21.3.	Remove Link	117
3.6.21.4.	Create New Category	118
3.6.22. Pc	ortfolio	118
3.6.22.1.	Add New Project	119
3.6.22.2.	Edit Project	121
3.6.22.3.	Remove Project	121
3.6.23. RS	SS	121
3.6.24. Sli	der	122
3.6.24.1.	Add Slide	125
3.6.24.2.	Edit Slide	127
3.6.24.3.	Remove Slide	127
3.6.25. Te	estimonials	127
3.6.25.1.	Create Testimonial	127
3.6.26. Vie	deo Gallery	128
3.6.26.1.	Add Video	130
3.6.26.2.	Remove Video	130

3.6.2	27. Listing Directory	
3.6.2	28. D3 Module	
3.7.	Socialize! Modules Group	
3.7.1	1. Comments	
3.7.2	2. Social Media	
3.7.3	3. Social Rating	139
3.7.4	4. Social Share	140
3.7.5	5. Twitter	141
3.7.6	6. Social Media Aggregator	141
3.8.	Collaborate! Modules Group	143
3.8.1	1. Member Directory	
3.8.2	2. Member Directory Widget	146
3.8.3	3. WebEx Meetings	147
3.8.4	4. Working Groups	150
3.9.	Inline Editor	
3.9.1	1. Upload an Image Located on Server	
3.9.2	2. Upload an Image Located Locally	155
3.9.3	3. Inserting an Anchor	157
3.9.4	4. Inserting a Flash File	158
1. Int	troduction to the Admin's Control Panel	
2. Da	ashboard	
3. Us	ser Manager	
3.1.	Adding a New User	
3.2.	Edit a User	
3.3.	Remove a User	
3.4.	Adding a New Role	
3.5.	Edit a Role	
3.6.	Remove a Role	

3.7	. 0	Group	168
3.8	. C	Department	168
3.9	. F	Form Editor	169
3	.9.10	). Design Form	169
3.1	0.	Settings	172
4.	Mod	lule Manager	173
5.	Crea	ate!	175
5.1.	Tem	nplates	175
5.1	.1.	Template Installation	175
5.1	.2.	Template Customization	176
6.	Man	nage!	179
6.1.	Use	r Manager	179
6.2.	Lang	guage Manager	179
6.2	.1.	Add Language	179
6.2	.2.	Edit Language	
6.2	.3.	Remove Language	181
6.3.	File	Manager	181
6.3.1	. ι	Jpload a File	182
6.4.	Men	nu Manager	182
6.4	.1.	Add Menu	182
6.4	.2.	Edit Menu	182
6.4	.3.	Remove Menu	
6.5.	Pag	e Manager	182
6.5	.1.	Create New Page	184
6.5	.2.	Edit a Page's Content	186
6.5	.3.	Edit a Page's Properties	
6.5	.4.	Remove a Page	
6.5	.5.	Default Pages	

6.5.6	6. Layouts	
6.5.7	7. My Templates	
6.6.	Support	
6.7.	Settings	
6.9.1	1 General	
6.9.2	2 Mail	
6.9.3	3 Media	
6.9.4	4 Global SEO	
6.9.5	5 Head Code Insertion	
6.9.6	6 Server	
6.9.7	7 WebEx	
6.9.8	3 Cron	
6.9.9	9 Service	
6.9.1	10 Google Analytics	
6.9.1	11 Social Channels	
6.8. I	Page Shortcuts	
6.8.1	1. Create New Page	
6.8.2	2. Edit Page Properties	
6.8.3	3. Duplicate Page	
6.8.4	4. Delete Page	
7. (	Communicate!	
7.1. I	Blog	
7.1.1	1. Manage Blog Data	
7.1.2	2. Create a New Blog Post	
7.1.3	3. Update a Post	
7.1.4	4. Remove a Post	
7.1.5	5. Create New Category	
7.1.6	6. Edit a Category	

7.1.7.	Remove a Category	205
7.1.8.	Create New Tag	205
7.1.9.	Edit a Tag	
7.1.10.	Remove a Tag	
7.1.11.	Create New Link	
7.1.12.	Edit a Link	207
7.1.13.	Remove a Link	207
7.1.14.	Edit a Contributor	207
7.1.15.	Remove a Contributor	207
7.2. Eve	ents	207
7.2.1.	Create New Event Block	
7.2.2.	Manage Event Block	
7.3. FA	2	
7.3.1.	Create FAQ Group	
7.3.2.	Manage FAQ Group	
7.3.3.	Edit FAQ Group	
7.3.4.	Remove FAQ Group	
7.4. File	Grid List	
7.4.1.	Create New File Grid List	
7.4.2.	Edit File Grid List	
7.5. Rei	nove File Grid List	210
7.6. Flic	kr	210
7.6.1.	Create New Flickr Block	210
7.6.2.	Manage Flickr Block	210
7.6.3.	Edit Flickr Block	210
7.6.4.	Remove Flickr Block	211
7.7. For	um	211
7.7.1.	Create New Forum	211

7.7.2.	Manage Forum	211
7.7.3.	Edit Forum	211
7.7.4.	Remove Forum	212
7.8. Glo	ossary	212
7.8.1.	Create New Article	212
7.8.2.	Edit an Article	213
7.8.3.	Remove an Article	214
7.8.4.	Search the Glossary	214
7.9. Goo	oogle Maps	214
7.9.1.	Create Google Map	214
7.9.2.	Edit Google Map	215
7.9.3.	Remove Google Map	215
7.10. I	Image Gallery	215
7.10.1.	Create New Image Gallery	215
7.10.2.	Manage Image Gallery	215
7.10.3.	Edit Image Gallery	216
7.10.4.	Remove Image Gallery	216
7.11. I	Link Manager	216
7.11.1.	Create New Group	216
7.11.2.	Manage Link Group	216
7.11.3.	Edit Link Group	216
7.11.4.	Remove Link Group	217
7.12. I	Portfolio	217
7.12.1.	Create New Portfolio	217
7.12.2.	Manage Portfolio	217
7.12.3.	Edit Portfolio	217
7.12.4.	Remove Portfolio	218
7.13.	Sliders	218

7.13.1.	Create New Slider	218
7.13.2.	Manage Slider	218
7.13.3.	Edit Slider	219
7.13.4.	Remove Slider	219
7.14. 7	Festimonials	219
7.14.1.	Create New Testimonial Block	219
7.14.2.	Manage Testimonial Block	219
7.14.3.	Edit Testimonial Block	219
7.14.4.	Remove Testimonial Block	220
7.15. \	/ideo Gallery	220
7.15.1.	Create New Video Gallery	220
7.15.2.	Manage Video Gallery	220
7.15.3.	Edit Video Gallery	220
7.15.4.	Remove Video Gallery	221
8. Soc	ialize!	221
	ialize! Comments	
		221
8.1. (	Comments	221 221
8.1. ( 8.1.1.	Comments Manage Comments Groups	221 221 222
8.1. 0 8.1.1. 8.1.2.	Comments Manage Comments Groups Edit Comments Groups	221 221 222 222
8.1. 0 8.1.1. 8.1.2. 8.1.3.	Comments Manage Comments Groups Edit Comments Groups Remove Comments Groups	221 221 222 222 222
8.1. 0 8.1.1. 8.1.2. 8.1.3. 8.1.4.	Comments Manage Comments Groups Edit Comments Groups Remove Comments Groups View Pending Approval Comments	
8.1. 0 8.1.1. 8.1.2. 8.1.3. 8.1.4. 8.1.5.	Comments Manage Comments Groups Edit Comments Groups Remove Comments Groups View Pending Approval Comments Approve Pending Approval Comments	
8.1. 0 8.1.1. 8.1.2. 8.1.3. 8.1.4. 8.1.5. 8.1.6.	Comments Manage Comments Groups Edit Comments Groups Remove Comments Groups View Pending Approval Comments Approve Pending Approval Comments Delete Pending Approval Comments	
8.1. 0 8.1.1. 8.1.2. 8.1.3. 8.1.4. 8.1.5. 8.1.6. 8.1.7. 8.1.8.	Comments Manage Comments Groups Edit Comments Groups Remove Comments Groups View Pending Approval Comments Approve Pending Approval Comments Delete Pending Approval Comments View Recent Comments	
8.1. 0 8.1.1. 8.1.2. 8.1.3. 8.1.4. 8.1.5. 8.1.6. 8.1.7. 8.1.8.	Comments Manage Comments Groups Edit Comments Groups Remove Comments Groups View Pending Approval Comments Approve Pending Approval Comments Delete Pending Approval Comments View Recent Comments Delete Recent Comments	
8.1. 0 8.1.1. 8.1.2. 8.1.3. 8.1.4. 8.1.5. 8.1.6. 8.1.7. 8.1.8. 8.2. 5	Comments Manage Comments Groups Edit Comments Groups Remove Comments Groups View Pending Approval Comments Approve Pending Approval Comments Delete Pending Approval Comments View Recent Comments Delete Recent Comments Social Media	

8.2.4.	Remove Social Media Group	
9. Collab	oorate!	224
9.1. Me	mber Directory	224
9.1.1.	Create New Member Directory	224
9.1.2.	Manage Member Directory	224
9.1.3.	Edit Member Directory	
9.1.4.	Remove Member Directory	224
9.2. Mic	crosites	224
9.2.1.	Create New Microsite	
9.2.2.	View Microsite	227
9.2.3.	Edit Microsite	227
9.2.4. F	Remove Microsite	
9.3. Wo	orking Groups	227
9.3.1.	Create New Working Group	
9.3.2.	Edit Working Group	
9.3.3.	Remove Working Group	
9.3.4.	Resend and Delete Invitations	
9.3.5.	Edit Email Template	228
10. Form	Manager	
10.1 Getti	ng Started	
10.2 Mana	aging Form	
10.2.1.	Text Field	233
10.2.2.	Text Area	
10.2.3. \$	Select Element	233
10.2.4 C	Checkbox	234
10.2.5 N	/lulti Checkbox Element	235
10.2.6. I	Radio Button	235
10.2.7 F	Password Element	236

10.2.8 Hidden Input	236
10.2.9. File Uploader	236
10.2.10 Date Picker	237
10.2.11. Time Picker	237
10.2.12 WYSIWYG Element	238
10.2.13. Button	239
10.2.14 Captcha Element	239
10.3. Font Manager	239
10.4. Notification Manager	241
10.5. Rollover Tabs Manager	243
10.6. Structure Block Manager	243
10.7. Listing Directory	244

## I. Introduction to the User Guide

The purpose of this User Guide is to highlight the key features of the website and provide the website's Administrator with a comprehensive guide on how to operate the QuickSilk<sup>™</sup> Content Management System (CMS) and specialized tools.

After reading of this user guide, you will be able to:

- ✓ Understand how the CMS works.
- ✓ Manage the website's content using CMS.
- ✓ Use specialized tools and utilities.
- ✓ Create and/or add new items (web pages, blogs, forums, galleries, HTML blocks, etc.).
- ✓ Manage and configure modules.
- ✓ Edit, add, remove and change order of navigation utilities.
- $\checkmark$  Manage users creating roles with certain permissions<sup>1</sup>.

The QuickSilk<sup>™</sup> Content Management System is an all-in-one solution which provides users with a wide range of up-to-date technologies and applications tailored to meet specific requirements, and adaptable for fast-paced environment. Apart from the basic features, the system includes the following advanced capabilities:

- Drag-and-drop functionality that allows managing the website content on a fly moving and locating modules and content blocks on a webpage.
- ✓ Comprehensive WYSIWYG (what you see is what you get) editor. Edit the size, color and style of your text, create tables and check your spelling.
- ✓ Allows creating custom webpage templates, dividing a page into content areas to suit any specific purposes.
- ✓ Supports an unlimited number of pages and sub-pages within a website.
- ✓ Enables users to easily create unlimited galleries and upload multiple videos and images to each gallery.
- ✓ Allows embedding external media content.
- ✓ Supports blogs and forums including their integration with social network accounts.
- ✓ Ability to create and manage microsites.
- ✓ Supports multi-language operation.
- ✓ Optimized for iPhones and other mobile devices, making the website even more accessible.

<sup>1</sup> Applicable to users with Site Administrator role

# **1. Documentation Conventions**

This user guide uses some special symbols and fonts to call your attention to important information. The following symbols appear throughout this document:



**CAUTION:** The Caution symbol calls your attention to information that if ignored, can adversely affect the performance of CMS, or that can make a procedure needlessly difficult.



**NOTE:** The Note symbol calls your attention to additional information that you will benefit from heeding. It may be used to call attention to an especially important piece of information you need, or it may provide additional information that applies in only specific circumstances.



**TIP:** The Tip symbol calls your attention to additional information that is not necessary for performing a given procedure, but if followed might make the procedure or its subsequent steps easier, smoother, or more efficient.

In addition to these symbols, this user guide uses the following text conventions:

- Buttons and Menus: indicates a button to click, or a menu item to select.
- **Bold**: used for emphasis and document references.
- Bold Italics: indicates the definition of a new term.
- <u>Links</u>: used for cross-references, and hyperlinked cross-references in online documents. Also, used to outline names of files and directories.
- CAPITALS: Names of keys on the keyboard: SHIFT, CTRL, ALT.

## 2. Feedback

If you have found an error in this guide, or if you have suggestions or ideas on how to improve this user guide, please contact us. Our contact information can be found at <a href="http://guicksilk.com/contact">http://guicksilk.com/contact</a>.

Please include in your report the guide's title, chapter and section titles, and the fragment of text in which you have found an error.

# II. Introduction to the QuickSilk<sup>™</sup> Content Management System

The website is composed of static and dynamic web pages where the static pages represent certain content for the certain webpage unless manually edited. Conversely, the dynamic pages can be configured with modules that will dynamically assemble groups of content on the page according to certain attributes. These modules can be dragged from the left-side panel and dropped into the desired place on the website for easy customization. In this case, the page and its content will be considered dynamic because of its ability to change automatically.

The QuickSilk<sup>™</sup> CMS is role-based and database-driven, and operates by separating the content from the page/layout, enabling the re-use of single pieces of content across multiple web pages. Nearly all of the website content is stored in the content modules in the back-end administration area. Specific modules, such as Working Groups, are part of the dynamic content structure and will be simply edited in their respective modules. In turn, the static pages can be edited utilizing tools that you have normally used in word processing programs.



Many computer users are using the default browser that comes embedded into Microsoft Windows: Internet Explorer. There are several great alternative browsers that are all free to download and use, and may have features your current browser does not include. We recommend you trying the following web browsers: Mozilla Firefox, Chrome and Safari.



A website is a complex composition of hundreds and even thousands of various files. The first time you visit a site, your browser will save pieces of the site. Because your browser can display the files stored in its cache much faster than it can pull fresh files from a server, the next time you visit that site, the use of cached files will help cut down page load time. Web developers often have to update the files that comprise your website in order to push a change or new feature live. If a cached file (webpage) has been changed, the browser will keep showing an old, cached version of the file and you will not see the most recent changes. After clearing the cache in a browser, refresh the page you are viewing so that your browser is showing the most recent version of a webpage.

The administrator's main menu offers website management options grouped into the top menu:

- **Dashboard.** Takes you to the admin dashboard area.
- User Manager. Create new users, edit their data, remove users; create new and edit existing roles, assign roles to groups of users.
- **Modules.** Here you can choose necessary modules and manage the website's content using the chosen module
- **System.** Clear database cache and assets files from the system.
- Language. Choose preferred language.
- **Settings.** Configure general settings for your website, configure email settings, specify multimedia settings, optimize ranking of your website in search engine results, set global server settings, launch Cron and ping service utilities, and configure your Google Analytics account.
- Edit Page Properties. Opens a lightbox that allows the admin to edit the page's properties.

All the above listed tools will be described further in this user guide in their respective chapters and sections.



To instantly access necessary chapter of the user guide, use the Table of Content: select an item in the list of chapters and holding the CTRL keyboard key, click on the item.

Apart from modules and administration tools available in the CMS admin area, the website administrator has the ability to manage the website's content using frontend<sup>3</sup> editor tools described in this document as well.

<sup>3</sup> In content management systems, the terms *frontend* and *backend* refer to the end-user facing views of the CMS and the administrative views respectively.

# 1. Frequently Used Tools

X	6	Ē	Ē	ũ	\$	1	ABC -	8	63			همًا	0		Ω	0		2	[0]	\$	0	Sourc	e	:Ö:	
В	I	s	<u></u> <i>I</i> <sub>×</sub>	] ]= 2=	:=	-11 MI	$\pm   \equiv$	99	DIV	E	Ξ	ź		Styles	ŝ		Normal (		•	Font	•	Size	-	<u>A</u> -	Δ-

### Figure 1: Tools

-	Upper row: from left to right:		Lower row: from left to right
	Cut	•	Bold
•	Сору	•	Italic
•	Paste	•	Strike through
•	Paste as plain text	•	Remove format
•	Paste from Word	•	Insert/Remove numbered list
•	Undo	•	Insert/Remove bulleted list
•	Redo	•	Decrease indent
•	Spell Check as You Type	•	Increase indent
•	Link	•	Block quote
•	Unlink	•	Create DIV container
•	Anchor	•	Align left
•	Embed media from external site	•	Align center
•	Insert Image	•	Align right
•	Insert flash file	•	Justify
•	Insert table	-	Formatting styles
•	Insert horizontal line	•	Paragraph format

- Insert special character
- Insert help box
- Insert lightbox
- Google Maps
- Spoiler
- Insert iFrame
- Show blocks
- Source code
- Background switcher\*

\*Use the Background Switcher to facilitate working with various font and background colors (i.e. users will have the ability to see a white font on a white background).

# 2. Getting Started

The website has two views: the public view and the CMS administration interface.

The CMS is implemented as a two-level management system where the Administrator can manage the website's content via the front-end interface and administrator's control panel.

## 2.1. Accessing the Public View

To access the public view of the website, the user should open their web browser and enter the websites *URL*. (i.e. companyname.com).

Once the URL has been entered, the website opens and provides the user with the opportunity of moving to a particular area of the website using navigation utilities: page menu, links and buttons.

- Font type
- Font size
- Text color
- Background color



## 2.2. Overview of Navigation Facilities

Navigation is a component or a series of grouped components on a web page that enable access to pages within a site. Website *navigation<sup>5</sup>* is composed of primary and secondary components, and include top utility navigation, main navigation and footer utility navigation. Web pages provide local navigation components such as pages and drop-down menus, specialized functionality utilities, links and hyperlinks.

<sup>4</sup> URL stands for Uniform Resource Locator. It is the address of a website and looks like http://www.companyname.com/

<sup>5</sup>The website administrator's control panel allows add, edit, remove and change the order of navigation facilities according to specific needs.

# 3. Administrative Interface

## 3.1. Signing In

Whereas the public view is accessible by anyone, the CMS admin view is restricted to authorized users only.

The access the administrative area, click the **Login** link located in the top right and the login screen appears as shown in Figure 3 below. Type in your username (email) and password, and click the *Login* button. If the username and password are correct, the administration interface launches in the next window.

Email	Forgot password
Email	
	E-mail address:
Password	
Password	Enter Captcha code:
Login	77
Stay signed in   Forgot your password?	denre
or	
Login with your social network account:	Send
f 🥑 in 🎗 +	

### Figure 3: Login and Forgot Your Password Screens

To save the current session, tick the checkbox **Stay signed in**. By default, the session time is limited by 480 minutes and this value can be changed in the main tab of the **Settings** section. This is described in the respective chapter of this document.

Existing users registered in the system can log in using their accounts in social networks: Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn and Google +.

If you forgot your password, click the '**Forgot your password?**' link and you will be prompted to specify your email address registered in the system. Type your email address into the **Email** address field; enter *captcha*<sup>6</sup> confirmation code and press the **Send** button. Your password cannot be sent by e-mail because it is stored by the system in encrypted form, and you will be

prompted to set up a new password using a secret code that will be generated for that purpose and sent to your e-mail.

FORGOT PASSWORD

New Password:

Password must be 10 or more characters long, contain at least one digit character, one uppercase letter, one lowercase letter, one special character.

Repeat New Password:	
veryb	

Change password

#### Figure 3.1: Changing Password

Once you received the e-mail from the password reminder, click the link in the message body and a new browser window will open. Specify your email address and a new password, repeat the new password and click the **Change Password** button to save your data.

<sup>6</sup> Captcha is a challenge-response test used in computing as an attempt to ensure that the response is generated by a human being. This technology is used for security purposes and aimed at preventing sending unauthorized emails generated by harmful computer programs

## 3.2. Common and Shared System Utilities and Functions

## 3.2.1. Creation and Removal of Module Instances

When users drag and drop modules into a webpage, the system opens a dialog box asking if users wish to create a new module instance or select existing one. Depending on user's choice, the system either opens interface to create a new instance or list of existing instances as shown

### in Figure 3.3 below.



#### Figure 3.2: Embedding Module. System Dialog Box

Once the user has selected an instance in the list of existing instances, the system instantly embed the instance into a webpage.

Select from the list of existing	$\otimes$
Name	
<u>Menu #19</u>	
<u>Menu #2</u>	
<u>Menu #20</u>	
<u>Menu #21</u>	
<u>Menu #22</u>	
<u>Menu #23</u>	
<u>Menu #24</u>	
<u>Menu #25</u>	
Menu #27	
<u>Menu #28</u>	
< 1 2 3 4 5 >	

### Figure 3.3: List of Existing Instances

When the user is removing an instance, the system opens a dialog box and prompts the user to specify whether the instance will be removed from the current page only or permanently from the website. If the first option is chosen, the system removes the module instance from the webpage but the instance is still available in the list of the module's instances.

ou can remove t	he widget from this page only OR permanently from site.
If you remove	the widget from this page only - your Blog - Blog Instance widget will still be available to
use again in t If you remove	ne ruture. • the widget permanently - your Blog - Blog Instance widget will be permanently deleted.
o you want to re	emove this widget instance from site page only OR permanently from site.
	Delete widget from this page only
	Remove widget instance permanently from site



## 3.2.2.RSS

RSS stands for Rich Site Summary (often called Really Simple Syndication) and enables users to publish and receive frequently updated information such as blog posts, forum topic and specific website updates.

RSS functionality applied for blogs, forums and events, and represented in the form of the RSS button shown in Figure 3.5 below. Once the user has clicked on the button, the system opens a new page providing the user with the ability to choose a type of subscription and subscribe to RSS feeds as shown in Figure 3.6 below.



#### Figure 3.5: RSS

5	Subscribe to this feed using Live Bookmarks
	Always use Live Bookmarks to subscribe to feeds.
l	Subscribe Now
C	Ottawa Life Magazine
R	-
	SS of Ottawa Life Magazine
4	SS of Ottawa Life Magazine 0 Years in the Making: Redblacks Win Grey Cup!Ottawa Life Magazine's Top 25 People in the Capital for 2015
L	

## 3.2.3. Subscription

The system allows its users to subscribe to blogs, forums and file grid list, and receive respective notifications once the instances have been updated.

BLOG INSTANCE	
Edit Create new post Create new category	RSS Subscribe
	are no items found -

#### Figure 3.7: Subscribe to Blog Instance. Sample

In order to subscribe to receiving the system updates users to click on the Subscribe button shown in Figure 3.7 above. The system will treat the user's request to subscribe depending on the user's status (i.e. registered/unregistered in the system). The system will prompt unregistered users to register in the system and specify desired notification frequency as shown in Figure 3.8 below.

Subscribe			$\otimes$
First name:*			
Last name:*			
Email:*			
Notification frequency:*	Instantly		$\sim$
Please enter captcha:*	xenuw		
		Cancel	Save

### Figure 3.8: Subscribe Popup Window

Once the user has entered personal registration data, the system is showing notification asking the user to check mail and confirm specified email address.

# Subscribe

Confirmation email sent. Please check your inbox. You need to click the link in email to confirm your address.

### Figure 3.9: Subscribe System Confirmation. Unregistered Users

Registered users will be asked to confirm their intention to subscribe and redirected to the user's profile page once the subscription has been confirmed.

Subscribe		$\otimes$
Are you sure you want to subscribe?		
	Cancel	Subscribe

#### Figure 3.10: Subscribe System Dialog Box. Registered Users

On the user's profile page, the system provides users with the ability to manage their subscription by means of setting notification frequency and status as shown in Figure 3.11 and Figure 3.12 below. Under the Action menu shown in Figure 3.11 users can select the Edit and Delete options where Delete will completely remove the subscription and Edit will open the Edit Subscription popup window as shown in Figure 3.12.

 $\otimes$ 

Ok

# PROFILE

This is your Profile. You can edit your personal details, add a Forum Signature, manage your Working Groups and view your Public Profile.

Profile Public Profile	My subscriptions Forum Settings We	orking Groups	
Module	Item	Frequency	Actions
Blog	Quicksilk	instantly	Actions V
Blog	Blog Instance	weekly	Actions ~

#### Figure 3.11: My Subscriptions Tab. User's Profile

# Edit subscription

Notification frequency:*	Daily
Notification status:*	Instantly
	Daily
	Weekly
Delete	Monthly

Figure 3.12: Edit Subscription. User's Profile Page

## 3.2.4. Workflow

QuickSilk Workflow is a management system that allows defining certain tasks and their sequence for the system users. The system workflow is flexible and permissions-based where the website administrator can provide the system users with certain permissions so that the users will have the ability to perform the certain tasks limited by their permissions. Depending on granted permissions, the users can either create objects without the ability to make them visible on a site front or create and manage system objects including the ability to publish the objects on the

(X)

frontend. For instance, certain users can create and manage webpages or create webpages only, create and manage events instances or create new events only, create and manage blog instances or create blog posts only.

Workflow system applied for the following modules: Pages, Events, Forum and Blog.

To create the workflow, navigate to the User Manager and switch to the Roles tab shown in Figure 3.13 below and click on the Create New Role button.

# **USER MANAGER**

Here you can Manage Users, Roles, Departments, build forms with the Form Builder, and set the email for user registration confirmation. Click the appropriate tab to manage the data.



Figure 3.13: User Manager. Roles Tab

In the Create Role popup window, enter the role name into the Role Name field and choose permissions you wish to grant to the role. To save your changes, click on the Save button or Cancel to discard.

Once the role created, the website administrator switches to the Users tab of the User Manager and assigns this role to user or group of users. In order to assign user a role, select a user and click on the Edit under the Actions menu. In the Edit User popup window shown in Figure 3.14 below, select desired role in the Role drop-down list. Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard. The system will instantly accept the changes and apply a new role for the user(s) chosen.

## Quicksilk

Edit User		$\otimes$
the user's Role. Their ro	nter data into the required fields marked with an asterisk(*). Next, select ole determines which permissions they have. Then select a Group and and lastly select an Avatar, if desired. Click the Save button to create the	^
Email:*	workflow@quicksilk.com	
First name:*	First Name	
Last name:*	Last Name	
Password:	Password must be 10 or more characters long, contain at least one digit character, one uppercase letter, one lowercase letter, one special character.	
Confirm Password:	•••••	
Status:*	Active 🗸	
Role:	User 🗸	
Group:	<none></none>	

Figure 3.14: Edit User. Setting New Role

On example of the Pages module shown in Figure 3.15 below we will consider how the workflow works in practice.

The Create permission allows users to create new pages only. Permissions the Create in combination with the Update will provide users with the ability to create and edit a webpage without making it visible and accessible for public. This user can set either Inactive or Pending status for the page where the Pending status means that the page is ready for review and admin can publish it if approved.

Create Role			$\otimes$
Page Manager	Create Delete Publish Update View		
		~	

#### Figure 3.15: Creating New Role

Adding the Delete permission will provide the user with the ability to delete the page whereas the Publish will allow publishing the page.

To create a webpage content, user's permissions to include permissions for the Block (create, delete, update and view) and any other modules supposed to be used on a webpage.

Similarly, the workflow is working for Blog and Events modules.

## Quicksilk

it page				
Main SEO Setting	s Advanced SEO	Visibility		
	o the fields marked with an ne menu, and the Parent Pag			
Short Name:*	like page_name			
Title:*				
I want to link this menu item to a URL:				
Is page clickable:				
Do not show in menu:				
Status:*	Pending		~	
Show in search results:				
Parent page:	Default Pages > Di	rectory page	~	•
Template/Layout:*	Management Cons When page template is switched -	-		,
Priority:*	4		~	•
Publishing status:*	Always Published		~	,
Delete			Cancel Sa	

Figure 3.16: Edit Page. Status

# 3.2.5 Page Locking

Page locking has been developed to avoid multiple page requests executing in parallel, thus preventing simultaneous changes to the webpage coming from multiple users who have the access to edit the page, and who are attempting to work on the webpage at the same time. Page locking avoids unnecessary overlay of changes and subsequent system conflicts.

Page Locking works in the following way:

When the user (a website administrator logged in the system) opens a webpage that has already been opened by another administrator in admin mode (module panel released), the module left panel is collapsed. At that time, the second user does not have access to drag-and-drop modules as well as to the inline editor.

Once the second user attempts to open the module panel, the system displays the popup window notifying the user that the webpage is locked by another user at the moment. In order to unlock the webpage, the user is prompted to click on the Claim button shown in Figure 3.1 below. After that, the system provides the user with the access to admin utilities and simultaneously locks the page for the first user showing respective popup window.



Figure 3.1: Page Locking Popup Window

## **3.3. Front-End Editor Tools**

Along with the basic text editor functions, the front-end editing capabilities include the following features:

Add, edit and remove plain text

- Add, edit and remove HTML text blocks using the rich text editor facilities
- Create, edit and remove web pages
- Insert help boxes
- Insert spoilers
- Add, edit, remove images and links
- Embed multimedia content
- Insert images and special symbols
- Add, edit and remove light boxes

There are dozens of different shortcut keys that can be used with Internet browsers and HTML editors. Using keyboard shortcuts can greatly increase your productivity, reduce repetitive strain, and help keep you focused. Below are 10 keyboard shortcuts we recommend everyone memorize and use:

CTRL + C or CTRL + INSERT: Copy the highlighted text or selected item.

CTRL + V or SHIFT + INSERT: Paste the text or object that is in the clipboard.

CTRL + A: Select all text



CTRL + F: Open the Find in any program. This includes your Internet browser to find text on the current page.

ALT + TAB or ALT + ESC: Quickly switch between open programs moving forward.

CTRL + Z and CTRL + Y: Undo any change. For example, if you cut text, pressing this will undo it. Pressing CTRL + Y would redo the undo.

CTRL + P: Print the page. For example, the document in Microsoft Word or the web page in your Internet browser.

CTRL + X or SHIFT + DEL: Cut selected item

CTRL + HOME: Move the cursor to the beginning of a document.

CTRL + END: Move the cursor to the end of a document.

## 3.4. Drag-and-Drop Modules

The QuickSilk<sup>™</sup> CMS has introduced a custom tailored drag-and-drop mechanism that allows managing the website content on a fly moving and locating modules and content blocks on a webpage without any programming or special technical knowledge. The main features and advantages of this facility described below.

## 3.4.1. Introduction

These modules assembled inside the Modules panel in the left of a webpage and accessible on all regular webpages. The modules panel is flexible: click on the button  $\bigcirc$  to expand the panel, or  $\bigcirc$  to collapse<sup>7</sup>. All modules are using drag-and-drop mechanism and broken down into 4 categories: Build!, Communicate!, Socialize!, and Collaborate!. To expand or collapse a content of each category, click on the arrow beside the category title.

<sup>7</sup> When the panel collapsed, a webpage management is disabled: mouse over page elements does not invoke active elements and assets to show up, and double click over text area does not call inline editor, etc.

To insert a module, simply drag the module from the modules panel and drop it onto the desired area of a webpage.

Drag-and-drop is a simple and easy-to-use method of re-positioning webpage objects:



- 1. Move the pointer to the object.
- 2. Press and hold down the button of the mouse to grab the object.
- 3. Drag the object to the desired location by moving the pointer to this one.
- 4. Drop the object by releasing the button.



### Figure 4: Modules Menu

When user is dragging a module over a webpage, the working areas of a webpage are showing up in the dotted frames and marked in light blue showing active areas to locate the module as shown in Figure 6 below. Each page is using pre-defined template with a certain layout depending on particular requirements for the webpage view and functionality.

Each dotted area is expandable and can serve as a placeholder for multiple objects such as modules, text areas and multimedia content.

To remove a module, set mouse pointer over dotted rectangle as shown in Figure 5 below, grab and drag it to the modules panel, and drop it there. If you remove module that has embedded objects (modules, images, text, etc.), all these objects will be removed as well.

To change position of a module, grab the dotted rectangle of the module, move and drop it at desired location. The system also allows combining various modules by means of inserting one module into another. Figure 8, Figure 9 and Figure 10 below can serve as an example of using modules in various combinations. Auxiliary modules the Divider and the Columns facilitate this task as allow user to group and divide page content to suit almost any specific purposes.


Figure 5: Module Position Controls



Figure 6: Page Layout: Working Areas



#### Figure 7: Sample of Working Area: Logo, Text Area, Forum, Member Directory and Event Modules



Figure 8: Sample of Working Area: Two Contents Blocks Inserted Into Columns Module



Figure 9: Sample of Working Area: Three Columns and Four Modules: Image, Blog Calendar and Categories

BuickSike Spin the web. Your Way. <sup>TM</sup>	QuickSilk is a global provider of enterprise grade, SaaS, Customer Experience Management (CEM) solutions. We help organizations of all sizes, capabilities and various industries to achieve their corporate objectives for websites, elearning, ecommerce, extranets, social and portal creation.	Blog calendar June v 2015 v 5 M T W T F S a1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 21 22 22 42 22 22 28 29 30 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
	f <b>y</b> in	

# Figure 10: Sample of Working Area: Columns, Info Blocks, Text Area, Calendar and Social Media Module

### 3.4.2. Common Attributes and Settings

On a physical level, each module is a block with flexible settings that allows user to show the module on specific pages for particular users.

To access module block controls, set pointer over the module you wish to configure and move it to the block settings icon <sup>22</sup> as shown in Figure 11 below.



Figure 11: Edit Block Settings

In the drop-down menu choose the **Edit** to configure the block and a popup window will open as shown in Figure 12 below.

General Block Vis	ibility Styles & Background	
User-based visibility:	Visible for everyone	$\sim$
Device-based visibility:	Block is visible on all devices	$\checkmark$
Pages-based visibility:	Block is visible on this page only	$\sim$
Mouse-based visibility:	Disabled	$\sim$

#### Figure 12: Configure Block Visibility Settings

Flexible block settings allow user to set visibility and location parameters:

# 3.4.2.1. Block Visibility

**User-based visibility**. Choose desired option in the drop-down menu to make the module block:

- Visible for everyone
- Visible for non-registered users only
- Visible for registered users only

Device Based Visibility. Choose desired option in the drop-down menu:

- Block is visible on all devices
- Block is visible on desktop only
- Block is visible on mobile devices only

Pages-based visibility. Choose desired option in the drop-down menu:

- Block is visible on this page only
- Block is visible on specific pages. If this option is chosen, the system provides the user with the ability to specify page(s) where to show the block

Mouse-based visibility. Choose desired option in the drop-down menu:

- Disabled
- On hover. If this option is chosen, the block becomes visible on mouse over only

Once finished, click on the **Save** button to save your data or **Cancel** to discard changes and close the popup window.

ige		
eneral Block V	isibility Styles & Background	
Style:	Default (Default)	~
Custom css class:		
Background Color:	#ffffff 🔿 🗙	
Background Image:		
Image scaling:	Original size	$\sim$
	Original - Image is not scaled but displays as is Contain - Scale the image to the largest size such that both its width and its I	height can fit inside
	the content area Cover -Scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the bac completely covered by the background image. Some parts of the background	kground area is
Image Repeat:	the content area Cover - Scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the bac	kground area is
	the content area Cover - Scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the bac completely covered by the background image. Some parts of the background view within the background positioning area	kground area is
Image Repeat: Image Position:	the content area Cover - Scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the bac completely covered by the background image. Some parts of the background view within the background positioning area No repeat	kground area is
	the content area Cover - Scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the bac completely covered by the background image. Some parts of the background view within the background positioning area No repeat	kground area is
	the content area Cover - Scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the back completely covered by the background image. Some parts of the background view within the background positioning area No repeat Select predefined position Predefined position:	kground area is
Image Position:	the content area Cover - Scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the back completely covered by the background image. Some parts of the background view within the background positioning area No repeat Select predefined position Predefined position: Top Left	kground area is
	the content area Cover - Scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the back completely covered by the background image. Some parts of the background view within the background positioning area No repeat Select predefined position Predefined position: Top Left	kground area is
Image Position: Parallax Image:	the content area Cover - Scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the background image. Some parts of the background view within the background positioning area No repeat Select predefined position Predefined position: Top Left Enter custom values	kground area is
Image Position: Parallax Image:	the content area Cover - Scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the background image. Some parts of the background view within the background positioning area No repeat Select predefined position Predefined position: Top Left Enter custom values	kground area is

# 3.4.2.2. Styles and Background

Cancel Save

### Figure 13: Styles & Background

Copyright © 2018 QuickSilk, All Rights Reserved.

- Custom CSS Class. Enter CSS class to apply for the block. The class will be applied for the block of the particular type (i.e. Content, Tabs, Columns, etc.). All previously saved CSS classes will open up in the drop-down list. To create a save a new CSS class, navigate to the interface of the Template Editor (Top menu: Modules->Templates->Create->Customize->My Templates-> Custom CSS tab; Left Panel: Templates->Customize->My Templates-> Custom CSS tab), switch to the Custom CSS tab, add and save your CSS class.
- Background Color. To select a background color, click the color wheel. A color palette will open up and allow the user to either select the color with the mouse, or enter the hex value for the color. To remove a color, click the \* icon beside the color field.
- Background Image. To upload a background image, click on the Browse as shown in Figure 14 below. The system provides users with the ability to upload image(s) using dragand-drop mechanism, choose and upload local file(s) directly and upload files stored on server using the File Manager interface as shown in Figure 14.2 below. The system also allows users uploading their images using multi-select mechanism.
  - To view the background image, click on the Preview button shown in Figure 14.1 below.
  - To remove the background image, click on the Remove button shown in Figure 14.1 below.
- **Image Scaling.** Specify scaling for the image using the drop-down list of the image scaling options:
  - **Original** means that an image will be displayed using its original size (height and width). In this case, container of the block should match an image size.
  - **Contain** means that the system will scale the image to the largest size such that both its width and its height can fit inside the block area without losing original proportions of the image.
  - Cover means that the system will scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the background area is completely covered by the background image. Some parts of the background image may not be in view within the background positioning area.
- Image Repeat. Specify if you wish the system to show the image repeatedly or not.
- Image Position. Select predefined position for the image or set custom values
- **Parallax Image**. Specify if you wish to parallax your image
- Indent. Specify indent for the image using the system auto settings or entering custom values
- **Padding.** Specify padding for the image entering desired value into the Padding field
- **Minimum height.** Specify minimum height for the image.

Once finished, click on the **Save** button to save your changes or **Cancel** to discard and close the popup window.

#### Quicksilk

Content		Content		$\otimes$
General Block V	isibility Styles & Background	General Block Vi	isibility Styles & Background	
Custom css class:		Custom css class:		
Background Color:	#ffffff <b>&gt; ×</b>	Background Color:	#ffffff <b>&gt;</b>	
Background Image:	Browse by Background Image	Background Image:	Browse Preview Remove	
Image scaling:	Original size 🗸	Image scaling:	Original size	$\sim$
	Original - Image is not scaled but displays as is		Original - Image is not scaled but displays as is	
	Contain - Scale the image to the largest size such that both its width and its height can fit inside the content area		Contain - Scale the image to the largest size such that both its width and its heig the content area	ght can fit inside
	Cover - Scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the background area is completely covered by the background image. Some parts of the background image may not be in view within the background positioning area		Cover - Scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the backgr completely covered by the background image. Some parts of the background im in view within the background positioning area	

Figure 14: Browse Image

### Figure 14.1: Remove Image

ease select file	હ
Select From PC File Manager	
	Choose file
	or
	drop file here



#### Figure 14.2: Upload Image

# 3.5. Build! Modules Group

In the **Build!** section, you will find 14 modules: Anchor, Columns, Content, Divider, Infoblock, Language Switcher, Login, Menu, Registration, Search, Site Logo, Spacer, Tabs, and Working Area.







- MENU. Use this module to create and embed customizable menu. •
- **REGISTRATION.** Place a registration form on the page. \*
- **SEARCH.** Use this module to place a search bar on the page. •
- SITE LOGO. Place your website logo.
- SPACER. Improve the look of your webpage separating modules and text areas by a specific pixel amount.











**TABS.** Use this module to place an area to work on that has tabs. WORKING AREA. Use this module to place a large, blank space to put other modules in. FORMS. Create versatile online forms instantly! Use customizable form elements to create forms to suit any purpose. SPOILER. Create collapsible blocks on your webpages ••• STRUCTURE. Create structure blocks to apply custom structure \* through whole website BREADCRUMBS. Add breadcrumbs navigation utility



ROLLOVER TABS. Add collapsible tabs

### 3.5.1. Anchor

Once the Anchor module has been dropped onto a webpage, a popup window opens and prompts user to configure the menu using the following settings:

- Specify **Short Name** for the anchor.
- Specify **Title** for your anchor.

Once completed, click on the **Save** button to create your menu or **Cancel** to discard changes and close the popup window.

Anchor			$\otimes$
General	Block Visibility	Styles & Background	
Short Na		ke page_name	
Title:*	[	ke poge_ikane	
			Cancel Save

Figure 15: Anchor Module

# 3.5.2. Columns

This auxiliary module serves to facilitate positioning of your webpage content. Add columns, reduce and increase column width to improve your webpage layout. See the samples of how to use this module in Figure 7, Figure 8, Figure 9 and Figure 10.

# 3.5.3.Content

Add, edit and remove content using this module. Apart from basic text editing functions, the module allows embedding objects such as images, light boxes, help boxes and multimedia content. All these functionalities described in the section 3.8 Inline Editor.



#### Figure 16: Content Module

### 3.5.4. Divider

Use the Divider to mark layout of your webpages separating content blocks with a horizontal bar. This is a simple module and although it does not require configuration, admin can apply block settings to make it visible on certain pages for the certain users.

ock Visibility Styles &	Background	
User-based visibility:	Visible for everyone	$\sim$
Device-based visibility:	Block is visible on all devices	$\sim$
Pages-based visibility:	Block is visible on this page only	$\sim$
Language-based visibility:	All languages	$\sim$
Mouse-based visibility:	Disabled	~

#### Figure 17: Divider Edit Block

### 3.5.5. Infoblock

User can apply Default or Alternative style for this module. To choose and apply desired style, click on the edit link in the module block settings A and set a style using the drop-down menu in the **Styles & Background** tab . Click on the **Save** button to create Info Block or **Cancel** to discard changes and close the popup window.

The Info Block is a module that allows embedding objects therein. For example, you can embed a text area (Content module) to make a title and a module (i.e. Member Directory Widget) to display as the main info block content.

Block Configure		$\otimes$
Block Visibility Styles &	Background	
User-based visibility:	Visible for everyone	$\sim$
Device-based visibility:	Device-based visibility: Block is visible on all devices	
Pages-based visibility:	Pages-based visibility: Block is visible on this page only	
Language-based visibility:	All languages	$\checkmark$
Mouse-based visibility:	Disabled	$\sim$
		Cancel Save

Figure 18: Info Block. Edit Block

### 3.5.6. Language Switcher

The Language Switcher module places links on the page to allows the users to switch to their desired language, if it is supported.

> English > French

#### Figure 19: Language Switcher Module

A language switcher can also be placed on pages that are a specific language. To do so, mouse over the gear <sup>\*\*</sup> icon and click Edit. Switch to the Block tab, and go the Language field. Select Specific Languages and click the desired Language(s).

Prior to embedding the Language Switcher, please make sure that there are more than one language in the Language Manager.

### 3.5.7.Login

The Login module has 2 configuration settings: Standard login form or the Login clickable link that opens a popup window with a login form therein. Both forms serve the same purpose allowing registered users to login to the system using their credentials or social accounts if this option chosen.

Email		I	Login
Email	1		Email
Password			Email
Password			Password
Login			Password
Stay signed in Forgot your passw			Login
or			Stay signed in <u>Forgot your password?</u>
Login with your social network account:			
f 🥑 in <mark>2</mark> +			

Figure 20: Login. Simple Form



# 3.5.8.Menu

enu		(
Main Block Visibility	Styles & Background	
Title:*		
Menu Orientation:	Horizontal	$\sim$
Style:		$\sim$
Nesting level:	All available	$\sim$
Alignment:	Left	$\sim$
Menu Structure:	Standard	$\sim$
Pages to display:	Root	$\sim$

Cancel

Save

#### Figure 22: Standard Menu

# Menu

Main

Block Visibility Styles & Background

Title:*	Menu					
Menu Orientation:	Vertical					
Style:	Vertical (Default)					
Nesting level:	3	×				
Alignment:	Left	、 、				
Menu Structure:	Custom	``````````````````````````````````````				
Please specify your	Page > Services	$\sim$				
menu structure below:	ii Page > Resources	$\sim$				
	Default Pages > Blog	$\sim$				



### Figure 23: Custom Menu

 $\otimes$ 

Once the Menu module has been dropped onto a webpage, a popup window opens and prompts user to configure the menu using the following settings:

- **Specify Title** for your menu.
- Set Nesting Level choosing desired value in the drop-down menu. This value will denote how many sub-pages will be accessible via the menu.
- **Specify Structure** for your menu:
  - Standard: to show all system default pages. All these pages listed in the Default Pages tab of the Page Manager.
  - Custom: to show specific pages. Customize your menu adding and removing pages.
- Specify Pages to Display in your menu:
  - o Root
  - Sub-pages of the specific page

Once completed, click on the **Save** button to create your menu or **Cancel** to discard changes and close the popup window.

### 3.5.9. Registration

Use the Registration module to embed the **Registration form** into a webpage. Once the form filled up and submitted, the system is automatically sending an email notification to the website administrator *asking to view new account details and activate it if approved.* 

Like the Login module, the Registration allows existing users registered in the system, login using their social accounts. To display social media buttons on your form, tick the checkbox as shown in **Figure 24** below.

Click on the **Save** button to create and insert the form or **Cancel** to discard changes and close the popup window.

S	ign Up				$\otimes$
	Registration B	lock Visibility	Styles & Background		
	Title:*				
	Show title:				
	Display Social Media buttons:				
				Cancel	Save

Figure 24: Registration Form Settings.

### 3.5.10. Search

Drag and drop the Search module onto webpage where the search box should be. This does not require configuration but admin can apply the module block settings to make it visible on certain pages for the certain users.

Conroh	0
DEGLEN	~

Figure 25: Search Module

### 3.5.11. Site Logo

Once the Site Logo module has been dropped onto a webpage, a popup window opens and prompts user to configure the module using the following settings:

- Specify image Title
- Specify image

- Set Style for your image
- Set Alignment for your image
- Make your image Animate
- Enter External URL to visit
- Specify if URL should Open In New Window

L	ogo		$\otimes$
	General Block Vis	ibility Styles & Background	
	Title:		
	Image:*		
	Style:	Adaptive	$\sim$
	Alignment:	Left	$\sim$
	Animate:	none	$\sim$
	URL:	http://sitedomain.com	
	Mobile Adaptivity:		
	Open in New Window:		
		Cancel	Save

Figure 26: Site Logo

Once completed, click on the **Save** button to save your data or **Cancel** to discard changes and close the popup window.

### 3.5.12. Spacer

Use the Spacer to place a horizontal bar with a user-defined pixel amount on your page.

### 3.5.13. Tabs

Use the Tabs module to place an area with a user-defined amount of tabs. Each working area in these tabs can have its own unique content and include versatile combinations of blocks and modules.

Users have the ability to configure the default tabs block using the following customization settings:

- Define tabs position
- Shall the tabs be flexible or not. If this option is chosen, the system will justify tab's width to fit the block as shown in Figure 27.1 below
- Enable tab's hash if you wish to have a direct URL for the tab (i.e. domain.com/page#tab1)
- Add and remove tabs
- Manage tab's titles
- Show tab's title or not
- Upload an icon (image)
- Click on + to add a new tab
- Click on × to remove the tab

### Quicksilk

Т	Tabs Block 6						$\otimes$
	Gener	ral i	Block Visik	oility	Styles & Background		
	Tabs F	Position:		Тор		$\sim$	
	Tabs a	are flexib	ole:				
	Enabl	e tabs ha	ash:				
	Tab It	ems:					
		Title:*			Tab #1	×	
		Show	title:		•		
		lcon:			Browse 👆		
					Preview		
					Remove		
						+	
					Cancel	Save	
					Calice	Jave	

Figure 27: Tabs Module

Please double click to enter your content here. Tips: Press Shift+Enter to type on	QuickSilk	BL	00	3				
here. The ress shiftshift to type on the next line. Press Enter to type a new paragraph.	SPIN THE WEB, YOUR WAR**				DA	R		
Please double click to enter your content		July			~	201	6	$\sim$
here. Tips: Press Shift-Enter to type on		s	м	т	w	т	F	s
the next line. Press Enter to type a new		26	27	28	29	30	1	2
paragraph.	Asynchronous Javascript And XML	 3	4	5	6	7	8	9
		10	11	12	13	14	15	16
Please double click to enter your content		17	18	19	20	21	22	23
		24	25	26	27	28	29	30
here. Tips: Press Shift+Enter to type on		31	1	2	3	4	5	6
the next line. Fress Enter to type a new paragraph.	- There are no items found -							

Figure 27.1: Tabs Block. Sample

# 3.5.14. Working Area

Place the Working Area module onto a page to define an area where other modules can be placed.

To create a Working Area, Enter the following Data:

- Content Width: full screen width or set custom value as shown in Figure 27.2 below
- Area Align: left, center or right
- Specify URL if you wish the content of the working will be linked to external/internal URL
- Specify if you wish to open the content of the working area (i.e. image) in a new window

Working Area Bloc	k	$\otimes$
General Block Visil	pility Styles & Background	
Content width:	<ul> <li>Full screen width</li> <li>Set width</li> <li>Width:</li> </ul>	
Area align:	Left ~	
URL:	http://sitedomain.com	
Open in New Window:		
	Cancel Sav	e

Figure 27.2: Working Area Block

Click the Save button to create the Working Area, or hit Cancel to discard.

### 3.5.15. Rollover Tabs

Rollover Tabs allow creating collapsible panels that include miscellaneous content (i.e. text, images and system modules)

To create the Rollover Tabs, drag and drop the module onto a webpage and enter the following data into their respective fields:

- Title
- Specify if the system will show the tab's title
- Specify the action to open the tab (on click or on mouse over)
- Set alignment for the tabs
- Specify how the tabs will expand
- Add new tabs
- Specify URL if you wish the system to direct users to specified address after click on an icon

- Upload an icon
- Click on + to add a new tab
- Click on × to remove the tab

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard and close the popup window.

Rollove	r Tabs B	llock			$\otimes$
Gener	al Block	Visibility	Styles & Background		
Title:*					
Showt	title:				
Action	:	On cl	ick	$\sim$	
Alignn	nent:	Left		$\checkmark$	
Expan	d:	to the	e the bottom	$\sim$	
Tab Ite	ems:				
	Title: *			*	
	Show title:		<b>₹</b>		
	Url:				
	lcon:				
				+	
				Cancel Save	e

#### Figure 27.3: Rollover Tabs Block

### 3.5.16. Spoiler

Create expandable/collapsible panels with various static and dynamic content.

To embed the module, drag and drop the Spoiler onto a webpage and the Spoiler Block popup window will open. Enter the spoiler's title and click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

 		 		₽
SPOILER	J		+	
		1.1		

#### Figure 27.4: Embedded Spoiler

To add content to your spoiler:

- Click on the main panel to roll out the panel
- Drag and drop modules and blocks inside the panel

Figure 27.4 below depicts the spoiler block that incorporates the following elements: tabs, menu, images, divider, text block and the Google map.

collaboration portal creation See more at: http://quicksilk.com/quicksilk- story#sthash.07ngS9ce.dpuf	SPOILER Tab #1 Tab #2 Tab #3 = Training = Website Migrations = Web Development Experience	more at: http://quicksilk.com/quicksilk- story#sthash.07ngS9ce.dpuf
---	--	--

#### Figure 27.4: Sample of Spoiler

# 3.5.17. Breadcrumbs

Embed the Breadcrumbs module to keep track of your navigation within a website. Breadcrumbs are represented as clickable page titles and use hierarchical structure of a website.

The module can be embedded manually on each or group of pages but the best solution is to embed the breadcrumbs into page layout(s) or structure block, thus applying the module for the whole website or specific pages that use certain layouts.

Breadcrumbs color (style) depends on the website template.



Figure 27.5: Breadcrumbs Module. Frontend View

### 3.5.18. Structure Block

Structure block allows users to assemble various blocks and modules within a single structure block. Applying the structure block will significantly facilitate the modelling of webpages. Users will no longer need to create headers and footers for each layout since the structure block allows creating and using a set of graphic elements and modules at any desired location.

To create a new Structure Block, enter the following data into their respective fields:

- Specify Title for the block
- Content Width: full screen width or set custom value as shown in Figure 27.6 below
- Area Align: left, center or right

Click on the Save button to save your changes and create a new instance or Cancel to discard and close the popup window.

Once the Structure block instance has been created and embedded into a webpage, drag and drop desired blocks and modules into the structure block and the system will instantly save the changes.

To edit the structure block, simply remove unwanted elements and/or add new ones. The system does not have any limitations for the content of the structure block, thus users have the ability to use all available blocks and modules designing the block.

### Quicksilk

Structure Block		$\otimes$
General Block	/isibility Styles & Background	
Title:*		
Content width:	<ul> <li>Full screen width</li> <li>Set width</li> <li>Width:</li> <li>Opx</li> </ul>	
Alignment:	Left	$\sim$
	Cance	el Save



# 3.6. Communicate! Modules Group



**BLOG.** Use this module to place a blog onto the webpage.



**BLOG ARCHIVE.** Place this module on a page to display past blog posts.



**BLOG CALENDAR.** Use this module to place a calendar that displays blog posts when a day is selected.



**BLOG CATEGORIES.** Place this module on a page to display a link(s) to specific blog category.



**BLOG ROLL.** Use this module to place a specific number of items from a blog on a webpage.

C		
14	_	
	_	
1.5		

**BLOG WIDGET - LATEST POSTS.** Use this module to display links to recent posts form a specific blog.



**EVENTS.** Place this module on a page to display events.



**EVENTS BIG CALENDAR.** Show your events in a big calendar. Allow users to view events using convenient view options: month, week and agenda.



**EVENTS CALENDAR.** Use this module to place a calendar that displays event posts when a day is selected.



**EVENTS CALENDAR FILTER.** Allow user to seek interesting events using convenient data filtering facilities.



**EVENTS WIDGET - LATEST EVENTS.** Use this module to display links to the latest events.



**FAQ MANAGER.** Used to place and create frequently asked questions on a page.



**FILE GRID LIST.** Place this module to allow users to search for files.



**FILE GRID LIST - LATEST UPLOADS.** Place this module to see the most recently uploaded files.



FLICKR. Use this module to display Flickr content.



FORUM. Place a forum on a page.



**FORUM WIDGET - LATEST TOPICS.** Display the latest topics in a specific forum.



GOOGLE MAPS. Place a Google Maps map on a page.



**IMAGE.** Embed images into webpages wherever you like.



**IMAGE GALLERY.** Create and embed image galleries into your pages.



**LINKS MANAGER.** Used to place links to external or internal webpages.



**PORTFOLIO.** Use this module to display your portfolio of work.



**RSS.** Place an RSS feed on a webpage.



**SLIDER.** Add sliders to your page and enhance the look of your website, and amplify perception of ideas.



**TESTIMONIALS.** Place customer testimonials on a webpage.



**VIDEO GALLERY.** Allow your website visitors to make familiar with your multimedia library.



**LISTING DIRECTORY.** Create listing directory to use and visualize complex, and multi-level objects.



**D3 MODULE.** Create and embed the D3 module to add visual enhancements and advanced graphic solutions to your webpages

# 3.6.1.Blog

Once the Blog module has been dragged onto the webpage, the system will ask if you wish to create a new blog, or select an existing blog. If you wish to select an existing blog, click the Select Existing button, and then select the desired blog from the list.

If you wish to create a new blog, click the Create New button, and a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

Short Name

- Title
- Show Title
- Display the 'View All' link

Click on the Save button to create the blog, or Cancel to discard the data.

og			$\otimes$
General Block Vis	bility Styles & Background		
Short Name:*	like page_name		
Title:*			
Show title:			
Display "View All" Link:			
		Cancel	Save

Figure 28: Create New Blog

,	:020:::	<b>0</b>
BLOG INSTANCE		
		RSS Subscribe
Edit Create new post Create new category		
	- There are no items found -	

#### Figure 28.1: Blog Instance. Frontend Admin View

# 3.6.1.1. Create New Category

To create a new category, click the Create New Category button. A popup window will appear asking the user to enter the following data:

- Short Name
- Title
- Abstract
- Status

Click the Save button to save the category, or Cancel to discard the data.

Create catego	ry 🛞
	into the fields marked with an asterisk(*). The Short Name determines the URL of the ired enter an Abstract, the Abstract is a short description about the Category.
Short Name:*	like page_name
Title:*	
Abstract:	Image: Styles     Image: Sty
Status:	Active 🗸
	Cancel Save

#### Figure 29: Create New Blog Category

Copyright © 2018 QuickSilk, All Rights Reserved.

# 3.6.1.2. Create New Post

To create a new post, click the Create New Post button. A popup window will appear, asking the user to specify the following:

- Short Name
- Title
- Choose Template/Layout in the drop-down list
- Intro Image
- Date
- Specify if post is a Featured post. If it is set to featured, it will appear at the top highlighted.
- Abstract
- Content
- Contributors
- Related posts
- # of posts in a row
- Categories
- Tags
- Status
- Specify Publishing Status. Should the post always be published, or between a certain date range.
- Specify if the system will automatically publish the post in social networks

Click the Save button to save your post, or cancel to discard the data.

lain SEO Setting	gs Advanced SEO
URL of the Blog Post. If a section. This will direct t	to the fields marked with an asterisk(*). The Short Name determines the desired, select posts that are related to this post in the Related Post to users to be able to view related posts. The Include "Share" links allow o share the blog post to the appropriate social media website.
Short Name:*	like page_name
Title:*	
Template/Layout:	Non-profit association management / Blog When page template is switched - some blocks may not be shown anymore
Intro Image:	
Date:*	
Featured:	
Abstract:	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

### Figure 30: Create New Blog Post - Part 1
#### Quicksilk

Create post			$\otimes$
		~	^
Contributors:	user@mail.com admin@mail.com student@mail.com manager@mail.com director@mail.com	~	
Related posts:			
# of posts in a row:	1	$\sim$	
Categories:			
Tags:	+ Comma separated		1
Status:	Active	$\checkmark$	
Publishing status:	Always Published	$\sim$	
social networks:	<ul> <li>Twitter profile - John Smith</li> <li>Twitter profile - Jane Smith</li> <li>Facebook profile - ABC Company</li> </ul>		
		Cancel Save	

#### Figure 31: Create New Blog Post - Part 2

#### 3.6.1.3. Edit Blog

To edit a blog, click the Edit button, and the update popup window will appear. Change the desired information and then hit Save to save the data, or Cancel to discard the changes.

#### 3.6.1.4. Edit a Blog Post

To edit a blog post, click on the desired post, Next, click on the Edit button. A popup window will appear, and here you can enter the desired changes. Click Save to save your data, or Cancel to discard the changes.

#### 3.6.1.5. Remove a Blog

To remove a blog, mouse over the blog module on the page, and either drag it to the modules panel or mouse over the module, click the <sup>4</sup> icon, and then click remove. The system will open a dialog box as shown in Figure 32 below asking the user to confirm whether the system will delete the blog from this page only remove the blog instance permanently from the website.

#### Delete Blog - Blog Instance

You can remove the widget from this page only OR permanently from site.

- If you remove the widget from this page only your Blog Blog Instance widget will still be available to use again in the future.
- If you remove the widget permanently your Blog Blog Instance widget will be permanently deleted.

Do you want to remove this widget instance from site page only OR permanently from site.

Delete widget from this page only

Remove widget instance permanently from site

Figure 32: Removing Blog

### **3.6.1.6. Remove a Blog Post**

To remove a blog post, click on the desired post. Next, click on the Edit button and scroll down to the bottom of the popup window. Click the Delete button and the system will ask you if you want to remove the post. Click Remove to delete the post, or Cancel to keep the post.

### 3.6.2. Blog Archive

Once the Blog Archive module has been dragged onto the webpage, a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title
- Blog (Select the blog you wish to display)
- Category (Select the desired category from the blog)

Click on the Save button to create the blog archive, or Cancel to discard.

Blog Archive		$\otimes$
General Bl	lock Visibility Styles & Background	
Title:	Blog archive	
Show title:		
Blog:*	Please select	$\sim$
Category:	All	$\sim$
	Ca	ancel Save

#### Figure 33: Create New Blog Archive

# 3.6.3. Blog Calendar

Once the Blog Calendar module has been dragged onto the webpage, a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title
- Blog Categories (Select the categories you want to display posts from)
- Display "View All" Link

Click on the Save button to create the blog calendar, or Cancel to discard.

Blog Calendar		$\otimes$
General Block Visi	bility Styles & Background	
Title:	Blog calendar	
Show title:		
Blog Categories:*	News Automatic Action of the second s	
Display "View All" Link:		
	Cancel Sa	ve

Figure 34: Create New Blog Calendar

# 3.6.4. Blog Categories

Once the Blog Categories module has been dragged onto the webpage, a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title
- Blog (Select the blog you wish to display categories from)
- Categories (Select the categories you wish to display)

Click on the Save button to create the blog categories, or Cancel to discard.

ieneral Block	Visibility Styles & Background	
Title:	Blog categories	
Show title:		
Blog.*	Quicksilk	$\sim$
Categories:	News	^
	Hosting	
	QuickSilk CMS	
	Social Media	
	SaaS	~

Figure 35: Blog Categories Module

### 3.6.5. Blog Roll

Once the Blog Roll module has been dragged onto the webpage, a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title
- Blog (Select the blog you wish to display posts from)

# of Items to Show

Click on the Save button to create the blog roll, or Cancel to discard.

log Roll		(
General Block V	sibility Styles & Background	
Title:	Blog Roll	
Show title:		
Blog:*	Quicksilk	$\sim$
# of items to show:	10	$\sim$
		Cancel Save

Figure 36: Blog Roll Module

### 3.6.6.Blog Widget - Latest Posts

Once the Blog Widget - Latest Posts module has been dragged onto the webpage, a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title
- Blog (Select the blog you wish to display posts from)
- Categories (Select the blog's categories that you wish to display posts from)
- Display "View All" Link
- # of Items to Show
- Columns
- Padding
- Specify how the system will show abstract: No, Short or Full

#### Click on the Save button to crate the blog widget, or Cancel to discard.

 $\otimes$ 

# Blog Latest Posts

General Block V	sibility Styles & Background	
Title:	Blog Latest Posts	
Show title:		
Blog:*	Quicksilk	$\sim$
Categories:	News	^
	Hosting	
	QuickSilk CMS	
	Social Media	
	SaaS	~
Display "View All" Link:		
# of items to show:	10	$\sim$
Columns:	1	$\sim$
Padding:	16рх	$\sim$
Show abstract:	Short	$\sim$
		Cancel Save

#### Figure 37: Blog Widget

### 3.6.7. Events

Once the Events module has been dragged onto the webpage, the system will ask if you wish to create a new events, or select an existing events. If you wish to select an existing events, click the Select Existing button, and then select the desired events from the list.

If you wish to create a new events, click the Create New button, and a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Short Name
- Title
- Show Title

Click on the Save button to create the Events, or Cancel to discard.

Events				$\otimes$
Events Settings	Block Visibility	Styles & Background		
Short Name:*	like page_name			
Title:*				
Show Title:				
			Cancel	Save

Figure 38: Create New Events Block

### 3.6.7.1. Create New Event

To create a new event, click the Create New Event button. A popup window will open with the following fields:

- Short Name
- Title
- Date Start
- Specify if the system will repeat the event
- Duration of the event
- Start and End Date

- Abstract
- Content
- Event's Authors
- Event's Attendees
- Categories
- Status
- Publishing Status
- Specify visibility settings for the event

Click the Save button to create the event, or Cancel to discard all data.

	RSS
EVENT	
Edit Create new event Create new category	
- There are no items found -	

Figure 38.1: New Event Instance

#### Quicksilk

Create new Even	t	$\otimes$
Main SEO Settin	gs Advanced SEO	
Data must be entered in URL of the Event.	nto the fields marked with an asterisk(*). The Short Name determines the	
Short Name:*	like page_name	
Title:*		
Repeat event:	Weekly 🗸	
Repeat on:	🗌 Mo 🗌 Tu 🗌 We 🗌 Th 🗌 Fr 🗌 Sa 🗌 Su	
All day event:		
Date start:*		
Stop date:*		
Abstract:		
Content:	$ \begin{array}{c} & & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ $	

#### Figure 39: Create New Event I

Create new Event		$\otimes$
		^
Event Authors:	developer@quicksilk.com user@sohoportal.com admin@quicksilk.com	
Event Attendees:	admin@sohoportal.com student@quicksilk.com	
Categories:		
Status:*	Active 🗸	
Publishing status:*	Always Published	
Is this event visible:*	Visible for everyone	
	Cancel Sa	ve

#### Figure 39.1: Create Event II

Copyright © 2018 QuickSilk, All Rights Reserved.

### 3.6.7.2. Create New Category

To create a new category, click the Create New Category button. A popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Short Name
- Title
- Abstract
- Status

Click the Save button to create the event, or Cancel to discard all data.

Create new ca	itegory 🛞
	nto the fields marked with an asterisk(*). The Short Name determines the URL of the ter an Abstract, the Abstract is a short description about the Category.
Short Name:*	like page_name
Title:*	
Abstract:	X       I       I       I       Y       I       Source       I         I       S       I
Status:	Active ~
	Cancel Save

#### Figure 40: Create New Event Category

Copyright © 2018 QuickSilk, All Rights Reserved.

### 3.6.8. Events Calendar

Once the Events Calendar module has been dragged onto the webpage, a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title
- Events Categories (Select the categories you want to display events from)

Click on the Save button to create the events calendar, or Cancel to discard.

Events Calendar		8
General Block V	isibility Styles & Background	
Title:	Events Calendar	
Show title:		
Events categories:*	All	^
	Events	
	All	
	Event's Category #1	
	Event's Category #2	~
	Ca	ancel Save

Figure 41: Events Calendar

# 3.6.9. Events Big Calendar

Events Big Calendar is the utility that allows showing events using Agenda, Week and Month view. Intuitive and convenient interface of the calendar provides users with the ability to navigate through months and years, change calendar's view and seek events using in-build search utility.

On mouse over, the system is showing a popup window with the event abstract description and the View More button that redirects users to the event page.

E	vents Big	Calenda	r	$\otimes$
	General	Block Visib	ility Styles & Background	
	Title:		Events Big Calendar	
	Show title:	E	2	
	Events categ	ories:*	Event's Category #2	^
			Event's Category #3	
			Events	
			All	
			Event1	~
			Cancel	Save

#### Figure 41.1: Events Big Calendar

To create a new Events Big Calendar, enter the following data into their respective fields:

- Title
- Specify if the system will show the title
- Choose events categories

Click on the Save button to save your changes and create a new calendar or Cancel to discard.

# **EVENTS BIG CALENDAR**

Agenda	Week Month		< Jul 3 - Jul 9	✓ 2016	$\checkmark$	Search	Q
	Sun 3	Mon 4	Tue 5	Wed 6	Thu 7	Fri 8	Sat 9
All day		New Event	New Event		New Event	New Event	

#### Figure 41.2: Events Big Calendar. Week View

Copyright © 2018 QuickSilk, All Rights Reserved.

# 3.6.10. Events Calendar Filter

Events Calendar Filter is the utility that allows managing visualization of the events in the big calendar. Simply put and remove a checkmark to add and remove events from the calendar.

To create a new Events Calendar Filter, enter the following data into their respective fields:

- Title
- Specify if the system will show the title
- Select calendar the filter will be linked to

Events Cale	endar Filter			$\otimes$
General	Block Visibility	Styles & Background		
Title:*	Even	ts Calendar Filter		
Show title:				
Select calend	lar:* Even	ts Big Calendar		$\checkmark$
			Cancel	Save

Figure 41.3: Events Calendar Filter

# 3.6.11. Events Widget - Latest Events

Once the Events Widget - Latest Posts module has been dragged onto the webpage, a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title
- Events (Select the events list you wish to display posts from)
- Categories (Select the event lists' categories that you wish to display posts from)
- Display "View All" Link
- Specify if you wish to show upcoming events only
- # of Items to Show

Click on the Save button to create the events widget, or Cancel to discard.

#### Quicksilk

Latest Events		$\otimes$
General Block Visil	bility Styles & Background	
Title:	Latest events	
Show title:		
Events:*	Please select event V	
Categories:		
Display "View All" Link:		
Show upcoming events only:		
Reverse display order:		
# of items to show:	10 ~	
	Cancel Save	

Figure 42: Latest Events

### 3.6.12. FAQ Manager

Once the FAQ Manager module has been dragged onto the webpage, the system will ask if you wish to create a new FAQ manager, or select an existing FAQ manager. If you wish to select an existing one, click the Select Existing button, and then select the desired FAQ manager from the list.

If you wish to create a new FAQ manager, click the Create New button, and a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title
- Display FAQ Categories on Top

Display FAQ Categories Title

Click the Save button to save the FAQ manager, or Cancel to discard.

Q				
FAQ Settings Bloc	k Visibility	Styles & Backgro	und	
Title:*				
Show Title:				
Display FAQ Categories on Top:				
Display FAQ Categories title:				
			Cancel	Save

Figure 43: FAQ Manager

### 3.6.12.1. Create New Category

To create a new FAQ category, click on the New Category button. This will open a new popup window with the following fields:

- Specify the **Category** name.
- Specify if the system will expand the category. If the category set expanded, the answers for the questions in this category shown without clicking the question.

Click the Save button to save the category, or Cancel to discard the data.

Add Catego	У	$\otimes$
	ed into the fields marked with an asterish expanded, meaning all questions will be	k(*). If the Expanded checkbox is selected, then shown.
Category:*		
Expanded:		
Order:	1	$\checkmark$
		Cancel Save

#### Figure 44: Create FAQ Category

# 3.6.12.2. Create New Question

To create a new question, click on the New Question button. A popup window will appear, asking the user to fill in the following fields:

- Question
- Answer
- Category
- Order

Click on the Save button to save the question, or Cancel to discard the data.

 $\otimes$ 

the + icon.	
Question:*	
Answer:*	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
	~

### Add Question

# Figure 45: Create FAQ Question

# 3.6.12.3. Edit Category

To edit a category, click on the Edit link beside the desired category. A popup window will appear and you can enter your desired changes. Click Save to save your data, or Cancel to discard all changes.

Cancel

Save

# 3.6.12.4. Edit Question

To edit a question, click on the Edit link beside the desired question. A popup window will appear and you can enter your desired changes. Click Save to save your data, or Cancel to discard all changes.

# 3.6.12.5. Remove Category

To remove a category, click on the Remove link beside the desired category. A new popup window will open, and the system will ask if you want to remove the category. Click Remove to delete the category, or Cancel to keep the category.

### 3.6.12.6. Remove Question

To remove a question, click on the Remove link beside the desired question. A new popup window will open, and the system will ask if you want to remove the question. Click Remove to delete the question, or Cancel to keep the question.

# 3.6.13. File Grid List

Once the File Grid List module has been dragged onto the webpage, the system will ask if you wish to create a new File Grid List, or select an existing File Grid List. If you wish to select an existing one, click the Select Existing button, and then select the desired File Grid List from the list.

If you wish to create a new File Grid List, click the Create New button, and a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title
- # of Items Per Category
- # of Categories on Page

Click the Save button to save the File Grid List, or Cancel to discard.

FileGridList Block		$\otimes$
General Block Visi	oility Styles & Background	
Title:*		
Show title:		
Display filtering options:		
# of items per category:	5	$\sim$
# of categories on page:	5	$\sim$
	Cancel	Save

Figure 46: Create File Grid List

# 3.6.13.1. Add New URL

To Add a New URL to the File Grid List, click the Add New URL button. A popup window with the following fields will appear:

- Title
- Date
- Country
- Keywords
- Category
- URL

Click the Save button to create the URL, or Cancel to discard all data.

Add Url		$\otimes$
Title:*		
Date:	Year V Month V Day V	
Keywords:		
Categories:	test	
URL:*		
	Close Save & Clo	se

Figure 47: Add URL to File Grid List

# 3.6.13.2. Add New File

The system provides users with the ability to upload files using 3 methods:

- 1. Convenient drag-and-drop mechanism. Drag and drop your files into the dotted area within the popup window shown in Figure 48 below.
- 2. Choosing files stored locally. Click on the Choose Files button to upload your local files.
- 3. Uploading files using interface of the File Manager. Switch to the File Manager tab shown in Figure 48 and upload files located on server via the File Manager.

All the above methods allow uploading multiple files at a time.

#### Quicksilk

Please select files		8
Select From PC File Manager		
Choose files		
or		
drop files here		
You can upload up to 20 files at a time. Max file size: 200M. Total storage: 3072 Mb. Storage used: 187	76 Mb. Cancel	Select

#### Figure 48: Add File to File Grid List

Once the files have been selected, the system opens the File popup window shown in Figure 48.1 below providing users with the ability to change file's title, remove and upload a new file, set date details, keyword and link file(s) to categories.

Click on the Plus icon + to add a new file.

Click on the Remove icon **X** to remove the file.

The system allows using a file in multiple categories. Files without categories are shown in the end of the File Grid List. In-built filter allows seeking files by their title, keyword and category.

Flexible settings of the File Grid List interface allows its users to modify columns' width by means of dragging the column borders towards desired direction.

ile		$\otimes$
Add nev	vfile	
Title:*	File.doc	
File:*	Remove logo.png	
Date:	Year 🗸 Month 🗸 Day 🖌	
Keywords:	keyword	
Categories:	test	
×		
		+
	Close Save & Clos	e

#### Figure 48.1: Add New File

### 3.6.13.3. Create Category

To create a new file grid list category, click on the Add New Category button. a Popup window will appear with the following fields:

- Title
- Order

Click the Save & Close button to save your category, or Cancel to discard all data.

Add new catego	ry 🛞
-	ry into the Title field, then select the Category's Order. The lower the number, Il appear in the list of Categories.
Title:*	
Order:	1
	Close Save & Close

Figure 49: Create File Grid List Category

# 3.6.13.4. Edit Category/File/URL

To edit a Category/File/URL click the edit link beside the desired item. A popup window containing that item's data will open. Enter desired changes, and then click Save to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all changes.

# 3.6.13.5. Remove Category/File/URL

To remove a Category/File/URL click the Delete link beside the desired item. The system will ask if you wish to remove the item. Click Remove to delete the item, or Cancel to keep the item.

# 3.6.14. File Grid List - Latest Uploads

Once the File Grid List - Latest Uploads module has been dragged onto the webpage, a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title
- Filegridlist (Select the File Grid List you wish to display files from)
- Display "View All" Link
- # of Items to Show

Click on the Save button to create the File Grid List - Latest Uploads, or Cancel to discard.

 $\otimes$ 

# File Grid List Widget

General	Block Visi	ibility	Styles & Background		
Title:					
Show title:					
Filegridlist	•*	Pleas	se select		$\sim$
Display "V	iew All" Link:				
# of items	to show:	1			$\sim$
				Cancel	Save

Figure 50: File Grid List - Latest Uploads

# 3.6.15. Flickr

Once the Flickr module has been dragged onto the webpage, a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title
- View
- Columns
- Caption
- Publishing Status
- Images Padding
- Thumbnail Size

Click on the Save button to create the Flickr, or Cancel to discard.

kr		
<b>1ain</b> Block Visi	bility Styles & Background	
Data must be entered i the look of your gallery	nto the fields marked with an asterisk (*). The non required fields will c	hange
Title:*		
Show title:		
View:	Grid	$\sim$
Columns:	3	$\sim$
Caption:	Not shown	$\sim$
Publishing status:*	Always Published	$\sim$
Images Padding:	Орх	$\sim$
Thumbnail size:	100×100 Please enter thumbnail height and width in pixels in following format: 100x100	
Preview		
	Cancel	Save

#### Figure 51: Create New Flickr

### 3.6.15.1. Add Images

To add Flickr images, click the Add Images button. A popup window will appear. In this window specify if you are searching a User, a Group, or a URL. Then in the field below enter the respective data for what you chose above.

Click the search button to search for your image(s). Click the checkmark for your desired image(s) and click the Add button to add your image(s).

Adding new im	lages			$\otimes$
entering. Next, enter th	e data into the blank field belo	callery, a URL, or Any if you are ow. Click the Search button to lick the Add button to add the	search for the	e content.
Specify:	User			$\sim$
		C	Cancel	Search

Figure 52: Add Flickr Image

# 3.6.15.2. Remove Image

To remove an image click the \* icon on the desired image. The system will then ask if you want to remove the image. Click the Remove button to delete the image, or Cancel to keep the image.

### 3.6.16. Forum

Once the Forum module has been dragged onto the webpage, the system will ask if you wish to create a new Forum, or select an existing Forum. If you wish to select an existing one, click the Select Existing button, and then select the desired Forum from the list.

To create a new forum instance, enter the following data into their respective fields:

- Short Name
- Title
- Specify if the system will show the title

Click the Save button to create the Forum, or Cancel to discard the data.

orum Block		$\otimes$
Main Block V	/isibility Styles & Background	
Data must be enter	red into the fields marked with an asterisk(*). The Short Name determines the	
URL of the Forum.	If you want all new content to require admin approval, check the Require	
Approval checkbox	α. The Include "Share" Links option allows users to click a social media icon that	
will share the posts	j.	
Short Name:*		
	like page_name	
Title:*		
Show title:		

#### Figure 53: Create Forum

Forum Approve		[
FORUM TEST INSTANCE		
		RSS Subscribe
Edit New Category New Topic	Search:	Q

Cancel

Save

#### Figure 53.1: Forum. Admin Frontend View

Copyright © 2018 QuickSilk, All Rights Reserved.

### 3.6.16.1. Create Category

To create a new category, click on the New Category button. A popup window will appear asking the user to enter data into the following fields:

- Short Name
- Title
- Parent Category
- Description
- Tags
- Status
- Order

Switch to the SEO Settings and Advanced SEO tabs to add metadata, Open Graph details, Dublin Core Meat, Geo Tagging Meta, Meta robot tags and canonical URL.

Click the Save button to save the category, or Cancel to discard the data.

reate new category			
Main	SEO Settings	Advanced SEO	
URL of		ne fields marked with an asterisk(*). The Short Name determ want this Category to be a sub category of an existing Catego	
Short N		ike page, name	
Title:*		ne poge_imine	
Parent	category:	<none></none>	$\sim$
Descrip	otion:		
Tags:	(	+	
Status:		Published	$\sim$
Order:		1	$\sim$
		Cance	Sav

Figure 54: Create New Forum Category

# 3.6.16.2. Create Topic

To create a new topic, click on the New Topic button. A popup window will appear with the following fields:

- Short Name
- Title
- Category
- Specify if the topic is **Featured**. If the topic is featured, it will appear at the top of the forum with a special icon.
- Content
- Tags
- Status
- Order
- Specify the **Publishing Status** if you want the topic displayed between a certain date and time range.

Click the Save button to save the topic, or Cancel to discard all data.

#### Quicksilk

Cancel

Save

lain SEO Setti	ngs Advanced SEO	
ain SEO Setti		
	into the fields marked with an asterisk(*). The Short Name determines u would like this Topic to be the featured Topic, check the Featured che	
Short Name:*	like page_name	
Title:*		
Image:		
Category:	Please select	$\sim$
Featured:		
Content:	B I   I <sub>x</sub> ∞ ∞ № [#] [= :=   99 [0]   ⊑	
		^
	body p	
Tags:	+ Comma separated	
Status:	Published	$\sim$
Order:	1	$\sim$
Publishing status:*	Always Published	$\sim$

#### Figure 55: Create Forum Topic

Copyright © 2018 QuickSilk, All Rights Reserved.

# 3.6.16.3. Edit Topic

To edit a topic, click on the Edit link beside the desired topic. A popup window will open that allows you to edit the data for the topic.

Click the Save button to save your data, or Cancel to discard all changes.

You can also edit a topic right on the page that the topic's content is shown on.

# 3.6.16.4. Remove Topic

To remove a topic, click on the Remove link beside the desired topic. A popup window will open with the system asking if you want to remove the topic. Click Remove to delete the topic, or Cancel to keep the topic.

# 3.6.16.5. Approve Categories, Topics, and Replies

To approve categories, topics, and replies, go to the Approve tab in the forum. Then click the View link beside the desired item, and you will be taken to a page that shows you what you can approve or decline.

# 3.6.17. Forum Widget - Latest Topics

Once the forum Widget - Latest Topics module has been dragged onto the webpage, a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title
- Forum (Select the forum you wish to display)
- Category (Select the category from the forum you wish to display)
- # of Items to Show
- Show "View All" Link

Click the Save button to save the forum widget, or Cancel to discard.

#### Quicksilk

F	orum Block		$\otimes$
	Main Block Visibi	lity Styles & Background	
	Title:		
	Show title:		
	Forum:*	Please select V	
	Category:*	Topics with no category	
	# of items to show:*	5 ~	
	Show "View All" link:		
	Columns:	1 ~	
	Padding:	Орх	
	Show abstract:	No	
		Cancel Sa	ve

Figure 56: Forum Widget - Latest Topics

#### 3.6.18. Google Maps

To embed the Google Maps module into a webpage, drag the Google Maps module onto the desired location and a popup window will open, asking the user if they wish to create a new map, or select an existing one. If the user wishes to select an existing one, click the appropriate button and select the map from the list. If the new button is selected, a popup window will open prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title
- Map Type (Dynamic is movable, Static is not)

- Width
- Height
- Default Zoom
- Address

Click the Save button to save the Google Map, or Cancel to discard the data.

Title:*	
Show title:	
Мар Туре:	Dynamic 🗸
Height:*	200
Default zoom:	14 - Closest 🗸
Address:*	
W Lafayette St	Superior St Conel St Gangles St Gangles St Gangles St Gangles St Chapel St Pearl St Congress St Vilinois River (Vinois River) Congress St Vilinois River Map data @2016 Google

#### Figure 57: Google Maps

### 3.6.19. Image

To embed an image into a webpage, drag the Image module from the Modules pane, drop it onto desired location and the **Image** popup window will open as shown in **Figure 58** below.

- Click on the **Browse** button to upload an image
- Select Style for your image:
  - o Adaptive
  - o Original size
  - o Available width
- Specify alignment
- Specify animation type
- Specify URL if you wish the user's click on image will redirect to other location (internal or external webpage)
- Specify if the system will apply mobile adaptivity for the image
- Specify if the image will open in a new window on click
- Specify if the system will use zoom for the image

Click on the **Save** button to save and insert your image or **Cancel** to discard changes.
Image		$\otimes$
General Block	Visibility Styles & Background	
Title:		
Image:*		
Style:	Adaptive	$\sim$
Alignment:	Left	$\sim$
Animate:	none	$\sim$
URL:	http://sitedomain.com	
Mobile Adaptivity:		
Open in New Windo	w:	
Image zoom:		

Cancel Save

Figure 58: Image Module

### 3.6.20. Image Gallery

The Image Gallery module is similar to the Video Gallery but serves to display images.

#### To create a new image gallery:

- Specify Title for the galley
- Specify View:
  - Grid List. If this option selected, specify quantity of columns and caption.
  - Slider. If this option selected, specify style for slideshow:
    - \* Simple slideshow
    - \* Thumbnails on top
    - \* Thumbnails on right
    - \* Thumbnails on left
    - \* Thumbnails on bottom
- Number of columns
- Number of rows
- Choose paginator for the gallery
- Specify image caption type
- Specify publishing status for the gallery
- Set image padding
- Set thumbnail size
- Specify if the system will apply the mobile adaptivity for the gallery

Click the **Save** button to save your changes and create a new gallery or **Cancel** to discard.

#### Quicksilk

lage Gallery		(
General Block V	'isibility Styles & Background	
Data must be entered i change the look of you	nto the fields marked with an asterisk (*). The non required fields will r gallery.	
Title:*		
Show title:		
View:	Grid	$\sim$
Columns:	3	~
Number of rows:	1	$\checkmark$
Select paginator:	Default paginator	~
Caption:	Not shown	~
Publishing status:*	Always Published	~
Images Padding:	Орх	~
Thumbnail size:	100x100 Please enter thumbnail height and width in pixels in following format: 100x100	
Mobile Adaptivity:		
Preview		
	Cancel	Save

#### Figure 59: Image Gallery Module



#### Figure 59.1: Image Gallery. Frontend Admin View

### 3.6.20.1. Add Images

To Add an Image(s) to the gallery, click either the Add Images, or Add Image button.

The system provides users with the ability to upload files using 3 methods:

- 1. Convenient drag-and-drop mechanism. Drag and drop your files into the dotted area within the popup window shown in Figure 48 below.
- 2. Choosing files stored locally. Click on the Choose Files button to upload your local files.
- 3. Uploading files using interface of the File Manager. Switch to the File Manager tab and upload files located on server via the File Manager.

All the above methods allow uploading multiple files at a time.

Once the files have been selected, the system opens the File popup window shown in Figure 60 below providing users with the ability to change file's title, remove and upload a new file, set date details, keyword and link file(s) to categories.

Click on the Plus icon + to add a new file.

Click on the Remove icon  $\times$  to remove the file.

# Adding new image

To add an Image, first enter a Title. Next, select the Order for the Image, the lower the number, the earlier the image will appear in the list of images. Then click the Browse button and select your image. Click Save & Close to add the Image.

Title:*			
Order:	1		$\sim$
File:*	Browse		
		Close	Save & Close

#### Figure 60: Image Gallery - Add Single Image

#### $\otimes$

 $\otimes$ 

# Adding new image

Multipleimageform Help Description

# Add new image

Title:*	Ajax.PNG	
Order:	1	$\sim$
File:*	chronous Javascript And	
×		
Add nev	v image	

Title:*	Java.PNG	
Order:	1	$\checkmark$
File:*	Java	
		Close Save & Close

#### Figure 61: Image Gallery - Add Multiple Images

### 3.6.20.2. Edit Image

To Edit an Image, click the pencil icon on the desired image. A popup window containing the image's data will open. Enter desired changes. Click the Save button to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all changes.

### 3.6.20.3. Remove Image

To Remove an Image, click the <sup>\*</sup> icon on the desired image. The system will ask if you wish to remove the image. Click the Remove button to delete the image, or Cancel to keep the image.



Figure 62: Image Gallery Module Example

### 3.6.21. Links Manager

Once the Links Manager module has been dragged onto the webpage, the system will ask if you wish to create a new Links Manager, or select an existing Links Manager. If you wish to select an

existing one, click the Select Existing button, and then select the desired Links Manager from the list.

If you wish to create a new Links Manager, click the Create New button, and a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title

Click the Save button to save the Links Manager, or Cancel to discard the data.

L	ink Blo	ock				$\otimes$
	Main	Block Visibi	lity	Styles & Background		
	Title:					
	Show t	itle:				
					Cancel	Save

Figure 63: Link Manager Module

### 3.6.21.1. Create New Link

To create a new link, click the Create New Link button. A popup window with the following fields will open:

- Name
- Author
- URL
- Category
- Description
- Status

Click the Save button to save the link, or Cancel to discard all data.

Create link				$\otimes$
Data must be entered	l into the fields marked	with an asterisk(*).		
Name:*				
Author:				
Url:*				
Category:	<none></none>			$\sim$
Description:				
				.:[
Status:	Enabled			$\sim$
			Cance	Save

Figure 64: Create Link Manager Link

# 3.6.21.2. Edit Link

To edit a link, click the Edit link beside the desired link. A popup window containing the link's data will open. Enter the desired changes and click Save to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all changes.

### 3.6.21.3. Remove Link

To remove a link, click the Delete link beside the desired link. The system will ask if you wish to remove the link. Click the Remove button to delete the link, or Cancel to keep the link.

### 3.6.21.4. Create New Category

To create a new category click the Create New Category button. A popup window will open with the following fields:

- Name
- Status

Click the Save button to create the category, or Cancel to discard all data.

Create category	,		$\otimes$
Data must be entered into	the fields marked with an asterisk(*).		
Name:*			
Status:	Enabled		$\sim$
		Cancel	Save

Figure 65: Create Link Manager Category

### 3.6.22. Portfolio

Once the Portfolio module has been dragged onto the webpage, a popup window will open asking the user to enter data into the following fields:

- Short Name
- Title
- Show Title
- Specify Transition Time between projects
- Show Randomly
- Specify if slider should Stop on Hover

Click the Save button to save the portfolio, or Cancel to discard.

Portfolio Block		$\otimes$
Main Block Visibili	ity Styles & Background	
Short Name:*	like page_name	
Title:		
Show title:		
Transition Time:	5 sec. 🗸	
Show randomly:		
Stop on hover:		
	Cancel Save	е

#### Figure 66: Portfolio Module

### 3.6.22.1. Add New Project

To add a new project to the portfolio, click the Add New Project button. A popup window will open with the following fields:

- Project URL
- Title
- Categories
- Image
- Resources
- Abstract
- Description
- Status
- Specify if **Featured**. If the project is featured it will appear first in the slider.

Click the Save button to save the project, or Cancel to discard all data.

eate project		(
Main SEO Setting	s Advanced SEO	
Data must be entered into of the Project.	o the fields marked with an asterisk(*). The Abstract is a short description	
Project URL:*	like page, name	
Title:*		
Categories:	^	
	~	
Image:	Image should be quactly 15 dx * 124px	
Resources:	Browse	
Abstract.*		
Description:*	X       0	
	¥	
Status:*	Enabled V	
Featured:*	Yes 🗸 🗸	

Cancel Save

#### Figure 67: Add Project to Portfolio

### 3.6.22.2. Edit Project

To edit a project, click the Edit Project button when the slider is on the desired project. This will open a popup window containing the project's data. Enter the desired changes.

Click the Save button to save the data, or Cancel to discard all changes.

### 3.6.22.3. Remove Project

To remove a project, click the Delete Project button when the slider is on the desired project. The system will ask if you want to remove the project.

Click Remove to delete the project, or Cancel to keep the project.

### 3.6.23. RSS

RSS module allows displaying RSS feed using pre-set RSS external link (i.e. http://website.com/news/rss/). Once the RSS module has been dragged onto a page, a popup window will appear with the following fields:

- Title
- Show Title
- RSS Link
- # of Items to Show

Click the Save button to save the RSS link, or Cancel to discard the data.

RSS				8
General Block	∕isibility	Styles & Background		
Title:				
Show title:				
RSS link:*				
# of items to show:	1			$\sim$
			Cancel	Save

Figure 68: RSS Module

### 3.6.24. Slider

Once the Slider module has been dragged from the modules panel and dropped onto a webpage, the system will ask if the user wishes to create a new or select an existing slider (that has been previously created and saved in the system). If the second option is elected, the system opens a popup window with a list of all existing sliders and the user can choose one from the list.

To create a new slider, enter mandatory data in their respective fields and specify parameters the system to apply for your slider:

- Title
- Show Title
- Choose Thumbnail Position for your slider:

The Preview in-build window will show how you slider will look like.

- Slider View
- Slider Dimensions
- Width and Height Values of the slider
- Transition Time

- Slider Effect
- Slider Transition
- Show Buttons to navigate
- Show Arrows to navigate
- Stop on Hover
- Publishing Status

Slider Dimensions settings:

**Aspect-specific** means that the slider dimensions depend on the entered width and height values. Entered aspect values (3x4, 8x10, 2x3, etc.) will transform slider's container so that it matches the required aspect.

Height-specific means that the slider has a static width that is not dependent on screen size and this parameter will change slider's height only.

**Content-specific** means that the slider's width is defined by the content that is added to it. When this parameter is chosen, the slider's height will change to best fit inserted content.

Click the Save button to save the data, or Cancel to discard.

Cancel Save

Slider		$\otimes$
Slider Settings Bl	ock Visibility Styles & Background	
	to the fields marked with an asterisk(*). The non required fields will cha	inge
Title:*		
Show title:		
Mode:	Simple slideshow	$\sim$
Preview:	$\langle \rangle$	
Slider View:	Default	$\sim$
Slider dimensions:	Aspect-specific Aspect-specific - slider dimensions depend on entered width and height values. Height-specific - slider has static width that is not dependent on screen size. Content-specific - slider's width is defined by content that is added to it. One needs to set minimum height value.	~
Enter width and height values:*	4x3	
Transition Time:	5 sec.	$\sim$
Slider effect:	fade	$\sim$
Slider transition:	smooth	$\sim$
Show buttons:		
Show arrows:		
Show randomly:		
Stop on hover:		
Publishing status:*	Always Published	$\sim$

#### Figure 69: Slider Module

#### 3.6.24.1. Add Slide

To add a new slide, click the Add Slide button. A popup window will appear with the following fields:

- Title
- Url
- Order
- Color
- Image
- Image Scaling
- Image Repeat
- Image Position
- Predefined Position
- Parallax Image

Click the Save button to save the slide, or Cancel to discard all data.

#### Image Scaling settings:

**Original** means that an image is not scaled but displays as is. In this case, the slider container size should match the image size since if an image is big the slider will show only a fragment of the image.

**Contain** means that the system will scale the image to the largest size such that both its width and its height can fit inside the content area without losing the original proportions of the image.

**Cover** means that the system will scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the background area is completely covered by the background image. Some parts of the background image may not be in view within the background positioning area.



#### Parallax Image

Parallax is a visual effect and when this setting is applied for the background image, it means that while the whole webpage's content is scrollable and moving up and down, the image will stick to the screen according to its pre-set position.



#### Repeat Image

When this setting is chosen, the system will duplicate the background image to completely fill the background of the webpage

 $\otimes$ 

# Create new slide

Data must be entered into the fields marked with an asterisk(\*). The non required fields will change the look of the slide.

Title:*	
Url:	
Order:	1 ~
Color:	Transparent 🔾 💙 🗙
Image:	
Image scaling:	Original size 🗸
	Original - Image is not scaled but displays as is Contain - Scale the image to the largest size such that both its width and its height can fit inside the content area Cover - Scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the background area is completely covered by the background image. Some parts of the background image may not be in view within the background positioning area
Image Repeat:	No repeat V
Image Position:	Select predefined position
Predefined position:	Top Left 🗸
Parallax Image:	
	Cancel Save

#### Figure 70: Add Slide to Slider

### 3.6.24.2. Edit Slide

To edit a slide, click the Edit Slide button when the slider is on the desired slide. A popup window will open containing the slide's data. Enter your changes.

Click the Save button to save the data, or Cancel to discard all changes.

### 3.6.24.3. Remove Slide

To remove a slide, click the Edit Slide button when the slider is on the desired slide. A popup window will open containing the slide's data. Click the Delete button in the bottom left and the system will ask you if you want to remove the slide.

Click Remove to delete the slide or Cancel to keep the slide.

### 3.6.25. Testimonials

Once the Testimonials module has been dragged onto the webpage, the system will ask if you wish to create a new events, or select an existing testimonials. If you wish to select an existing testimonials, click the Select Existing button, and then select the desired testimonials from the list.

If you wish to create a new testimonials, click the Create New button, and a popup window will open, prompting the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title
- Туре

Click the Save button to save the testimonials, or Cancel to discard all data.

### 3.6.25.1. Create Testimonial

To create a new testimonial, click the Add New Testimonial button. A popup window will appear with the following fields:

- Author
- Title
- Content
- Status

Order

Click the Save button to save the testimonial, or Cancel to discard all data.

### 3.6.26. Video Gallery

Once the Video Gallery module has been dragged and dropped into a webpage, the system will ask if the user wish to create a new or select existing video gallery that has been previously created and saved in the system. If the second option selected, the system opens a popup window with a list of all existing sliders and the user can choose one from the list.

If the first option is chosen, a new popup window will open with the following data:

- Title
- Specify if the system will show the title
- Specify how users will **View** the video gallery
- Specify how many **Columns** there should be
- Select paginator
- Specify if video Caption should be shown
- Specify if the system will apply the mobile adaptivity for the gallery

Click the Save button to save the video gallery, or Cancel to discard all data.

Video Gallery				$\otimes$		
General Block	Visibility	Styles & Background				
	Data must be entered into the fields marked with an asterisk(*). The non required fields will change the look of the Gallery. Title:*					
Title:*						
Show title:						
View:	Grid		$\sim$			
Columns:	1		$\sim$			
Number of rows:	1		$\sim$			
Select paginator:	Defa	ault paginator	$\sim$			
Caption:	Not	shown	$\sim$			
Mobile Adaptivity:						
Preview						
			Cancel Sav	e		

#### Figure 71: Video Gallery Module

### 3.6.26.1. Add Video

To add a video to the gallery, click the Create New Video button. A popup window will appear asking you to specify what type of data you will be entering. Select the appropriate option from the drop down list, and in the field below paste the appropriate data. For example, if you selected User, enter just the user name of the desired channel.

Click the Search button and check the checkbox for the desired video(s), and click the Add button.

Adding new			$\otimes$
User, a Channel ID, a P	laylist ID, a Video ID, or a URI	Next, Specify the data you will be e Click the Search button to search click the Add button to add the vid	h for the video(s)
Select source:	Youtube		$\sim$
Specify:	Any		$\sim$
		Car	ncel Search

Figure 72: Add Video to Video Gallery

### 3.6.26.2. Remove Video

To remove a video from a video gallery, click the \* icon on the top right of the video. The system will then ask if you want to remove the video.

Click Remove to delete the video, or Cancel to keep the video.

### 3.6.27. Listing Directory

To create a new listing directory, drag and drop the module into a webpage and enter your data into their respective fields as shown in Figure 72.1 below:

- Short name
- Title
- Specify if the system will show the title
- Specify how the system will display the items
- Specify position of a filter

ting Director	ý	
General Block	Visibility Styles & Background	
Data must be entered	into the fields marked with an asterisk(*).	
Short Name:*		
	like page_name	
Title:*		
Show title:		
Display items:	on a separate page	~
Filter position:	Тор	~

Cancel Save

#### Figure 72.1: Creating Listing Directory

LISTIN	NG DIRECTORY	
Add Category	Add Item View/Edit Attributes	
Item Title:		
Category:	None	$\sim$
	Reset	Filter

Figure 72.2: Listing Directory. Frontend Admin View

To create a new item, click on the Create New button shown in Figure 72.2 and the Create Item popup window will open. Enter the Short Name and Title into their respective fields as shown in Figure 72.3 below, select Category and click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

Click on the View/Update Attributes button to view and/or update attribute(s) related to the item.

Create Item			$\otimes$
Short Name:*	item like page_name		
Title:*	Test Item		
Categories:*	Category # 1		~
	View / Update attributes		
		Cancel	Save

#### Figure 72.3: Listing Directory. Create Item

Copyright © 2018 QuickSilk, All Rights Reserved.

Switch to the Attributes tab shown in Figure 72.4 to create new and manage existing attributes.

Click on the Create New button to create a new attribute and the Create Attribute popup window will open as shown in Figure 72.5 below. Enter your data into their respective fields:

- Specify categories that will be associated with the attribute
- Specify label for the attribute
- Specify if the attribute will be required (mandatory) or not
- Specify the type of the attribute
- Set the order
- Enter attribute's value (if applicable)
- Fill text area
- Enter the attribute's options (if applicable)

# LISTING DIRECTORY

Back			
Items Category Attributes			
ATTRIBUTES			
Here you can Create, Manage, Edit and Delete Listing Directories - Attributes. Click the appropriate link/	button to ac	cess the actio	n.
Create new			
Label	Order	Required	Actions
Attribute	1	Yes	<u>Actions</u> v

#### Figure 72.4: Listing Directory. Attributes

 $\otimes$ 

# Create Attributes

Categories:*		^
		~
Label:*		
Required:	Yes	$\sim$
Type:*	Text Field	$\sim$
Order:	1	$\sim$
Value:		
Textarea:		
Options:	Option # 1 Option # 2 Option # 3	
	Add each value on new line	
		Cancel Save

Data must be entered into the fields marked with an asterisk(\*).

#### Figure 72.5: Create Attribute

### 3.6.28. D3 Module

D3 Module allows creating and inserting into webpages simple and complex animated objects.

To insert the D3 module into a webpage, enter your data into their respective fields as shown in Figure 72.6 below:

- Specify title for the block
- Specify if the system will show the title or not
- Enter your code into the HTML field

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard and close the popup window.

Please make sure that your script is valid.

C	)3 block					$\otimes$
	General	Block Visibil	ity	Styles & Background		
	Title:*					
	Show title:					
	HTML field:					
						.1
					Cancel	Save

#### Figure 72.6: D3 Module

### 3.7. Socialize! Modules Group

In the **SOCIALIZE!** section, you will find 5 modules: Comments, Social Media, Social Rating, Social Share, and Twitter.



### 3.7.1.Comments

To embed the Comments module, drag it from the modules pane and drop at desired location. The system will allow choosing existing comments block or create a new one.

To create a new comments block, enter your settings as shown in Figure 73 below:

- Enter a **Title** for your comments block.
- Specify if the system to show the title or not.
- Specify if comments require approval. If this option selected, comments will appear on frontend interface only after admin's approval.
- Click the Save button to create and embed the module or Cancel to discard changes and close the popup window.

C	Comments				$\otimes$
	General Blo	ock Visibility	Styles & Background		
	Title:*				
	Show title:				
	Require approva	al:			
				Cancel	Save

Figure 73: Comments Module

### 3.7.2. Social Media

To embed the Social Media module, drag it from the modules pane and drop it at desired location.

 In the main Social Block Settings tab, enter Title for the block and select alignment (optional settings).

- Switch to the Social Link Settings tab to create a new social link as shown in Figure 75 below. Click on the Create Social Link button and a new popup window will open.
- Enter mandatory data into their respective fields and upload an icon.
- Set order for the link, if necessary.
- Repeat the above actions if you wish to create more social links for this module.
- Click on the **Save** button to save your module settings or Cancel to discard changes.
- Click the **Delete Link** button to remove a social link.
- To edit your settings, change data in the text fields and/or upload a new icon and click on the Save button to save your changes.

S	ocial Me	dia			$\otimes$
	General	Block Visibility	Styles & Background		
	Title*				
	Show title:				
	Alignment	Lef	:		$\sim$
				Cancel	Save

Figure 74: Social Media Module

Social Me	dia			$\otimes$
General	Social Link Settings	Block Visibility	Styles & Background	
Create	e Social link			
			Cancel Sa	ive

#### Figure 75: Create New Social Link

Create Social Lir	nk	$\otimes$
Data must be entered into company's social media pa	the fields marked with an asterisk(*). For the URL, enter the URL for your ge.	
Title:*		
Url:*		
Order:	1	$\sim$
lcon:*		
	Cancel Sa	ave

#### Figure 75.1: Create Social Link Popup Window

# 3.7.3. Social Rating

Social Rating module does not require special settings. However, admin can apply module block settings to make it visible on certain pages for the certain users.

m								-	 	Ø
	Excellent	0	Interesting	1	Useful	1	Not Useful	0		
1								-[]	 	1

Figure 76: Social Ratings Module

### 3.7.4. Social Share

To embed the Social Share module, drag it from the modules pane and drop it at desired location.

- Enter Title for the block and select alignment (optional settings).
- Specify social links to include tick necessary checkbox.
- Click the **Save** button to save your changes or **Cancel** to discard.

Social Share		$\otimes$
General Block Vis	ibility Styles & Background	
Title:		
Show Title:		
Alignment:	Left 🗸 🗸	
Social Link:*	□ Twitter □ Facebook □ Google+ □ LinkedIn □ Favorite	
	Cancel Sav	/e

#### Figure 77: Social Share Module

### 3.7.5. Twitter

Once the Twitter module has been dragged onto a page, a popup box will open asking the user to enter the following information:

- Title
- Show Title
- Screen Name of the Twitter user
- Display "View All" Link to show all tweets
- # of Items to Show

Click Save to save the data, or Cancel to discard.

Twitter			$\otimes$
General Block Visi	bility Styles & Background		
Title:			
Show title:			
Screen name:*			
Display "View All" Link:			
# of items to show:	5		$\sim$
		Cancel	Save

Figure 78: Twitter Module

# 3.7.6. Social Media Aggregator

Social Medial Aggregator is the application that allows dynamically showing your Facebook and Twitter posts on the webpages.

To create a new social media aggregator, drag and drop the module into a webpage, and enter your data into their respective fields shown in Figure 78.1 below:

- Title
- Specify if the system will show the title or not
- Upload an icon for your Twitter posts
- Enter your Twitter account screen name
- Upload an icon for your Facebook posts
- Enter your Facebook account screen name
- Specify number of items (posts) the system will show

eneral Block Vis	bility Styles & Background	
Title:		
Show title:		
Twitter Icon:		
Twitter Screen name:		
Facebook Icon:		
Facebook Screen name:		
# of items to show:	1	$\sim$

Cancel Save

#### Figure 78.1: Social Media Aggregator

Copyright © 2018 QuickSilk, All Rights Reserved.

# 3.8. Collaborate! Modules Group

In the **COLLABORATE!** section, you will find 4 modules: Member Directory, Member Directory Widget, WebEx Meetings, and Working Groups.



**MEMBER DIRECTORY.** Create member directories and take advantage of versatile useful tools and features this module offers for its users.



**MEMBER DIRECTORY WIDGET.** A short version of the Member Directory module developed to display member directory inside info blocks without providing navigation facilities of the main module.



**WEBEX MEETINGS.** Present dynamic online events and webinars; deliver online training and eLearning experiences; share knowledge, experience and ideas across your organization.



**WORKING GROUPS.** Create working groups to facilitate communication within your community.

# **3.8.1. Member Directory**

the Member Directory module has been dragged from the modules panel and dropped onto a webpage, the system will ask if the user wish to create a new or select existing directory, that has been previously created and saved in the system. If the second option selected, the system opens a popup window with a list of all existing directories and the user can choose one from the list.

- To create a new Member Directory enter your data in their respective fields as shown in Figure 79 below:
- Enter Title
- Specify if the system will show the title or not
- Specify how to show users:

- o Pick user manually: pick existing users in the User Manager
- Automatically: the system allows grouping and displaying the users by their roles, groups and departments as shown in Figure 79.1 below
- Select View:
  - o Tiles
  - Grid List
- Specify if you wish to Display Featured Members
- Number of items per page
- Click the Save button to save the directory or Cancel to discard changes and close the popup window.

lember Directory S	ettings	Block Visibility	Styles & Background	
Title:*				
Show Title:	$\checkmark$			
How to show users? :	Pick u	sers manually		$\sim$
Select view:	Tiles			$\sim$
Display Featured Members:				
# of items per page:	15			$\sim$
Select advanced search fields:				^
				>

Cancel Save

#### Figure 79: Member Directory Module. Picking Users Manually
lember Directory S	Settings	Block Visibility	Styles & Background	
Title:*				
Show Title:				
How to show users? :	Autom	atically		$\sim$
Role:	Adminis User Admin (I Develop	No User Manager, Micr	osites)	
Group:		Omega h & Development ithout group		
Department:	Develop	re & Management ment & Implementatio ithout department	n	
Select view:	Tiles			$\sim$
Display Featured Members:	$\checkmark$			
# of items per page:	15			$\sim$
Select advanced search fields:				^
				~

Cancel Save

#### Figure 79.1: Member Directory. Picking Users Automatically

Copyright © 2018 QuickSilk, All Rights Reserved.

Frontend interface of the module provides users with the ability:

- To create new users
- To add new members from the list of existing users
- To add Featured Users
- Advanced search options

### 3.8.2. Member Directory Widget

- To create the Member Directory Widget, enter your data into their respective fields as shown in Figure 80 below:
- Title
- Select Category
- Specify how many rows and columns to display
- Click on the Save button to save your data or Cancel to discard changes.

ember Widget S	ettings	Block Visibility	Styles & Background	
, U			, ,	
ītle:				
Show Title:				
elect directory: *				$\sim$
Rows:	3			$\sim$
Columns:	3			$\sim$

#### Figure 80: Member Directory Widget

## 3.8.3. WebEx Meetings

Once the WebEx module has been dragged from the modules panel and dropped onto a webpage, the system will ask if the user wish to create a new or select a meeting, that has been previously created and saved in the system. If the second option selected, the system opens a popup window with a list of all available WebEx Meetings and the user can choose one from the list.

- To create a new WebEx Meeting, enter the following data into their respective fields as shown in Figure 81 below:
- Meeting Title.
- Specify if the system to show your title or not.
- Specify how many meetings to show on a webpage.
- Click the Save button to create a new meeting or Cancel to discard changes and close the popup window.

/ebEx Meetings			(
WebEx meetings list	Block Visibility	Styles & Background	
Title:			
Show title:			
Number of items per page:	5		$\checkmark$
		Ca	ancel Save

#### Figure 81: WebEx Meeting

# WEBEX TEST INSTANCE

SCHEDULE A MEETING CF	REATE INSTANT MEETING			
Title	Start date	Time zone	Duration	Actions
sohoportalcom's meeting	12/30/2014 17:00	GMT+00:00, GMT (London)	15 minutes	Start   loin
sohoportalcom's meeting	06/02/2015 16:14	GMT+00:00, GMT (London)	20 minutes	Start   loin
sohoportalcom's meeting	06/10/2015 20:15	GMT+00:00, GMT (London)	20 minutes	<u>Start</u>   <u>loin</u>
sohoportalcom's meeting	06/12/2015 11:51	GMT+00:00, GMT (London)	20 minutes	<u>Start</u>   <u>loin</u>
sohoportalcom's meeting	06/12/2015 12:18	GMT+00:00, GMT (London)	20 minutes	Start   Join
Filter by:				
itle:				
rom:				

#### Figure 82: WebEx Meetings Module. Frontend Admin Interface

- **To Schedule a meeting**, click on the button **Schedule a Meeting** and specify the following data shown in Figure:
- Name of a meeting
- Meeting's Description
- Start Time
- Time Zone
- Set Duration of a meeting (HH:MM)
- Click on the Save to save your data or Cancel to discard changes.
- To edit your meeting schedule, click on the Edit link shown in Figure.
- Enter your desired changes.
- Click on the **Save** button to save a new schedule or **Cancel** to discard changes.

 $(\mathbf{x})$ 

	0	
WebExMeeting Help	Description	
Name:*		
Description:		
Start time:*	September 18, 2014, 09:00	
Time zone:*	GMT+00:00, GMT (London)	$\sim$
Hours:	0	$\sim$
Minutes:	20	~

Figure 83: Schedule a Meeting

Schedule meeting

 Click on the Create Instant Meeting button and the system will connect you to the Cisco WebEx Meeting Center shown in Figure 81 below.

Cancel

- Click on the **Start** link to start a meeting in the Cisco WebEx Meeting Center.
- Click on the **Join** link to join a meeting in the Cisco WebEx Meeting Center.

<b>C</b>		<u>V</u> iew <u>A</u> udio <u>P</u> articipant <u>M</u> e		co WebEx Meeting Center		_ □ ×
	Quick Start	Meeting Info	g <u></u> p	+ New Whiteboard	Participants	Chat Polling
					Participants	⇔ ×
	5				▼ Polling	×
	Host: Epbo	Developer				
		nber: 622 679 485			Poll Questions:	
	Record	d End Meeting				
		$\mathbf{O}$				
					Question Type: • Multiple choice	Single Answer 💌
		Connect to Audio	Share Application	Invite & Remind	Short answer	Single Answer
				Copy Meeting URL		New Change Type
					Answer	
					Clear All	Options Open Poll
	սիսիս					
	CISCO					Connected 🔍 🔒

Figure 84: Cisco WebEx Meeting Center

# More information on Cisco WebEx Meeting Center is available on Cisco Meeting Center Help pages:

https://apidemoeu.webex.com

**NOTE:** Usage of the WebEx presumes that the QuickSilk users have already registered their accounts with WebEx service providers, and configured hosts and relevant settings. WebEx official website <u>http://www.webex.com/</u>. Useful information about WebEx services: <u>http://help.clickdimensions.com/webex-integration/</u>

### **3.8.4.Working Groups**

The Working Groups drag-and-drop module allows embedding and positioning existing working groups within your webpages. Create and manage your working groups using the **Working Groups module** available in the list of the system modules in the top panel. All the details on how to use this module you will find in the respectively titled chapter of the User Guide.

Frontend interface also allows managing working groups:

- Add a new group
- Modify existing group
- Manage working group's position, visibility and accessibility of the module on webpages using common module attributes and settings as described in the Chapter
   2.3.2.Common Attributes and Settings.

dd Ne	w Group		$\otimes$
Main	SEO Settings	Advanced SEO	
Featur	ed Group, check the F	ne fields marked with an asterisk(*). If you want this Group to be the reatured checkbox. To include links to share this group to social cial media websites from the Include "Share" Links checkboxes.	
Shortn		ke group_name	
Title:*			
Image:			
Feature	ed:		
Descrij	otion:*	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	
		4	

Figure 85: Working Groups Module. Adding New Group I

#### Quicksilk

Add New Group		$\otimes$
		^
Featured:		
Description:*	Image: Styles     Format     Format </td <td></td>	
Users:*		
Include "share" links	Twitter Facebook Google+ LinkedIn Favorite	
	Cancel Save	

#### Figure 85.1: Working Groups. Adding New Group II

### 3.9. Inline Editor

Use the *Inline Editor<sup>8</sup>* to create and edit web content without HTML knowledge. In this chapter we will consider the most important and useful functions presented in the inline editor.

# Enterprise Grade CMS, Easy To Use, No Coding!



#### Figure 86: Locating Inline Editor Area

To launch the inline editor, hover the mouse pointer over the area of the website you want to change. A dotted frame will appear around the module as shown in **Figure 86**. Double-click anywhere inside the dotted frame and a toolbar will appear as shown in **Figure 87**.

## Enterprise Grade CMS, Easy To Use, No Coding!



#### Figure 87: Inline Editor Toolbar

Copyright © 2018 QuickSilk, All Rights Reserved.

Hover the mouse over the Settings icon <sup>3</sup>/<sub>4</sub> in the top right of the dotted frame to open a control panel of the inline editor. A control panel prompting to edit and remove the block will appear inside the dotted frame as shown in Figure 85.



Minimize the modules left panel when you do not intend to edit the content of web page but view content of light boxes, use links/hyperlinks, multimedia files and embedded modules.

Most of the tools available in the inline editor are similar to ones used in widely-known text editors like Microsoft Word, Open Office Writer, TextEdit, etc. All these tools are listed in the section Frequently Used Tools.

## 3.9.1. Upload an Image Located on Server

a. Click on the **Image** icon in the top row of the inline editor toolbar and the Image Properties window will open as shown in Figure 88 below.

Image Properties	Image Properties ×
Image Info Link Advanced	Image Info Link Advanced
URL Browse Server Alternative Text	URL /files/default/ Alternative Text
Width       Preview         Height       C         Height       C         Border       elit. Maecenas feugiat consequat diam. Maecenas metus. Vivamus diam purus, cursus a, commodo non, facilisis vitae, nulla. Aenean dictum lacinia tortor. Nunc iaculis, nibh non iaculis aliquam, orci felis euismod neque, sed ornare massa mauris sed velit. Nulla pretium mi et risus. Fusce mi pede, tempor id, cursus ac, ullamcorper nec, enim. Sed tortor. Curabitur molestie. Duis velit augue, condimentum at, ultrices a, luctus ut, orci. Donec pellentesque egestas eros. Integer cursus, augue in cursus faucibus, eros pede bibendum sem, in tempus tellus justo quis ligula. Etiam eget tortor.         Alignment	Width 167 Height 189 Border 80 HSpace 12 VSpace 24 Alignment Left
OK Cancel	OK Cancel

Figure 88: Uploading an Image From Server I Figure 89: Uploading an Image From Server II

<sup>7</sup>CMS is using embedded CKEditor – an Open source application - a WYSIWYG (What You See Is What You Get) and ready-foruse HTML text editor designed to simplify web content creation.

- Click on the Browse Server button to get access to files located on the server and a new window will open as shown in Figure 90 below.
- Once the image is chosen, if required, specify additional values that will be applied for the image:
  - o Alternative text visible with mouse over
  - Custom image dimensions: width and height
  - o Border
  - Set HSpace<sup>8</sup> and VSpace<sup>9</sup> values
  - Choose alignment
- Double click to select the file stored on server as shown in Figure 90 below.
- Click the OK button shown in Figures 88-89 to complete uploading.

If you use an external address for the image, specify the full absolute path in the URL field and click the OK button to complete to action.



Figure 90: Choosing an Image to Upload

<sup>8</sup>HSpace is a horizontal spacing (or margin) between the image and other document elements that surround it, in pixels.

<sup>9</sup>VSpace is a vertical spacing between the image and other document elements that surround it, in pixels.

## 3.9.2. Upload an Image Located Locally

- Click on the Image icon in the top row of the inline editor toolbar and the Image Properties window will open.
- Click on the **Browse Server** button to access files located on the server.
- In the toolbar shown in Figure 90, click the Upload Files icon ▲ and the Choose File to Upload window will open as shown in Figure 91 below.
- Choose your local file and click the **Open** button.

Irganize 🔻 New folde	_					III 🗸 🗖
rganize 👻 New folde	r					
Favorites 🕺 🗍	<b>Pictures</b> library					Arrange by: Folder 🔻
🧮 Desktop	Sample Pictures					Allange by: Folder
📙 Downloads	Name	Date	Tags	Size	Rating	
🔥 Google Drive			. ugs		2	
🖳 Recent Places	🌺 Chrysanthemum	14/03/2008 1:59 PM		859 KB		
	🌺 Desert	14/03/2008 1:59 PM		827 KB	<b>* * * *</b> * *	
Libraries	🌺 Hydrangeas	24/03/2008 4:41 PM		582 KB	<b>x x x x</b> x	
Documents	🌺 Jellyfish	11/02/2008 11:32 AM		758 KB	****	
👌 Music 🛛 🗉	🌺 Koala	11/02/2008 11:32 AM		763 KB	****	
Pictures	🌺 Lighthouse	11/02/2008 11:32 AM		549 KB	***	
🚼 Videos	🌺 Penguins	18/02/2008 5:07 AM		760 KB		
	🌺 Tulips	07/02/2008 11:33 AM		607 KB	***	
Computer						
🏭 Local Disk (C:)						
👝 New Volume (D:)						
- TRANSCEND (E:)						
🖣 Network						
*						
File na	me: Lighthouse					✓ All Files (*.*)

#### Figure 91: Choosing an Image Stored Locally

- Once the above 4 steps are completed, chosen file is seen in the Image Properties window shown in Figures 87-88.
- Click the OK button to complete the action and upload the file or Cancel to discard changes.



Image Properties window provides user with some additional settings that may be applied for the image. Switch to the Link tab to specify URL the image will redirect to after the mouse click. Switch to the Advanced tab to set additional details for image: image ID, language direction and code, URL description and specific styles.

## 3.9.3. Inserting an Anchor

Anchors serve as position markers in a webpage, using headings, sub-headings, or other style set within the document.

 To insert an anchor in the text, place your cursor before the text or section you want to the anchor to refer and press the Anchor button not the toolbar. A popup window the Anchor Properties will appear as shown in Figure 92 below.

Anchor Properties			×
Anchor Name			
	ОК	Cancel	

Figure 92: Inserting Anchor

- Specify the anchor name in the Anchor Name field. You will be referring to this name while linking to the anchor.
- Click the **OK** button and the anchor will appear in your document.
- Click the **Cancel** to discard changes and close the popup window.

### **3.9.4.Inserting a Flash File**

Inline Editor allows you to insert **Adobe Flash**<sup>11</sup> files into web pages in an easy and intuitive way.

- Locate flash file in a web page by setting mouse pointer
- Click on the Flash button in the toolbar and the Flash Properties window will open as shown in Figure 93 below.
- Click the Browse Server button to choose flash file located on server<sup>12</sup>

<sup>11</sup>Adobe Flash Player is freeware software for viewing multimedia files, executing rich Internet applications and streaming video and audio content created on the Adobe Flash platform.

<sup>12</sup> Read the chapters **Upload an Image Located on Server** and **Upload an Image Located Locally** to learn how to upload a file.



URL – the web address of the Flash object. The object may be located on the same server as the web site you are currently in or on an external server.

External server: If you want to use an external address, use the full absolute path.

Local server: If the image is located on the same server, you can use a relative path that omits the domain name and starts with a slash. Example: /folder/flash.swf

Flash Properties ×	Flash Properties ×
General Properties Advanced	General Properties Advanced
URL Browse Server Width Height HSpace VSpace Preview	Scale Script Access <pre> <pre> <pre> Scale Script Access </pre> </pre> Window mode Quality </pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> </pre> </pre> </pre> Window mode </pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> </pre> </pre> </pre> </pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> <pre> </pre> </pre> </pre> </pre> </pre> <pre> &lt;</pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre>
ОК Сапсе	OK Cancel

Figure 93: Inserting Flash File. Properties I

- a. Specify the following parameters (in pixels):
  - Width the width of the Flash object.
  - **Height** the height of the Flash object.
  - HSpace the horizontal spacing (or margin) between the Flash object and other document elements that surround it.
  - **VSpace** the vertical spacing (or margin) between the Flash object and other document elements that surround it.
- b. Switch to the **Properties** tab to set the optional settings:
  - Scale the parameter that controls the scaling, stretching, or shrinking of the Flash object when the browser window is resized (scale attribute). You can choose between the following options:
  - Show all the entire object is visible with original aspect ratio retained. Borders may be present.
  - No Border the object is scaled to fit within the specified area without any borders, with original aspect ratio retained (the sides of the object may be cropped).
  - Exact Fit the entire object is visible within the specified area, but the original aspect ratio might not be retained thus making the object distorted.
  - Script Access the parameter that controls the ability of the Flash object to communicate with the page it is embedded into. You can choose between the following options:
    - Always the Flash object can communicate with the HTML page it is embedded in even if they are from different domains.
    - Same domain the Flash object can communicate with the HTML page it is embedded in only if they are from the same domain.
    - Never the Flash object cannot communicate with the HTML page it is embedded in.

- Window mode the parameter that controls the layering of the Flash object in the browser window. You can choose between the following options:
  - Window the Flash object is shown in its own window on a document.
  - > **Opaque** the Flash object hides everything underneath.

**Transparent** – the document background shows through all transparent parts of the Flash object.

- Quality the parameter that controls the relation between the speed of the object and its appearance (quality attribute). You can choose between the following options:
  - **Best** best appearance, speed is disregarded.
  - **High** appearance is favored over speed.
  - > Auto High speed and appearance are equally emphasized.
  - > Medium speed is favored over quality, but some anti-aliasing is applied.
  - Auto Low speed is favored over quality, but quality is improved whenever possible.
  - **Low** speed is favored over quality and anti-aliasing is never applied.
- Align the parameter that controls the alignment of the Flash object in the document. You can choose between the following options: Left, Abs Bottom, Abs Middle, Baseline, Bottom, Middle, Right, Text Top, or Top.

The Properties tab also allows you to configure the following options:

- Enable Flash Menu the parameter that controls whether the Flash context menu is enabled.
- Auto Play the parameter that controls whether the Flash object will start playing automatically right after you open the document.
- Loop the parameter that controls whether the Flash object will play continuously in a loop.

Allow Fullscreen – the parameter that controls whether the Flash object may be played in the full screen mode.

Flash Properties	Flash Pro	perties		×
General Properties Advanced	General	Properties Advan	nced	
ld	URL			Browse Server
		ult/IE%20Settings.sw		
Background color Stylesheet Classes	Width 600	Height 400	HSpace 20	VSpace 40
Style	Preview		PREVIEW	A III A
OK Cancel				OK Cancel

Figure 94: Inserting Flash File. Properties II

- c. Switch to the **Advanced** tab to specify the optional settings:
- **Id** a unique identifier for a Flash object element in the document.
- Advisory Title the text of the tooltip that is shown when the mouse cursor hovers over the Flash object.
- Background color the color that is visible beneath the transparent portions of the Flash object.
- Stylesheet Classes the class of the Flash object element class attribute. Note that a
  Flash object element might be assigned more than one class. If this is the case,
  separate class names with spaces.
- Style CSS style definitions. Please note, that each value must end with a semi-colon and individual properties should be separated with spaces.

d. Click the **OK** button to insert the flash object and complete the action or **Cancel** to discard changes and close the popup window. Administrative Panel

## 1. Introduction to the Admin's Control Panel

When you log in as an admin, a bar will appear across the top with the following features:

- Dashboard
- User Manager
- Modules
- Support
- Settings
- Page Shortcuts

In section II, we explained what these features do, and from this point on we will focus on the User Manager and the Modules features, and how to use all the available modules from the backend. Although this section explains how to use modules from the back-end, you can also manage modules from the front end. To achieve this, go to the front-end webpage of the desired module, and click on the appropriate button for managing items of the module (i.e. Edit, Delete). If you have an issue managing the module from the front-end, refer to the section for the module in this user guide, as the steps are identical other than how you get to the light box to edit the item.

🞗 Dashboard User Manager Modules • Support Settings 🕜 Page Shortcuts •

Figure 100: Admin Top Panel

### 2. Dashboard

Clicking the dashboard button brings you to the Admin Panel. In the Admin Panel you will find demos on how to perform various tasks, such as making interactive charts to explore your data.

### 3. User Manager

This module allows managing users, roles, and the creation of a form. Since the CMS is rolebased, the Administrator assigns users the certain roles, which imply certain capabilities. The Administrator can combine users into groups united by common attributes such as permissions/capabilities. The user manager provides the Administrator with the ability of filtering users by Email, Role, Group, Department, First name and Last name:

- Enter the Email, Role, Group, Department, First name and/or Last name into their respective fields and click on the Filter button.
- Click on the Reset button to clear the fields and start again.

The user manager also allows the admin to export the user database to CSV. To do so, click on the **Export to CSV** button, and your browser will begin downloading the file with all the users' information.

## USER MANAGER

Here you can Manage Users, Roles, Departments, build forms with the Form Builder, and set the email for user registration confirmation. Click the appropriate tab to manage the data.

sers Role Group	Department For	m Editor Settings				
USERS						
		e and Delete Users. Click e Export to CSV button.	the appropriate link/l	button to access the action	. You can also	export a
Create new User Email	Full Name	Department	Group	Role	Status	Actions
admin@domain.com	John Smith	Executive	CEO	Administrator	Active	<u>Actions</u> ✓
user@domain.com	Robert Brown	Research	Students	User	Active	Actions

Figure 101: User Manager - Image 1

Email		Role:	Administrator
- irst name			User
ast name			Admin (No User Manager, Microsites) Developer
Status:	Any	Group:	Research & Development
			Alpha & Omega
			Delta
			Users without group
		Department:	Development & Implementation
			Executive & Management
			Users without department

Figure 102: User Manager - Image 2

## 3.1. Adding a New User

To add a New User:

- Click on the **Create New User** button.
- Enter mandatory and optional data into their respective fields shown in Figure 103 below.
- Click on the **Save** button to save your data, or **Cancel** to discard changes

 $\otimes$ 

#### Create New User

To create a new User, enter data into the required fields marked with an asterisk(\*). Next, select the user's Role. Their role determines which permissions they have. Then select a Group and Department if desired, and lastly select an Avatar, if desired. Click the Save button to create the User.

Email:*		
First name:*		
Last name:*		
Password:*	Password must be 10 or more characters long, contain at least one digit character, one uppercase letter, o lowercase letter, one special character.	one
Confirm Password:*		
Status:*	Active	$\sim$
Role:	User	$\sim$
Group:	<none> Research &amp; Development Alpha &amp; Omega Delta</none>	< >
Department:	<none> Development &amp; Implementation Executive &amp; Management</none>	< >
Avatar:		
	Cancel Sav	/e

#### Figure 103: Add New User

## 3.2. Edit a User

- Click on the **Edit** link, this option will open a popup window, with the details of the selected user, in order to modify the current content.
- Enter your desired changes into the respective fields.
- Once the modifications have been done, click the Save button to save your changes, or Cancel to discard, both buttons are located in the far low right corner of the screen.

## 3.3. Remove a User

- To remove the user, click on the **Remove** link, this operation will redisplay the window, asking for confirmation to complete the removal.
- Click on the **Remove** button to complete this action or **Cancel** to discard. Once the deletion has been completed, the website will reload itself in the user section, with the list of users displayed on the screen.

## 3.4. Adding a New Role

- Switch to the Role tab.
- Click on the **Create New Role** button.
- Enter Role name, and select desired permissions.
- Click on the **Save** button to save your data, or **Cancel** to discard.

#### Quicksilk

Create Role		$\otimes$
Role-form Help Descriptio	n	^
Role name:*		
Admin panel	Cache View	^
		~
Anchor	Create Delete Update View	^
		~
Block	Create Delete Update View	^
		¥

#### Figure 104: Create Role

### 3.5. Edit a Role

- To edit a role, click on the **Edit** link, the website will open a popup window, containing the information of the selected role.
- Use this window to enter the modifications.
- Once the modifications have been performed, click on the Save button to save your data, or Cancel to discard changes.

### 3.6. Remove a Role

- To remove a role, click on the **Delete** link, corresponding to the role to be removed. The page will reload itself, asking for permission to proceed with the deletion, and two buttons at the far right, **Cancel** and **Remove** respectively.
- Click on the **Remove** button to complete the action, or click the **Cancel** button to discard the deletion process.

## 3.7. Group

- To add a new group, switch to the Group tab and the Create Group popup window will open.
- Enter your data into their respective fields.
- Click on the Save button to save your data and create a new group or Cancel to discard changes and close the popup window.

### 3.8. Department

- To add a new department, switch to the Department tab as and the Create New Department popup window will open.
- Enter your Title.
- Click on the Save button to save your data and create a new group or Cancel to discard changes and close the popup window.

Create new Department							
Department Help Desc	ription						
Title:*							
				Can	cel	Save	

#### Figure 105: User Manager. Department

### 3.9. Form Editor

Switch to the Form Editor tab to create and customize various online forms. This utility allows the creation and viewing of the following forms: User Manager, Registration form, User Profile form, Public Profile page for registered and non-registered users.

## USER MANAGER

Here you can Manage U appropriate tab to mana	sers, Roles, Departments, build forms with the Form Builder, and set the email for user registration confirmat ge the data.	ion. Click the
Users Role Grou	p Department Form Editor Settings	
PROFIL	E FORM	
Here you can manag	e user profile form.	
Design Form		
See how it looks in:	Public Profile - for non-registered users	$\sim$
	Preview:	
First name:*		
Last name:*		

#### Figure 105.1: User Manager. Form Editor

To view existing forms, choose the form to preview using the 'Show How It Looks' drop-down list and the system will instantly display the form under the Preview section.

## 3.9.10. Design Form

The Form Editor provides admin users with the ability to design and manage forms. To design a form, choose the form to design in the drop-down list of forms and click on the Design Form button. The system will respond by opening the form in a new browser window as shown in Figure 105.2 below.

Q	Dashboard User Manager	Modules  V Support Settings
	First name:*	
	Last name:*	
	Email:*	
	Password:*	Password must be 10 or more characters long, contain at least one digit character, one uppercase letter, one lowercase letter, one special character.
	Confirm Password:*	
	Status:*	Active 🔹
	Role:	Administrator •
	Group:	
	Department:	
		UPDATE PROFILE
		SUBMIT

#### Figure 105.2: Design Form. Preview Mode

To manage the form, click on the 📃 button in the left panel and a panel of the form elements will roll out as shown in Figure 105.3 below.

The preview mode will show all existing fields (elements) used for all forms, the user can view and modify the visibility of the form elements using the element gear menu. In order to access the gear menu, mouse over the element, set your mouse pointer above the gear menu icon and click on the Edit in the drop-down menu. The system will open the Edit interface of the element providing the users with the ability to set the element's visibility for the certain form types using multi-select functionality.

ର	Dashboard	User Manager	Modules 🔻	Support	Settings	
	Profile f	form	(	Ð		
	Layout		$\sim$	^	First name:*	
		000	1 1		Last name:*	
	Tt	UUU			Email:*	
	Content	Column	Divider		Email:	
	لـــــا				Password:*	Password must be 10 or more characters long, contain at least one digit character, one uppercase letter, one lowercase letter, one special character.
	()					Password most de 20 of more characters nong, contant acress one ungli character, one upper case retter, one nover case retter, one specum character.
	Spacer				Confirm Password:*	
	Elemen	ts	$\sim$		Status:*	Active •
	Ē	1			Role:	Administrator
	Text field	Text area	Select		Group:	
			$\bigcirc \odot$		Department:	
	Checkbox	MultiCheckbox	Radio button			
	*** <u>T</u>		<b>o</b>			UPDATE PROFILE
	Password inpu	t Hidden input	File Upload			
		[⊘]				SUBMIT
	Date picker	Time picker	Wysiwyg editor			
		ABC				
¢	Button	Captcha input		*		

#### Figure 105.3: Design Form. Set of Elements

To modify a form, expand the left panel to display the set of elements. Drag and drop an element into the desired location and the system will open the element popup window prompting you to specify the settings for the element. In the visibility field shown in Figure 105.4 below, specify form(s) where the element will be visible. Similarly, remove visibility settings for unwanted elements.

To remove an unwanted element, drag and drop it onto the left-side panel. The system will open a dialog box asking you to confirm the action. Once confirmed the element will instantly be removed.

For more information on the form elements, see the Chapter 10 of this User Guide.

#### Quicksilk

Text Element		$\otimes$
Name:*		
Label:*		
Show label:		
Label position:	Left	•
Field is required:		
Description:		
Placeholder:		.:
Visibility:*	User Manager Registration View / Edit Profile Public Profile - for non-registered users Public Profile - for registered users	^
		~
	CANCEL	SAVE

#### Figure 105.4: Element Settings. Visibility

Once a new form has been modified, the system will refresh the preview field shown in Figure 105.1, displaying the latest version of the form.

## 3.10. Settings

Specify address to receive email notifications about new registered users. Enter email into the Email field as shown in **Figure 106** below and click on the Save button to save your data. Check

the Registration Requires Approval checkbox if you want new users to be approved by an admin. Check the Show Latest Activity checkbox to show user's latest activity in the user's public profile page.

## USER MANAGER

Here you can Manage Users, Roles, Departments, build forms with the Form Builder, and set the email for user registration confirmation. Click the appropriate tab to manage the data.

Users Role Gro	oup Department	Form Builder	Settings
SETTIN	1GS		
Registration requires approval:			
Email:	The list of e-mail addresses where	requests will be sent for user n	er registration confirmation.
Show Latest Activity in user profile public page:			
			Save

Figure 106: User Manager. Mail

#### 4. Module Manager

To access the Modules section, mouse over the Modules title and choose the desired module from the appropriate sub menu in the drop-down menu. To manage your modules, click on the Modules title and you will be brought to the Module Manager. From here you can Start, Suspend, Subscribe and Unsubscribe from modules. You can also try out a module for free by clicking the Trial button.

# Module Manager

Module Manager description

#### Your current plan:

Demo Trial	Start: May 5, 2015 Expired: June 4, 201
\$0.00 /	License: 55536035 Domain:
month	Updated: May 5, 20

Expired: June 4, 2015 License: 5553603532 Domain: Updated: May 5, 2015

30 day demo account to trial QuickSilk

#### Modules included in your plan

Name	Last Updated	Status	Action
Blog	2014-11-28 09:36:25	Active	11
Comment	2014-11-28 13:31:02	Active	
Evenis	2014-11-28 09:36:49	Active	
FAQ	2014-11-28 09:37:39	Active	
FileGrintis	2014-11-28 09:38:01	Acthe	
Forum	2014/11-28 09:38:12	Active	
Friend	2014-11-28 09:38:25	Active	
Glossary	2014-11-28 13:33:43	Active	
GoogleAnalytics	2014-11-28 09:38:44	Acthe	
GoogleMap	2014-11-28 09:40:02	Active	
imageGallery	2014-11-28 09:40:55	Active	0
Link	2014-11-28 13:34:27	Active	
MemberDirectory	2014-11-28 13:34:55	Active	Ш
Micruste	2014-11-28 07:49:22	Active	
Pontolio	2015-01-08 10:33:21	Active	
Rss	2015-05-19 10:25:04	Active	
Sider	2014-11-28 09:44:21	Acthe	0
SocialMedia	2014-11-28 09:44:37	Active	
Testimonak	2014-11-28 13:37:45	Active	
Twitter	2014-11-28 13:37:57	Active	
VideoGallery	2014-11-28 09:45:08	Active	
WebEs	2014/11-28 13:38:12	Active	
WorkingGroups	2014-11-28 13:38:40	Active	

#### Modules that you purchased

Name	Monthly Fee	Last Updated	Status	Action
Flickr	Trial	2014-11-28 09:38:01	Active	
info Requests	Trial	2015-06-08 08:54:11	Active	<b>III</b> 🔕
Proactive Disclosure	Trial	2015-06-08 08:54:43	Active	

#### Figure 107: Module Manager

Copyright © 2018 QuickSilk, All Rights Reserved.

## 5. Create!

In the Create! menu you will find one submenu, Templates.

## 5.1. Templates

Quicksilk CMS provides users with the ability to install a new, customize existing, export and import templates. Templates are available on 3 interfaces:

- In the left-side panel under the icon C templates.
- In the top modules panel: Create! -> Templates
- In the My Templates tab of the Page Manager

## 5.1.1.Template Installation

- Navigate to the Create! section of the top menu and open the Templates.
- Switch to the Template Library tab.
- Click on the Screenshots button to preview templates and choose the desired one
- Mouse over desired template and click on the Install button as shown in Figure 108 below. Installation is completed.
- To uninstall the template, switch back to the My Templates tab, mouse over template to uninstall and click on the Uninstall button shown in **Figure 109** below





Figure 108: Template Installation



### 5.1.2. Template Customization

Template customization allows changing all template parameters and pre-settings except its design.

- To customize, mouse over the desired template.
- Click on the Customize button and a new interface will open as shown in Figure 110 below
- To save your changes, click on the Save button
- To discard all changes, click on the Clear All User Settings button
- To discard changes made in a particular tab, click on the Reset to default Settings button.

## TEMPLATES

lack to My Templates	5	
<b>'our Template:</b>	Quicksilk New	
Template Properties	s Template Default Styles Template Background Custom CSS Custom JS	
Template Width	O Wide	
	Boxed	
	Width	
	1170px	
	Alignment	
	Center	$\sim$
	Indent	
	Opx	
Sticky header		
Overlapping header		
Reset to default s	settings	
Clear all user setting	<u>35</u>	Sav

Figure 110: Template Customization. Properties

**Template Properties** tab contains dimension parameters related to whole template, its header and footer width.

Wide and boxed width means visualization of the content area. While the Wide width is stretching a webpage content to fill a whole browser window, the Boxed width allows setting and applying custom values, positioning webpage content to fit specific purposes.

Switch to the **Template Default Styles** tab to manage paragraphs and headings. Changes made to styles will apply to all pages that use this template.

Interface of the **Template Background** allows changing template background by means of changing its color or using an image as a background. Whereas the Background Color allows choosing and apply the background color only, the Background Image settings are versatile and allow image scaling, and positioning using the default and custom values, use an image parallax and repeat options.

Experienced users have the ability to use **Custom CSS** and **Custom JS** inserting their custom scripts in their respective tabs.

TEMPLATES
Back to My Templates
Your Template: Quicksilk New
Template Properties Template Default Styles Template Background Custom CSS Custom JS
Paragraph Paragraph Paragraph Paragraph Paragraph Paragraph Paragraph Paragraph
HEADING 1
Heading 2
Heading 3
Heading 4
Heading 5
Heading 6
Link
Admin font styles
Reset to default settings
Clear all user settings

#### Figure 111: Template Customization. Default Styles

## TEMPLATES

Back to My Templates

Your Template: Quicksilk New

	Template Default Styles         Template Background         Custom CSS         Custom JS	
Background Color:	#ffffff <b>&gt; X</b>	
Background Image:		
Image scaling:	Original size	$\sim$
	Original - Image in not exaded but display as is Contain - Scale the image to be largest size such that both its width and its height can fit inside the content area Cover - Scale the background image to be as large as possible so that the background area is completely covered by the background image. Some parts of the background image may not be in view within the background positioning area	
Image Repeat:	Repeat both horizontally and vertically	$\sim$
Image Position:	Select predefined position	
	Middle Center	$\sim$
	O Enter custom values	
Image Parallax:		
Reset to default se	ttings	
Clear all user settings		Save

#### Figure 112: Template Customization. Background

TEMPLA	TES						
Back to My Templates							
Your Template: Qu	icksilk New						
Template Properties	Template Default Styles	Template Background	Custom CSS	Custom JS			
1							
Reset to default settings							
Clear all user settings	1					Save	

Figure 112.1: Template. Custom CSS

1	/* ****** APPLICATION ****** */		
2			
	App.LoginBox.prototype.setParams({		
4	'Com.Tooltip' : {		
5	-		
6			
7	-		
	});		
9 10			
10			

Figure 112.2: Template. Custom JS

#### 6. Manage!

**TEMPLATES** 

In the **Manage!** menu you will find 7 submenus: User Manager, Language Manager, File Manager, Menu Manager, File Manager, Module Manager, Page Manager, Settings.

#### 6.1. User Manager

You can find the in detail guide of the User Manager in Section III Chapter 3.

#### 6.2. Language Manager

The Language Manager allows the admin to Add, Edit and Remove languages from the website.

#### 6.2.1.Add Language

To add a new language, click the Add Language button. A popup window will open with the following fields:

- Author
- Language Name
- Language Code
- Description
- Flag Icon
- Select if English Content should be displayed if not content is entered for this language

Status

Click the Save button to save the language, or Cancel to discard all data.

Create Langu	age	$\otimes$
Data must be entered	into the fields marked with an asterisk(*).	
Author:	user1@mail.com	$\checkmark$
Language Name:*		
Language Code:*	English > English (United States)	$\sim$
Description:		
		.:
Replacement:	Yes	$\sim$
	Select "Yes" if you want English language content to be displayed when no content is language.	entered for this
Status:	Active	$\sim$
Date format:	Jul 27, 2016, 4:21 AM	$\sim$
Flag icon:	Image should be exactly 32px * 32px	
Order:	1	$\sim$
	Can	cel Save

#### Figure 113: Add Language to Language Manager
#### 6.2.2. Edit Language

To edit a language, click the Edit link beside the desired language. A popup window will open, containing the language's data. Enter the desired changes, and then hit Save to save the data, or Cancel to discard all changes.

#### 6.2.3. Remove Language

To remove a language, click the Delete link beside the desired language. A popup window will open and the system will ask if you want to remove the language. Click Remove to delete the language, or Cancel to keep the language.

#### 6.3. File Manager

This module allows the admin to manage and upload files on the website's server. From here, the admin can create new folders, upload new files, edit files, delete files, arrange and file documents, create archives, and preview files.



#### Figure 114: File Manager

# 6.3.1. Upload a File

- To upload a file, click on the **Upload Files** button .
- Select desired file located on your computer.
- File will then be uploaded to the server, and can be seen in the file manager.

#### 6.4. Menu Manager

The Menu Manager allows the admin to Create, Edit and Remove menus for use on the website's pages.

# 6.4.1.Add Menu

To add a new menu, click the Add New Menu button. A new popup window will open with the following fields:

- Title
- Nesting Level
- Menu Alignment on page
- Menu Structure
- Pages to Display

If the Custom menu structure is chosen, then any page can be added to the menu, regardless of its own nesting level(s).

Click the Save button to save the menu, or Cancel to discard.

## 6.4.2. Edit Menu

To edit a menu, click the Edit link beside the desired menu. A popup box containing the menu's data will open. Enter the desired changes, and click Save to save your changes, or Cancel to discard all changes.

#### 6.4.3. Remove Menu

To remove a menu, click the Delete button beside the desired menu. A popup box will open and the system will ask if you wish to remove the menu. Click Remove to delete the menu, or Cancel to keep the menu.

# 6.5. Page Manager

The page manager module allows the admin to create new web pages and manage existing ones; create, edit, duplicate and remove layouts; install, uninstall, export, import and customize templates.

# PAGE MANAGER

Here you can manage Pages, Default Pages, Layouts and Templates. Click the appropriate tab to manage that option.

User Pages	Default Pages	Layouts	My Templates				
PAG	ES						
	allows creating n s an opportunity t					Page option to create a new web page. T The page.	ſhe Edit
Create nev	w page						
Title				Order	Status	Template	Actions
Partners				† 4	Active	Quicksilk New / Inner Page Layout	<u>Actions</u> ✓
Resellers				Ļ	Active	Quicksilk New / Default Page Layout	Actions
Affiliates				†↓	Active	Quicksilk New / Default Page Layout	Actions V
About				†↓	Active	Quicksilk New / Default Page Layout	<u>Actions</u> ✓
1 2 >							
Filte	r by:						
Title:				Layouts:		Non-profit association management	/ Blog 🔺
Keyword:						Quicksilk #2 / Default Page Layout Online Resume / Default Page Layou	+
						Management Consulting / Default Pa Layout	
						Reset	search

#### Figure 116: Page Manager

# 6.5.1. Create New Page

ain SEO Setting	gs Advanced SEO	Visibility	
	to the fields marked with an the menu, and the Parent Pag		
Short Name:*			
	like page_name		
Fitle:*			
want to link this menu tem to a URL:			
s page clickable:	$\checkmark$		
Do not show in menu:			
Status:*	Active		$\sim$
how in search results:	$\checkmark$		
Parent page:	None		$\sim$
emplate/Layout:*	Quicksilk New / De	· ·	$\sim$
	When page template is switched -	some blocks may not be shown anymor	e
Priority:*	25		$\sim$

Cancel

Save

#### Figure 116.1: Create New Page

To create a new page, click the **Create New Page** button. A popup window containing the following fields will open:

- Short Name
- Title
- I Want to Link This Menu Item to a URL That is Not on This Site
- Is Page Clickable
- Do Not Show in Menu
- Status
- Show in Search Results
- Parent Page
- Template
- Priority
- Publishing Status

Switch to the SEO Settings, Advanced SEO to configure the page's SEO attributes:

- Meta title
- Meta keywords
- Meta description
- Open Graph title
- Open Graph description
- Open Graph image
- Dublin Core Meta
- Geo Tagging Meta
- Meta Robot tags
- Canonical URL

Switch to the Visibility tab to set visibility options:

- Visible for everyone
- Visible for non-registered users only
- Visible for registered users only
- Not visible
- Visible for members of the certain group(s)
- Visible for members of the certain department(s)

Click the Save button to create the page, or Cancel to discard all data.

# 6.5.2. Edit a Page's Content

- To edit the page's content, click on the **Edit Content** link beside the desired page.
- You will be redirected to the page you wish to edit.
- Enter your desired changes.

## 6.5.3. Edit a Page's Properties

- To edit a page's properties, click on the **Edit Properties** link beside the desired page.
- A lightbox will open with the properties of the page.
- Enter desired changes.
- Click **Save** to save your changes, or **Cancel** to discard changes.

#### 6.5.4. Remove a Page

- To remove a page, click on the **Delete** link beside the desired page.
- The page will reload itself, asking for permission to proceed with the deletion, and two buttons at the far right, **Cancel** and **Remove** respectively.
- Click on the **Remove** button to complete the action, or click the **Cancel** button to discard the deletion process.

# 6.5.5. Default Pages

Default pages cannot be added or removed, but they can be edited.

- To edit a default page, switch to the Default Pages tab, and click on either the Edit Properties or Edit Content link beside the desired page.
- Enter desired changes.
- Click **Save** to save your changes, or **Cancel** to discard.

## 6.5.6. Layouts

Switch to the Layouts tab to create new and manage existing page layouts.

# PAGE MANAGER

Here you can manage Pages, Default Pages, Layouts and Templates. Click the appropriate tab to manage that option.

User Pages Default Pages Layouts My Templates			
LAYOUTS			
Here you can create a new or modify existing page layout(s)			
Create new Layout			
Name	# of pages	# of posts	Actions
Name Quicksilk #2 / Default Page Layout		<b># of posts</b>	Actions
	pages		Actions
Quicksilk #2 / Default Page Layout Quicksilk #2 / Home Page Layout	pages O 1	0	Actions
Quicksilk #2 / Default Page Layout	pages O	0	Actions Edit Content

#### Figure 116.2: Layouts

To create a new layout, click on the **Create New Layout** button and enter the following data into their respective fields:

- Layout's title
- Specify template
- Specify if the system to set the layout as a default one
- Click on the Save button to save your data or Cancel to discard changes.

To edit layout's properties, click on the **Edit Properties** under the Actions menu as shown in Figure 116.3 below. In the Edit Layout popup window, modify the following data:

- Layout's title
- Specify template
- Specify if the system to set the layout as a default one
- Set priority for the layout

Click on the Save button to save your data or Cancel to discard changes.

Click on the **Edit Content** to modify a layout using the drag-and-drop mechanism. Simply add, modify, re-position and remove modules and blocks, and the system will instantly save and apply changes to pages that use the layout. **'# of pages'** indicates how many web pages are using certain layout(s).

The Edit Content window provides users with the ability to use shortcuts located on top of the page: Create New Layout, Edit Layout Properties, Duplicate and Delete Layout.

To duplicate existing layout, click on the **Duplicate** under the Actions menu.

To remove the layout, click on the **Delete** under the Action menu.

#### 6.5.7. My Templates

Switch to the My Templates tab shown in Figure 116.3 to install, uninstall, customize, import and export templates.

Please refer to the section **5.1 Templates** of this User Guide for more details and instructions how to manage templates.

# PAGE MANAGER

Here you can manage Pages, Default Pages, Layouts and Templates. Click the appropriate tab to manage that option.



Figure 116.3: Page Manager. My Templates

## 6.6. Support

Once the Support link has been clicked, a window will popup, which allows the user to send a message to Quicksilk. All that is required is a Subject line, and a message. Click the Submit button to send the help request, and a Quicksilk agent will be in contact as soon as possible.

0.000	
Subject *	
B I <u>U</u> ≔ :≡	A K GD
N Attach a file	
ervice Info *	Chrome 43.0.2357/Windows 7; IP: XX.XXX.XXX.XXX

#### Figure 117: Support Message

# 6.7. Settings

The Settings area allows designated administrators to configure general settings for your website, configure email settings, specify multimedia settings, optimize ranking of your website in search engine results, set global server settings, configure WebEx application settings (if part of your plan), launch Cron and ping service system utilities, configure Google Analytics account and social channels.



We strongly recommend that only experienced administrators configure these website and server settings since this data is very sensitive and improper configuration may negatively affect website performance if done incorrectly.

# SETTINGS

Here you can manage system services and settings. Switch to necessary tab to enter your modifications.

General GENE	RAI
Mail	
Media Here you can ma	nage global, local, session settings and splash content
Global SEO Global Site Se	ttings
Head Code Insertion	Quicksilk
Server	Quidslik
Webex Site Offline:*	O Yes   No
Social Accounts Offline Messa	ge: Our site is currently offline for maintenance, please return back later.
Cron	
Service	i.
Google Analytics	wser
Social Channels message:	
Locale Setting	25
Time Zone:	America/Toronto 🗸
Session Setti	1gs
Lifetime:	60
	Minutes
No Action Lifetime:	480 Minutas
Encline.	
Splash Setting	gs
Splash page o	ontent can be setup from Page Manager > Default Pages
Splash type:	Inactive
	Save

#### Figure 118: Site Settings

#### 6.9.1 General

Enter the following data into their respective fields:

- Site name: specify a website to apply the system's settings and customizations.
- Specify if the website is offline or not: the system allows to temporary hide the website's content (i.e. updates, maintenance, etc.) When this option is applied, the website visitors will see a blank page and an offline message if this option has been selected.
- Enter the message that will be shown to users/visitors when the website is offline
- Specify if the website users to see a message if their browser version is outdated
- Set your local time zone
- Specify lifetime for active and no-action sessions. Active sessions means that user is continuously interacting with the system's interface by means of a keyboard, touchpad or mouse. No-action session means that the system is idle since user does not interact with it.
- Specify if you wish the system to show a splash page\*
- \* Splash page is a service page stored in Default pages of the Page Manager

Click on the **Save** button to save your data.

#### 6.9.2 Mail

Configure your mail to provide the system with the ability to send and receive mail.

Enter the following data into their respective fields:

- Specify mailer you will use: SMTP or PHP Mail
- Mail From
- From Name
- Specify if SMTP Authentication is required
- Specify SMTP security type: SSL, TLS or none.
- SMTP port
- SMTP username
- SMTP password
- SMTP host

#### Click on the Save button to save your data.

## 6.9.3 Media

This interface allows setting limitations for the system specifying which media extensions to allow and deny. This option is crucial when a wide range of users have access to the File Manager and the system uploading utilities. Also, users can specify here a maximum size of a media file to allow uploading to the system's webspace.

Enter the global media settings into their respective fields:

- Allowed extension
- Specify image extensions the system to allow
- Specify ignored extensions
- Specify maximum size for a media file (MB)
- Allow or restrict the system to upload media files
- Specify if the system to check MIME types
- Specify legal MIME types
- Specify illegal MIME types

Click on the **Save** button to save your data.

#### 6.9.4 Global SEO

Use the Global SEO utility to tell the system which SEO settings to use by default. Unlike the Global settings, the system also allows users to apply their custom SEO settings for each particular page. This option is available in the SEO and Advanced SEO tabs of the Create/Edit Page interfaces.

Enter the following data into their respective fields:

- Default Global Search Engine Optimization (SEO) Settings
  - Meta-Title
  - Meta-Keywords
  - Meta-Description
  - Dublin Core Meta
  - Geo Tagging Meta
  - Meta Robot tags
  - Canonical URL
  - Upload favicon image

- Default Global OpenGraph Settings
  - OpenGraph Title
  - OpenGraph description
  - Upload Facebook image
- Ping Service
  - Ping services source (i.e. http://rpc.pingomatic.com)
  - Specify if the service is active or not

Click on the Save button to save your data.

# 6.9.5 Head Code Insertion

The Head Code Insertion is a system utility that allows improving and increasing tracking abilities of your website by means of inserting custom code (i.e.asynchronous snippet, JavaScript code, google analytic code, etc.) in the <head> section of the HTML document.

Enter the Head Code into the respective field and click on the **Save** button to save your code.

#### 6.9.6 Server

- Redirect rule(s): the system allows redirecting all requests from one webpage to another using redirect rules of the following format - /source page=>/destination
- Robots txt. file: use the /robots.txt file to give instructions about your site to web robots.
- Specify if the system to force HTTP connections: use this option to force the system not using HTTP but HTTPS protocol
- Bad IPs list: block access to website from certain IP addresses

There are two important considerations when using /robots.txt:

- robots can ignore your /robots.txt. Especially malware robots that scan the web for security vulnerabilities, and email address harvesters used by spammers will pay no attention.
- the /robots.txt file is a publicly available file. Anyone can see what sections of your server you do not want robots to use.

So do not try to use /robots.txt to hide information.

Click on the Save button to save your data.

# 6.9.7 WebEx

WebEx is an easy-to-use application that provides web conferencing, video conferencing, and online meetings services. It has an intuitive interface that you can use to meet online with people to discuss work and share files and applications in real-time.

Using WebEx, staff can meet to collaborate on documents without leaving home or the office. WebEx host software runs on all platforms. VoIP, landline or cell phone is required for arranging online meetings/conferences.



Usage of the WebEx presumes that the QuickSilk users have already registered their accounts with WebEx service providers, and configured hosts and relevant settings. WebEx official website <u>http://www.webex.com/</u>. Useful information about WebEx services: <u>http://help.clickdimensions.com/webex-integration/</u>

Enter the following data (WebEx registration details) into their respective fields:

- User
- Password
- Site

Click on the Save button to save your data.

#### 6.9.8 Cron

Cron is a long running process that executes commands at specific dates and times, and used for scheduling various tasks to run on the server (i.e. if the user subscribed for a daily/weekly/monthly updates, the cron will trigger the system to send these notifications out at due time.)

To create a new task, click on the **Create Cron Job** button shown in Figure 118.1 below and enter your data into the following fields:

- Title
- Abstract
- Set status
- Choose type
- Set schedule
- Command

To launch the cron task instantly, click on the **Execute** link.

To edit cron, click on the **Edit** link and the **Edit Cron Job** window will open as shown in Figure 118.2 below. Enter your desired changes into their respective fields and click on the **Save** button to save the changes or Cancel to discard.

Click on the **Delete** link to remove the cron job completely.



Click on the Save button to save your data or Cancel to discard changes and close the window.

# SETTINGS

Here you can manage system services and settings. Switch to necessary tab to enter your modifications.

General	CRON JC	DBS					
Mail							
Media	Here you can set a schedu	ule to manage the	system				
Global SEO	Create Cron job						
Head Code Insertion							
Server	Title	Status	State	Schedule	Last Execution	Next Execution	Actions
Webex	Instantly Subscribe Update	Active	Ready	30****		2016-07-2	
Social Accounts	Daily Subscribe Update	Active	Ready	00***	2016-07-2	2016-07-2	Actions
Cron	Daily Subscribe Opuate	Active	Ready	00		8 00:00:00	
Service	Weekly Subscribe Update	Active	Error	007,14,21,28**		2015-12-1 4 00:00:00	
Google Analytics	Monthly Subscribe	Active	Error	001**	2015-11-2	2015-12-0	Actions
Social Channels	Update				105:02:21	100:00:00	~
	Pingomatic	Active		30****	Never	2015-12-0 7 09:30:00	

#### Figure 118.1: Cron

#### Quicksilk

Edit Cron job		$\otimes$
Jobform Help Description		
Title:*	Instantly Subscribe Update	
Abstract:*	Instantly Subscribe Update	
Schedule:	Every hour at 30 minutes past the hour x	
Status:	Active	$\sim$
Туре:	Recurrence	$\sim$
Command:*	Subscribe\Service\NotificationService::instantly()	
Delete	Cancel	Save



#### 6.9.9 Service

The QuickSilk CMS is composed of a wide range service components and applications that generate web pages on-request by talking to backend databases because of their dynamic structure, making mid-level database caching an effective approach to achieving high scalability and performance.

In general terms, data caching implies storing some code variable in cache and retrieving it later from cache. It also provides some more advanced caching features, such as query caching and page caching. Data caching relies on the so-called cache components, which represent various cache storage facilities such as memory, files and databases.

Although caching and cache itself is harmless to performance of your system, clearing system cache files will only increase the performance of the system by speeding up disk reads of commonly accessed files.

Utilities assembled in the Service tab allow using the following services:

- Clear database cache
- Clear asset files
- Clear classes cache files
- Clear module list cache
- Clear OpCache
- Clear language cache files
- Rebuild a formbuilder\*
- Send test email\*

\**Rebuild a Formbuilder* is a system utility that prompts the system to accept and apply custom changes in the Form Builder module.

**\*Send Test Email** is a system utility that allows checking the working ability and verify mail settings by means of sending a simple test email to an email address specified in the system mail settings.

#### 6.9.10 Google Analytics

Set up your account with Google and take advantage of using on your website intelligent marketing research systems and up-to-data business data. For more details, please contact Google team at http://www.google.com/analytics/standard/

- Enter your account ID
- Choose tracking model: Standard / Event Based

Click on the **Save** button to save your data.

# 6.9.11 Social Channels

The system allows seamlessly integrate social channels on your website: use social buttons, social video, photos, social login and many other advantages, which is a great way to leverage the power of social media to increase awareness of your marketing efforts.

Use this interface to configure your social-media accounts:

- Facebook
- Twitter
- Google
- LinkedIn
- Youtube
- Flickr
- Vimeo

Clickable links on the top of the Social Channels tab contain detailed instructions on how to configure social channels. Follow instructions provided therein, enter data into their respective fields and click on the Save button to keep your changes.

## 6.8. Page Shortcuts

In the middle of the admin bar, you will find a Page Shortcuts menu. In that menu, you will find 4 submenus: Create New Page, Edit Page Properties, Duplicate Page, and Delete Page.



#### 6.8.1.Create New Page

When the Create New Page option is clicked, a popup window appears that allows the admin to create a new page. An explanation on this process can be found in <u>Section III Chapter 6.6.1</u>.

## 6.8.2. Edit Page Properties

To edit a page's properties, mouse over the Page Shortcuts located at the top of the screen. A dropdown menu will open and you can select the Edit Page Properties link. All details related to page properties is described in the <u>Section III Chapter 6.6</u>.

#### 6.8.3. Duplicate Page

To duplicate a page, click the Duplicate Page option in the Page Shortcuts menu. This will instantly create a duplication of the page you are currently on. The new pages name will be the original page's name with the suffix \_duplicate added. For example, if your page was named page1, the duplicated page's name would be page1\_duplicate. This name can be modified through the Page Properties option on the page, or through the Page Manager.

#### 6.8.4. Delete Page

To delete a page, click the Delete Page option in the Page Shortcuts menu. They system will ask if you wish to remove the page. Click the Remove button to delete the page, or Cancel to keep the page.

#### 7. Communicate!

In the Communicate! menu you will find 14 submenus: Blog, Events, FAQ, File Grid List, Flickr, Forum, Glossary, Google Maps, Image Gallery, Link Manager, Portfolio, Sliders, Testimonials, Video Gallery.

## 7.1. Blog

This module allows the admin to create, edit and delete blog posts; create, edit and delete categories for blog posts; create, edit and delete tags; create, edit and delete links; create, edit and delete contributors; and manage blog subscribers.

To Create a blog, refer to Section II Chapter 2.11.2

#### 7.1.1. Manage Blog Data

To manage blog, click on the Manage link shown in **Figure 118** and an individual blog administrative page will open as shown in **Figure 120** below.

# BLOGS

Here you can Create, Manage, Edit and Delete blogs. Click the appropriate link/button to access the action.

Create new blog			
Title	Url	Status	Actions
Quicksilk	1	Active	<u>Actions</u> ~

Figure 120: Individual Blog Administrative Interface

# 7.1.2. Create a New Blog Post

- To create a new post, click on the **Create new post** button.
- Enter the following data into their respective fields shown in **Figure 121** below.
- Click on the **Save** button to save your data, or **Cancel** to discard.

#### Quicksilk

Create	post				$\otimes$
					^
Main	SEO Settings	Advanced SEO	Visibility		
URL of section	the Blog Post. If des . This will direct to u	the fields marked with an ired, select posts that are isers to be able to view rel nare the blog post to the ap	related to this p ated posts. The	ost in the Related Post Include "Share" links a	:
Short N	lame:*				
		like page_name			
Title:*					
Templa	te/Layout:	Non-profit associa When page template is switched -			$\sim$
Intro In	nage:				
Date:*					
Feature	ed:				
Abstrac	ct:	Image: Source     Image: Source     Image: Source       I	 		

#### Figure 121: Create New Blog Post - Image 1

Create post			$\otimes$
	B       I       Source       :↓         J=       :=       :       I       :         Styles       •       Format       •       Font         ▲ -       ▲ -       ● -       ● -       ● -	Size •	,
Contributors:			
Related posts:			
# of posts in a row:	1	$\sim$	
Categories:	Hosting News QuickSilk CMS SaaS Social Media	~	
Tags:	➡ Comma separated		
Status:	Active	$\sim$	
Publishing status:	Always Published	$\sim$	
Automatically post in social networks:	<ul> <li>Twitter profile - QuickSilk</li> <li>Twitter profile - GarryBrownrigg</li> <li>Facebook profile - Alexander Skorik</li> </ul>		
		Cancel Sav	e

#### Figure 122: Create New Blog Post - Image 2

# 7.1.3. Update a Post

- To edit a post, click on the Edit link in the Actions drop-down menu beside the desired post.
- Enter desired changes.
- Select the 'Mark As Updated' checkbox if you wish the system to notify the blog subscribers of the most recent changes and vice versa.
- Click **Save** to save your changes, or **Cancel** to discard changes.

## 7.1.4. Remove a Post

- To delete a post, click on the **Delete** link in the Actions drop-down menu beside the desired post.
- The page will open a popup, asking for permission to proceed with the deletion, and two buttons at the far right, **Cancel** and **Remove** respectively.
- Click on the **Remove** button to complete the action, or click the **Cancel** button to discard the deletion process.

# 7.1.5. Create New Category

#### Create category

 $\otimes$ 

Data must be entered into the fields marked with an asterisk(\*). The Short Name determines the URL of the category's page. If desired enter an Abstract, the Abstract is a short description about the Category.

Short Name:*		
	like page_name	
Title:*		
Abstract:	X 6 6 6 × > (* • * *	
	🖾 🏧 🥥 🏛 🚆 Ω 😨 🗔 🗐 📍 🕲 Source) 🔅	:
	B I S I I = = = = ■ ■ 99 ₩ = = = =	
	Styles • Format • Font • Size • A• A•	
		^
		~
Status:	Active	$\sim$
	Cancel Sav	/e

#### Figure 123: Create New Category

- To create a new category, click on the **Create new category** button.
- Enter the following data into their respective fields:
  - o Short name
  - o Title
  - o Abstract

- o Status
- Click on the **Save** button to save your data, or **Cancel** to discard.

## 7.1.6. Edit a Category

- To edit a category, click on the **Edit** link beside the desired category.
- Enter desired changes.
- Click **Save** to save changes, or **Cancel** to discard changes.

#### 7.1.7. Remove a Category

- To delete a category, click on the **Delete** in the Actions drop-down menu beside the desired category.
- The page will open a popup, asking for permission to proceed with the deletion, and two buttons at the far right, **Cancel** and **Remove** respectively.
- Click on the **Remove** button to complete the action, or click the **Cancel** button to discard the deletion process.

# 7.1.8. Create New Tag

Create tag	$\otimes$
Data must be entered into Tag.	the fields marked with an asterisk(*). The Short Name determines the URL of the
Short Name:*	like page_name
Title:*	
Description:	
	÷
	Cancel Save

#### Figure 124: Create New Tag

- To create a new tag, click on the **Create new tag** button.
- Enter data into the **Short Name** and **Title** fields, and optionally enter the tag's description.
- Click on the **Save** button to save your data, or **Cancel** to discard.

## 7.1.9. Edit a Tag

- To edit a tag, click on the **Edit** link beside the desired tag.
- Enter desired changes.
- Click **Save** to save changes, or **Cancel** to discard changes.

## 7.1.10. Remove a Tag

- To delete a tag, click on the **Delete** link beside the desired tag.
- The page will open a popup, asking for permission to proceed with the deletion, and two buttons at the far right, **Cancel** and **Remove** respectively.
- Click on the **Remove** button to complete the action, or click the **Cancel** button to discard the deletion process.

#### 7.1.11. Create New Link

- To create a new link, click on the **Create new link** button.
- Enter the Following data into their respective fields:
  - o Title
  - o Url
  - o Order
  - Status
- Click on the **Save** button to save your data, or **Cancel** to discard.

Create link		$\otimes$
Data must be entered into website/page you want to	the fields marked with an asterisk(*). The URL is the address for the link to.	
Title:*		
Url:*		
Order:	1	$\sim$
Status:	Active	$\sim$
	Cancel	Save

#### Figure 125: Create Blog Link

# 7.1.12. Edit a Link

- To edit a link, click on the **Edit** link beside the desired link.
- Enter desired changes.
- Click **Save** to save changes, or **Cancel** to discard changes.

## 7.1.13. Remove a Link

- To delete a link, click on the **Delete** link beside the desired link.
- The page will open a popup, asking for permission to proceed with the deletion, and two buttons at the far right, **Cancel** and **Remove** respectively.
- Click on the **Remove** button to complete the action, or click the **Cancel** button to discard the deletion process.

# 7.1.14. Edit a Contributor

- To edit a contributor, click on the **Edit** link beside the desired contributor.
- Enter desired changes.
- Click **Save** to save changes, or **Cancel** to discard changes.

# 7.1.15. Remove a Contributor

- To delete a contributor, click on the **Delete** link beside the desired contributor.
- The page will open a popup, asking for permission to proceed with the deletion, and two buttons at the far right, **Cancel** and **Remove** respectively.
- Click on the **Remove** button to complete the action, or click the **Cancel** button to discard the deletion process.

# 7.2. Events

This module allows the admin to Create, Manage, Edit and Delete events. For information on how to create a new Event and new Event Category see: <u>Section II Chapter 3.5.7.1</u> and <u>Section II Chapter 3.5.7.2</u>.

# 7.2.1. Create New Event Block

To create a new event, click the Create New button, a popup menu will open with the following fields:

- Short Name
- Title
- Show Title

Click the Save button to create the event block, or Cancel to discard all data.

## 7.2.2. Manage Event Block

To manage an event block, click the Manage link beside the desired event block. You will then be taken to a page for the event block where you can Create, Edit and Remove events and categories.

# 7.3. FAQ

This module allows the admin to Create, Manage, Edit and Delete Frequently Asked Questions.

## 7.3.1.Create FAQ Group

To create a new FAQ group, click the Create New button. A popup window will open with the following fields:

- Title
- Show Title
- Display FAQ Categories on Top
- Display FAQ Categories Title

Click the Save button to create the FAQ group, or Cancel to discard.

## 7.3.2. Manage FAQ Group

To manage a FAQ group, click the Manage link beside the desired group. A new page will open, which allows the admin to Create, Edit and Delete questions and categories. An explanation can be found in <u>Section II Chapter 2.5.10</u>.

# 7.3.3. Edit FAQ Group

To edit a FAQ group, click the Edit Settings link beside the desired group. A popup window will open with the group's data. Enter desired changes and click Save to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all changes.

## 7.3.4. Remove FAQ Group

To remove a FAQ group click the Delete link beside the desired group. The system will ask if you want to delete the group. Click Remove to delete the group, or Cancel to keep the group. Deleting a FAQ Group will also delete the questions inside the group.

## 7.4. File Grid List

This module allows the admin to upload, edit and remove files for use in pages on the website.

## 7.4.1.Create New File Grid List

To add a new File Grid List, click the Add New FileGridList button. A popup window will open with the following fields:

- Title
- Show Title
- # of Items Per Category
- # of Categories on Page

Click the Save & Close button to create the file grid list, or Cancel to discard all data.

## 7.4.2. Edit File Grid List

To edit a File Grid List, click Edit link beside the desired file grid list. A popup window will open with the file grid list's data. Enter the desired changes, and click Save & Close to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all changes.

# 7.5. Remove File Grid List

To remove a File Grid List, click the Delete link beside the desired file grid list. A popup window will open asking if you want to delete the file grid list. Click the Remove button to delete the file grid list, or Cancel to keep the file grid list.

#### 7.6. Flickr

This module allows the admin to Create, Manage, Edit and Delete Flickr blocks.

## 7.6.1. Create New Flickr Block

To create a new Flickr block, click the Create button. A popup window will open with the following fields:

- Title
- Show Title
- View
- Columns
- Caption
- Publishing Status
- Images Padding (spacing between images)
- Thumbnail Size

Click the Save button to save the Flickr block, or Cancel to discard all data.

#### 7.6.2. Manage Flickr Block

To manage a Flickr block, click the Manage link beside the desired Flickr. A new page will open where the admin can add and remove Flickr images. An explanation is provided in <u>Section II</u> <u>Chapter 2.5.13</u>.

## 7.6.3. Edit Flickr Block

To edit a Flickr block, click the Edit link beside the desired Flickr. A popup window containing all the Flickr's data will open. Enter desired changes, and click the Save button to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all changes.

## 7.6.4. Remove Flickr Block

To remove a Flickr Block, click the Delete link beside the desired Flickr. The system will ask if you wish to remove the Flickr. Click Remove to delete the Flickr block, or Cancel to keep the block.

# 7.7. Forum

This module allows the admin to Create, Manage, Edit and Delete forums.

## 7.7.1.Create New Forum

To create a new forum click the Create New button, a popup window will open containing the following fields:

- Short Name
- Title
- Show Title
- Specify if posts Require Approval
- Include "Share" Links
- Include "Rating" button

Click the Save button to save the forum, or Cancel to discard all data.

## 7.7.2. Manage Forum

To manage a forum, click the Manage link beside the desired forum. A new page will open where the admin can Create, Edit, Remove and Approve. An explanation is provided in <u>Section</u> <u>II Chapter 2.5.14</u>.

## 7.7.3. Edit Forum

To edit a forum, click the Edit link beside the desired forum. A popup window containing the forum's data will open. Enter desired changes, and click Save to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all changes.

#### 7.7.4. Remove Forum

To remove a forum, click the Delete button beside the desired forum. The system will ask if you want to remove the forum. Click the Remove button to delete the forum, or Cancel to keep the forum.

#### 7.8. Glossary

This module allows the admin to create, edit and delete glossary words that will appear on the front-end of the website.

# GLOSSARY

Here you can Create, Edit and Delete Glossary definitions. Click the appropriate link/button to access the action. Whenever a word/phrase that is defined in the Glossary appears on the website, it will be shown as a link, and the user can mouse over to see the definition.

Create new Article	
Search	Searc

<u>A</u>|B|C|D|E|F|G|H|I|J|K|L|M|N|O|P|Q|R|S|T|U|V|W|X|Y|Z|0-9|<u>AII</u>

A

any higher education school (Edit) (Delete) Programs of study delivered at universities, academies, colleges, seminaries, and institutes of technology, higher education is also available through certain college-level institutions, including vocational... Keywords:college,university,vocational school,trade school,career college,college-level institution

#### Figure 126: Glossary. Admin Interface

#### 7.8.1. Create New Article

- To create a new glossary article, click on the Create new Article button.
- Enter the following data into their respective fields:
  - o Title
  - o Content
  - o Keywords
  - Status
- Click on the Save button to save your data, or Cancel to discard

 $\otimes$ 

#### Create new item

Data must be entered into the fields marked with an asterisk(\*).

Title:*	
Content:*	X 6 6 6 4 × > (*
	🖾 🌆 🥥 🏛 🚆 Ω 🕜 🗔 🗐 🕈 🕲 Source 🔅
	B I <del>S</del> I <sub>x</sub> ≟ ∷ ₩ ₩ 99 ₩ ≥ ± ±
	Styles • Format • Font • Size • A• A•
	^
	~
	4
Keywords:*	+
Status:	Active ~
	Cancel Save

Figure 127: Create Glossary Item

#### 7.8.2. Edit an Article

- To edit an article, click on the **Edit** link beside the desired article.
- Enter desired changes.
- Click **Save** to save changes, or **Cancel** to discard changes.

#### 7.8.3. Remove an Article

- To delete an article click on the **Delete** link beside the desired article.
- The page will open a popup, asking for permission to proceed with the deletion, and two buttons at the far right, **Cancel** and **Remove** respectively.
- Click on the **Remove** button to complete the action, or click the **Cancel** button to discard the deletion process.

## 7.8.4. Search the Glossary

There are two ways that you can search the glossary. The first, and most effective way, is to enter your term into the search bar shown in **Figure 124** above and then clicking **Search**. The second way is by clicking the corresponding letter (see **Figure 124**) for your term, and then finding it in that filtered list.

# 7.9. Google Maps

This module allows the admin to Create, Edit and Delete Google Maps.

# 7.9.1.Create Google Map

To create a new Google Map, click the Create New Map button. A popup window will open, asking the admin to enter the following data:

- Title
- Show Title
- Specify **Map Type** (Dynamic can move, Static cannot)
- Width
- Height
- Default Zoom
- Address

Click the Save button to create the Google Map, or Cancel to discard all data.

## 7.9.2. Edit Google Map

To edit a map, click the Edit link beside the desired map. A popup window containing the map's data will open. Enter the desired changes and click Save to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all data.

## 7.9.3. Remove Google Map

To remove a map, click the Delete link beside the desired map. The system will ask if you wish to remove the map. Click the Remove button to delete the map, or Cancel to keep the map.

## 7.10. Image Gallery

This module allows the admin to Create, Manage, Edit and Delete Image Galleries.

#### 7.10.1. Create New Image Gallery

To create a new Image Gallery, click the Create New Gallery button. A popup window will open, asking the admin to enter the following data:

- Title
- Show Title
- View
- Columns
- Caption
- Publishing Status
- Images Padding (spacing between images)
- Thumbnail Size

Click the Save button to save the gallery, or Cancel to discard all data.

# 7.10.2. Manage Image Gallery

To manage an Image Gallery click the Manage link beside the desired gallery. A new Page will open where the admin can add and remove images. An explanation can be found in <u>Section II</u> <u>Chapter 2.5.18</u>.

## 7.10.3. Edit Image Gallery

To edit an Image Gallery, click the Edit link beside the desired gallery. A popup window containing the gallery's data will open. Enter desired changes and click Save to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all data.

#### 7.10.4. Remove Image Gallery

To remove an Image Gallery, click the Delete link beside the desired gallery. The system will ask if you wish to delete the gallery. Click Remove to delete the gallery, or Cancel to keep the gallery.

#### 7.11. Link Manager

This module allows the admin to Create, Manage, Edit and Delete link groups.

#### 7.11.1. Create New Group

To create a new Link Group, click the Add New Group button. A popup window will open with the following fields:

- Title
- Show Title

Click the Save button to save the group, or Cancel to discard all data.

#### 7.11.2. Manage Link Group

To Manage a Link Group, click the Manage link beside the desired group. A new page will open where the admin can Create, Edit and Remove items. An explanation is provided in <u>Section II</u> <u>Chapter 2.5.19</u>.

# 7.11.3. Edit Link Group

To edit a Link Group, click the Edit link beside the desired group. A popup window containing the map's data will open. Enter the desired changes and click Save to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all data.
### 7.11.4. Remove Link Group

To remove a group, click the Delete link beside the desired group. The system will ask if you wish to remove the group. Click the Remove button to delete the group, or Cancel to keep the group.

# 7.12. Portfolio

This module allows the admin to Create, Manage, Edit and Delete Portfolios. A popup window will open, asking the admin to enter the following data:

- Short Name
- Title
- Show Title
- Specify Transition Time between projects
- Show Randomly
- Stop on Hover

Click the Save button to create the portfolio, or Cancel to discard all data.

### 7.12.1. Create New Portfolio

To create a new Portfolio, click the Add New Portfolio button.

#### 7.12.2. Manage Portfolio

To manage a Portfolio, click the Manage link beside the desired portfolio. A new page will open where the admin can Create, Edit and Delete Projects and Categories. An explanation can be found in <u>Section II Chapter 2.5.20</u>.

### 7.12.3. Edit Portfolio

To edit a Portfolio, click the Edit link beside the desired portfolio. A popup window containing the portfolio's data will open. Enter the desired changes and click Save to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all data.

#### 7.12.4. Remove Portfolio

To remove a Portfolio, click the Delete link beside the desired portfolio. The system will ask if you wish to remove the portfolio. Click the Remove button to delete the portfolio, or Cancel to keep the portfolio.

### 7.13. Sliders

This module allows the admin to Create, Manage, Edit and Delete sliders.

#### 7.13.1. Create New Slider

To create a new Slider, click the Create New Slider button. A popup window will open, asking the admin to enter the following data:

- Title
- Show Title
- Thumbnail Position
- Slider View
- Slider Dimensions
- Enter Width and Height Values of the slider
- Transition Time between slides
- Slider Effect animation
- Slider Transition animation
- Show Buttons for navigation
- Show Arrows for navigation
- Show Randomly
- Stop on Hover
- Publishing Status

Click the Save button to create the slider, or Cancel to discard all data.

### 7.13.2. Manage Slider

To manage a Slider, click the Manage link beside the desired slider. A new page will open allowing the admin to Create, Edit and Delete slides from the slider. An explanation can be found in <u>Section II Chapter 3.5.22</u>.

#### 7.13.3. Edit Slider

To edit a Slider, click the Edit link beside the desired slider. A popup window containing the slider's data will open. Enter the desired changes and click Save to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all data.

#### 7.13.4. Remove Slider

To remove a Slider, click the Delete link beside the desired slider. The system will ask if you wish to remove the slider. Click the Remove button to delete the slider, or Cancel to keep the slider.

### 7.14. Testimonials

This module allows the admin to Create, Manage, Edit and Remove Testimonials.

#### 7.14.1. Create New Testimonial Block

To create a new Testimonial block, click the Create New Testimonial. A popup window will open with the following fields:

- Title
- Show Title
- Type

Click the Save button to create the testimonial block, or Cancel to discard all data.

### 7.14.2. Manage Testimonial Block

To manage a testimonial block, click the Manage link beside the desired block. A new page will open where the admin can Create, Edit and Remove testimonials. An explanation can be found in <u>Section II Chapter 2.5.23</u>.

# 7.14.3. Edit Testimonial Block

To edit a Testimonial Block, click the Edit link beside the desired block. A popup window containing the testimonial block's data will open. Enter the desired changes and click Save to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all data.

### 7.14.4. Remove Testimonial Block

To remove a Testimonial Block, click the Delete link beside the desired block. The system will ask if you wish to remove the block. Click the Remove button to delete the block, or Cancel to keep the block.

### 7.15. Video Gallery

This module allows the admin to Create, Manage, Edit and Delete video galleries.

### 7.15.1. Create New Video Gallery

To create a new Video Gallery, click the Create New Gallery button. A popup window will open with the following fields:

- Title
- Show Title
- View
- Columns
- Caption

Click the Save button to create the gallery, or Cancel to discard all data.

#### 7.15.2. Manage Video Gallery

To manage a Video Gallery, click the Manage link beside the desired gallery. A new page will open which allows the admin to Create and Remove videos from the gallery. An explanation can be found in <u>Section II Chapter 2.5.24</u>.

### 7.15.3. Edit Video Gallery

To edit a Video Gallery, click the Edit link beside the desired gallery. A popup window containing the gallery's data will open. Enter the desired changes and click Save to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all data.

#### 7.15.4. Remove Video Gallery

To remove a Video Gallery, click the Delete link beside the desired gallery. The system will ask if you wish to remove the gallery. Click the Remove button to delete the gallery, or Cancel to keep the gallery.

#### 8. Socialize!

In the Socialize! menu you will find 2 submenus: Comments and Social Media.

#### 8.1. Comments

This module allows the admin to Manage, Edit and Delete comments groups; View, Approve and Delete pending comments; and View and Delete recent comments.

COMMENTS	5		
Comments Groups Pending	Approval Recent Comments		
COMMENT	<b>FS GROUPS</b>		
Here you can Manage, Edit an comments unique to the post i	d Remove Comments Groups. Click the t is placed in.	appropriate link to access the act	ion. A Comment Groups is a section of
Comments Groups	Comments Count	Status	Actions
Comments	3	Active	<u> Manage   Edit   Delete</u>
Post Comments	0	Inactive	<u>Manage   Edit   Delete</u>
Comments # 34	1	Active	<u>Manage   Edit   Delete</u>

Figure 128: Comments

#### 8.1.1. Manage Comments Groups

To manage a Comments group, click the Manage link beside the desired group. A new page will open with all the comments from that group. Click the Approve/Reply/Delete button to perform the desired action.

#### 8.1.2. Edit Comments Groups

To edit a Comments group, click the Edit link beside the desired group. A popup window containing the groups data will open. Enter desired changes and then click Save to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all changes.

#### 8.1.3. Remove Comments Groups

To remove a Comments Groups, click the Delete link beside the desired group. The system will ask if you wish to remove the group. Click the Remove button to delete the group, or Cancel to keep the group.

#### 8.1.4. View Pending Approval Comments

To view comments that are pending approval, click the View link beside the desired comment. A new page containing that comments, and all the comments in that comment's group will appear. This allows the admin to see the context of the comments, and the admin can choose to Approve or Delete the comment by clicking the appropriate link beside the comment.

### 8.1.5. Approve Pending Approval Comments

To approve a comment that is pending approval, click the Approve link beside the desired comment. The comment will then be approved, and available for viewing by all users.

#### 8.1.6. Delete Pending Approval Comments

To delete a comment that is pending approval, click the Delete link beside the desired comment. The system will ask if you want to delete the comment. Click Remove to delete the comment, or Cancel to keep the comment.

### 8.1.7. View Recent Comments

This allows the admin to see the recently approved comments. To view a recently approved comment, click the View link beside the desired comment. A new page containing that comments, and all the comments in that comment's group will appear.

#### 8.1.8. Delete Recent Comments

To delete a recently approved comment, click the Delete beside the desired comment. The system will ask if you wish to remove the comment. Click the Remove button to delete the comment, or Cancel to keep the comment.

#### 8.2. Social Media

This module allows the admin to Create, Manage, Edit and Delete social media groups.

### 8.2.1. Create Social Media Group

To create a new Social Media Group, click the Create New Social Media Group button. A popup window will open with the following fields:

- Title
- Show Title
- Alignment

Click the Save button to create the group, or Cancel to discard all data.

### 8.2.2. Manage Social Media Group

To Manage a Social Media Group, click the Manage link beside the desired group. A new page will open which allows the Admin to Add, Edit and Delete links. An explanation is provided in <u>Section II Chapter 2.6.2</u>.

### 8.2.3. Edit Social Media Group

To edit a Social Media Group, click the Edit link beside the desired group. A popup window containing the groups data will open. Enter desired changes and click the Save button to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all changes.

### 8.2.4. Remove Social Media Group

To remove a Social Media Group, click the Delete link beside the desired group. The system will ask if you wish to remove the group. Click the Remove button to delete the group, or Cancel to keep the group.

# 9. Collaborate!

In the Collaborate! menu you will find 4 submenus: Member Directory, Microsites, WebEx and Working Groups.

# 9.1. Member Directory

This module allows the admin to Create, Manage, Edit and Delete member directories.

### 9.1.1. Create New Member Directory

To create a new Member Directory, click the Create New button. A popup window will open with the following fields will open:

- Title
- Show Title
- Select Department
- Select View Display Featured Members
- # of Items Per Page. The system allows showing up to 100 members on a webpage

Click the Save button to save the directory, or Cancel to discard all changes.

### 9.1.2. Manage Member Directory

To manage a Member Directory, click the Manage link beside the desired directory. A new page will open where the admin can create new users, select existing users to add to directory, select featured users for directory, and search the directory. An explanation is provided in <u>Section II</u> <u>Chapter 2.7.1</u>.

### 9.1.3. Edit Member Directory

To edit a Member Directory, click the Edit Settings link beside the desired directory. A popup window containing the directory's data will open. Enter desired changes. Click the Save button to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all changes.

### 9.1.4. Remove Member Directory

To remove a member directory, click the Delete button beside the desired directory. The system will ask if you wish to remove the directory. Click Remove to delete the directory, or Cancel to keep the directory.

### 9.2. Microsites

This module allows the admin to Create, View, Edit and Delete microsites.

### 9.2.1. Create New Microsite

To create a new Microsite, click the Create New Microsite button. A popup window will open, asking the user to enter the following information:

- Type (Directory or Subdomain)
- Title
- Microsite URL
- Description
- Select **Super Admins** (super admins have access to all the modules)
- Select **Modules** that are available on the microsite
- Template
- Status

Click the Save button to create the microsite, or Cancel to discard all data.

# Create new Microsite

Data must be entered into the fields marked with an asterisk(\*). A Super Admin is a user who has complete control over the Microsite. Before you save the Microsite, make sure to select which Modules you wish to add to this Microsite.

Type:	Subdomains	$\sim$
Title:*		
Microsite URL:*		
Description:		
		.:
Super admins:*	news@quicksilk.com	
		~
Modules:	GoogleAnalytics	^
	GoogleMap ImageGallery	
	Link Directory Listing Directory	
	MemberDirectory Portfolio	~
Template:*	Blank template #1	$\sim$
Status:	Active	$\sim$
		Cancel Save

#### Figure 129: Create New Microsite

Copyright © 2018 QuickSilk, All Rights Reserved.

# $\otimes$

#### 9.2.2. View Microsite

To view a Microsite, click the View link beside the desired microsite. Or click the Admin Panel, to access that microsite's administrator panel.

### 9.2.3. Edit Microsite

To edit a Microsite, click the Edit link beside the desired microsite. A popup window containing the microsite's data will open. Enter desired changes and click Save to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all changes.

#### 9.2.4. Remove Microsite

To remove a microsite from the database, click the Delete link beside the desired microsite. The system will ask if you wish to remove the microsite. Click remove to delete the microsite, or Cancel to keep the microsite.

### 9.3. Working Groups

This module allows the admin to Add, Edit and Delete working groups; Resend and Delete invitations to users; and Edit the email template for invitations/notifications.

### 9.3.1. Create New Working Group

To create a new Working Group, click the Add New button. A popup window will open, asking the user to enter the following information:

- Short Name
- Title
- Image
- Featured
- Description
- Select **Users** to invite to group
- Include "Share" Links

Click the Save button to create the group, or Cancel to discard all data.

### 9.3.2. Edit Working Group

To edit a Working Group, click the Edit link beside the desired group. A popup window containing the group's data will open. Enter desired changes, and click Save to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all data.

#### 9.3.3. Remove Working Group

To remove a Working Group, click the Delete link beside the desired group. The system will ask if you wish to remove the group. Click Remove to delete the group, or Cancel to keep the group.

#### 9.3.4. Resend and Delete Invitations

To resend or delete an invitation, go to the Not Confirmed Attendees tab and click the desired link to perform the action.

### 9.3.5. Edit Email Template

To edit the Email Template, switch to the Email Template tab, and click the Edit link beside the desired subject. A popup window containing that subject's data will open. Enter the desired changes, and click Save to save the changes, or Cancel to discard all data.

### 10. Form Manager

Form Manager provides users with the ability to instantly create online forms in the easiest and quickest way. Customizable form fields and layout add flexibility and allow building versatile order, application, contact, submission forms that will suit any business and personal requirements.

### **10.1 Getting Started**

In the Build! Section of the modules panel select the Form icon 🗔, drag and drop it into desired location on a webpage, and a popup window will open as shown in Figure 130 below.

#### Quicksilk

Create Form		$\otimes$
Builderform Help Descri	iption	
Title:*		
Show title:		
Send submissions to following address:		
	one email per line	:
After submission:	Show thank you message Thank you message:*	
	Message to show after submit	
	<ul> <li>Redirect to site page</li> </ul>	
	O Redirect to external URL	
Populate sample form content:		
	Cancel Sav	/e

#### Figure 130: Create New Form

In the General tab, enter and specify the following data:

- Title
- Specify if the system will show the title
- Specify email address(-es) the form will submit the data to
- Specify what the system will do after the form submission:
  - o Show thank you message

- Redirect to site page
- Redirect to external URL
- Specify if you wish to add to the form pre-defined fields: Name, Email, Notes and the Submit button

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

### 10.2 Managing Form

Once the user created and embedded the form onto a webpage, the system provides the ability to add, reposition and manage fields.

To manage existing fields, mouse over the field to edit and click on the Edit or Remove under the gear button as shown in Figure 131 below.

TEST IN	ISTANCE	
Design Form		
* - indicates requi	ed field	
Your name:		Edit Duplicate
Your email:*		Remove
Your notes:		
		and and the
		submit

#### Figure 131: Manage Existing Fields

To add new fields, click on the **Design Form** button and a group of a form specific drag-anddrop elements will appear in the modules menu as shown in Figure 132 below.

Assemble your form in several easy steps:

- 1. Choose a form element, drag and drop it onto desired position.
- 2. Configure form element according to your specific requirements
- 3. Add layout elements (i.e. content, column, spacer, etc.) to add static content (i.e. form description, explanation, notes, etc.) and locate form elements in desired way.

If required, change the order of fields/elements using convenient drag-and-drop method.

¢ ¢	Form M Layout	lanager	© ~ ^
	Tt	000	
		Column	Divider
	spacer Elemen	ıts	~
	Ē		
	Text field	Text area	Select
	S	ð	$\odot$
	Checkbox	MultiCheckbox	Radio button
	œŢ		¢
	Password input	Hidden input	File Upload
		Đ	
	Date picker	Time picker	Wysiwyg editor
E	Button	Captcha input	

Figure 132: Form Elements Panel

#### Form Manager Layout:

Content: Add static content to your form (i.e. Introduction, Description, etc.)

Column: Locate form elements in an easy and convenient manner.

Divider: Separate your form elements.

Spacer: Add space between form elements.

#### Form Elements:

Text field

Text area

Select field

Checkbox

Multi checkbox

Radio button

Password input

Hidden input

File upload

Date picker / time picker

WYSIWYG editor

Button and Captcha input

# 10.2.1. Text Field

Add and configure the Text Field element entering your data into the following fields:

- Name\*
- Label\*
- Show label
- Label position
- Specify if the field is required
- Description
- Placeholder

Fields marked with an asterisk are mandatory.

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

### 10.2.2. Text Area

Add and configure the Text Area element entering your data into the following fields:

- Name\*
- Label\*
- Show label
- Label position
- Specify if the field is required
- Description
- Placeholder

Fields marked with an asterisk are mandatory.

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

### 10.2.3. Select Element

Add and configure the Select Element entering and specifying your data in the following fields:

- Name\*
- Label\*
- Show label
- Label position
- Field is required
- Description
- Upload CSV file. The system allows downloading a sample .csv file and uploading user's data in the .csv file to facilitate filling the Options fields

- Options
- Specify if the field supports multi select functionality

Select Element			$\otimes$
Select Element Help Des	cription		
Name:*			
Label:*			
Show label:			
Label position:	Left		$\sim$
Field is required:			
Description:			
Upload CSV file:	Browse Download sample CSV file		
Options	ii Title	Value	×
ls multiselect:			+
		Cancel	Save

#### Figure 132.1: Select Element.

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

### 10.2.4 Checkbox

Add and configure the Checkbox entering your data into the following fields:

Name\*

- Label\*
- Show label
- Field is required
- Description
- Default value. This option means that checkbox element is checked by default

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

# **10.2.5 Multi Checkbox Element**

Add and configure the Multi Checkbox Element entering your data into the following fields:

- Name\*
- Label\*
- Show label
- Label position
- Field is required
- Description
- Upload CSV file. The system allows downloading a sample .csv file and uploading user's data in the .csv file to facilitate filling the Options fields
- Specify if the system to show each option in a new line
- Options

Fields marked with an asterisk are mandatory.

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

### 10.2.6. Radio Button

Add and configure the Radio Button Element entering your data into the following fields:

- Name\*
- Label\*
- Show label
- Label position
- Field is required
- Description
- Specify if the system to show each option in a new line
- Options

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

#### **10.2.7 Password Element**

Add and configure the Password Element entering your data into the following fields:

- Name\*
- Label\*
- Show label
- Label position
- Field is required
- Description

Fields marked with an asterisk are mandatory.

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

### 10.2.8 Hidden Input

The Hidden Input element is invisible on frontend and serves to facilitate data management. Website administrator can use this element in order to insert text notes and marks that will be useful for further processing of submitted data.

Add and configure the Hidden Input Element entering your data into the following fields:

- Name\*
- Label position
- Value\*

Fields marked with an asterisk are mandatory.

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

#### 10.2.9. File Uploader

The File Uploader element allows all system users (registered and unregistered) uploading their files to the system web space.

Add and configure the File Uploader Element defining location, type and size of files that the end users will upload as an attachment to the submission form.

To configure the element, enter the following data into their respective fields:

- Name\*
- Label\*
- Show label
- Label position
- Field is required
- Description
- Specify folder to upload and store submitted files. By default, files will be uploaded to /public folder.
- Specify allowed file extensions. You can restrict which file extensions can be uploaded.
- Specify maximum file size in Kilobytes (Kb) or Megabytes (Mb)

Fields marked with an asterisk are mandatory.

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

### 10.2.10 Date Picker

Add and configure the Date Picker element specifying the following data:

- Name\*
- Label\*
- Show label
- Label position
- Field is required
- Description
- Default value

Fields marked with an asterisk are mandatory.

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

#### 10.2.11. Time Picker

Add and configure the Time Picker element specifying the following data:

- Name\*
- Label\*
- Show label

- Label position
- Field is required
- Description
- Default value

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

#### 10.2.12 WYSIWYG Element

The WYSIWYG field allows the end users using a rich text editor as shown in Figure 133 below. Full featured editor allows not only using simple formatting tools (i.e. style, font type, font size, background, etc.),but insert functional objects like anchors, hyperlinks, tables, light boxes, google maps, images, spoilers and iframe objects.

Configure the WYSIWYG element specifying the data:

- Name\*
- Label\*
- Show label
- Label position
- Field is required
- Description

Fields marked with an asterisk are mandatory.

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

X	6	Ē	Ē		4	-	ABC -	8	63			20	Ø	<b></b>	- 9	Ω	2	9		$\odot$	30	lo S	ource	6			
В	I	<del>s</del>	<b>I</b> <sub>×</sub>	]]]	•= •=	Ξ		,,	DIV V	Ē	Ē	₫		Style	S	•	Norr	mal	•	Font		•	Size	•	<u>A</u> -	<b>∆</b> ∗	
																											^
bod	y p																										

#### Figure 133: WYSIWYG Element – Rich Text Editor

Copyright © 2018 QuickSilk, All Rights Reserved.

### 10.2.13. Button

Add and configure the Button element specifying the following data:

- Name\*
- Description
- Type
- Align
- Color

Fields marked with an asterisk are mandatory.

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

# **10.2.14 Captcha Element**

Use the Captcha element to strengthen security of your form. Add and configure the Captcha element specifying the following data:

- Name\*
- Label\*
- Show label
- Label position
- Description

Fields marked with an asterisk are mandatory.

Click on the Save button to save your changes or Cancel to discard.

#### 10.3. Font Manager

Font Manager allows uploading and using Google and custom fonts. Newly uploaded fonts instantly appear in the Font drop-down list of the inline editor.

To upload a new custom font, click on the Add Font File button, complete the Title field, specify the Font-family, click on the Browse button and upload your font. Optionally, specify the values for the font weight and style in their respective fields. Click on the Save & Close button to complete the action.

#### Quicksilk

Create Font			$\otimes$
Title:*			
Font-family:*			
File:*	Browse Filename extension: .otf, .ttf		
Font-weight:	100 - Thin		$\sim$
Font-style:	Normal		$\sim$
Status:	Enabled		$\sim$
		Close Save &	Close

#### Figure 134: Uploading Custom Font

To upload Google font, click on the Upload Google Font button and the Create Font popup window will open. In the Title drop-down list, select a font to upload and click on the Save & Close button to complete the action.

Create Font		$\otimes$
Title:*	Please select	$\sim$
Font-family:		
	font-family: **, sans-serif,	
Status:	Enabled	$\sim$
	Grumpy wizards make toxic brew for the evil Queen and Jack.	
	Close Sav	ve & Close

#### Figure 135: Uploading Google Font

#### **10.4. Notification Manager**

Notification Manager designated for notifications management, provides the website administrators with ability to configure and customize notification settings.

All users registered in the system and subscribed to receiving system notifications are shown in the grid list of the main interface of the module. Actions menu provides the ability to edit current notification settings for each particular user.

NOTI	FICA	TION MANA	AGER	MO	DUL	E			
Notification N	Manager	Automatic Subscription Setti	ings						
NOT	IFIC	ATION MAN	IAGE	R					
Here you ca	n manage ex	isting subscribers, set notificatio	n(s) frequency	y and status					
First na	Last na	Email	Item	Module	Status	Freque	Confirmed email	Actions	
John	Smith	john.smith@quicksilk.com	Quicksilk	Blog	inactive	weekly	No	<u>Actions</u> ∨	
FILT	ER								
Email:									
First name:									
Last name:									
								Reset Vi	ew

#### Figure 136: Notification Manager

Switch to the Automatic Subscription tab to add new or manage existing automatic subscriptions. Automatic subscription means that each new user registered in the system will be automatically subscribed to receiving pre-defined subscription (i.e. blog news, file grid list or forum updates, etc.).

To add a new automatic subscription, click on the Add New Automatic Subscription button and specify your settings in their respective fields shown in Figure 137 below.

#### Quicksilk

Add new subscr	dd new subscribtion							
Select module:*	Blog		$\sim$					
Select instance:*	Quicksilk		$\sim$					
Notification frequency:*	Instantly		$\sim$					
		Cancel	Save					

Figure 137: Add New Subscription

Switch to the Settings tab to customise notification email subject and set the default frequency.

# NOTIFICATION MANAGER MODULE

Notification Manager	Automatic Subscription	Settings	
SETTIN	GS		
Here you can manage	e email subject		
Setting Help Descrip	tion		
Email subject:	Here's the latest updates		
Default frequency:	Weekly		~
			Save

#### Figure 138: Notification Manager. Settings

#### 10.5. Rollover Tabs Manager

Rollover Tabs Manager allows adding new and managing existing rollover tabs instances.



#### Figure 139: Rollover Tabs Manager. Main Interface

Refer to the Chapter 3.5.15 of this User Guide for more details on how to create and manage the rollover tabs.

#### **10.6. Structure Block Manager**

Create and manage structure blocks using the Structure Block Manager.

# STRUCTURE BLOCK MANAGER

Structure Block Manager Description

oato Structuro Plock

Títle	Created	Updated	Actions
Header Structure #3967	Apr 5, 2016	Apr 5, 2016	<u>Actions</u> v
Header Structure #3968	Apr 5, 2016	Apr 5, 2016	<u>Actions</u> v
Header Structure #3969	Apr 5, 2016	Apr 5, 2016	<u>Actions</u> v
Footer Structure #3970	Apr 5, 2016	Apr 5, 2016	<u>Actions</u> v



#### Figure 149: Structure Block Manager. Main Interface

To modify the existing structure block, click on the Edit Content under the Actions menu and interface of the structure block will open in a new window. Modify content and layout of the block using convenient drag-and-drop mechanism, and the system will apply the changes.

Refer to the Chapter 3.5.18 of this User Guide for more details on how to create and manage structure blocks.

# **10.7. Listing Directory**

Create and manage your listing directories using the Listing Directory Manager. Refer to the Chapter 3.6.27 of this User Guide for more details on how to create and manage listing directory.



Here you can Create, Manage, Edit and Delete Listing Directories. Click the appropriate link/button to access the action.

Create new

Title LISTING DIRECTORY Actions

Figure 150: Listing Directory Module. Main View